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Source: All Sources :/.../: The Bankers' Almanac
ferms: hanover bank (Egit Search)

The Bankers’ Almanac The Hanover Bank Ltd

Previous Step + Exit

Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers' Almanac

The Hanover Bank Ltd
Chancellor Chambers, Newgate Street, St John's, Antigua & Barbuda, Leeward & Windward Islands
Tel: +1 268 4624468 Fax: +1 268 4620327
LENGTH: 194 words

TABLE OF CONTENTS:
Company Info
Executives

Subsidiaries

Balance Sheet (US$ )

***************COMPANYINFORMATION**************
RANKINGS: World: 3,281

SHAREHOLDERS: M A Fitzpatrick 100%

AUDITOR: Vaghela Unadkat & Co

EMPLOYEES: 5

DESCRIPTION:

Private Bank

Activity: Offshore Banking

Services: Confidential Offshore banking services for the personal and corporate customer, Asset
Management, Bills of Exchange, Bonds, Corporate Finance, Documentary Creadits, Foreign
Exchange, Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Mergers and Acquisitions, Money Markets, Note Issue,
Syndicated Loans

Shares: US$ 1

Meetings: March

HISTORY: Established 1992,

® ok K kR K KK K K K K OR Kk ok K EXECTIVES F ok K R ok ok ok % ok k ok kK % K % ok

Michaet A Fitzpatrick, President/Chairman

John Burgess, General Manager

Brian Shipman, International Division

Michael A Fitzpatrick, Correspondent Banking

Jeffre St. James, Foreign Exchange & Documentary Credits

Related Companies:
Hanover Nominees Limited

$3/14/2000 1:31 PM
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ok K K K K KK K K R R X ¥k PERFORMANCE RATIOS * % ¥k % % % K & £ X % % % ¥

Dec.31 1598 1997

Net Profit/Equity Capital 19.95% 65.96%
Net Profit/Total Assets 17.64% 8.37%
Equity Capitzl/Total Assets 88.43% 12.69%

sk KK K kR ke K k ok K ¥ BALANCE SHEET (US§ ) # ¥ * d k x k¥ x % % % x

CURRENCY: Dcllar, US$, U.S.$, USD

ASSETS: Dec.31 1988 1997
uss uss$
Cash & Banks 810,250 7,670,660
Investments 4,500,000 5,101,643
Loans, & 557,928 3,409,095
Other Assets 5,000 -
Total 5,873,178 16,181,398
LIABILITIES: Dec.31 1958 1597
Uss us$
Capital 5,000,000 1,000,008
Reserves - 814,163
Deposits, & 649,458 13,947,807
Other Liabilities 30,000 180,300
Profit Balance 193,720 239,128
Total 5,873,178 16,181,398
************PROFIT&LOSSSTATEMENT(USSS}*********‘—k*x
Dec.31 1998 1997
uss uss
Net Interest Inc. 1,469,525 1,182,277
Other Income 965,518 1,325,829
Other Expense (1,399,080} (1,153,767}
Net Profit/(Loss) 1,035,963 1,354,339

LANGUAGE: English
PUB-TYPE: Company Profile

LOAD-DATE: February 23, 2000

Source: AllSources:/...i: The Bankers' Almanac
Terms: hanoverbank {Edif Search)

i ull
esday, March 14, 2000 - 1:30 PM EST

About LEXIS-NEXIS | Terms and Conditons

Copyright @ 2000 LEXIS-NEXIS Group. Al rights reserved,

20f2 0371472000 1:31 PM
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- Executive Dirgatny 17 O

/ IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

Hay 201
B g ik ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

g
Internationa Financ;
Regulatory Ayt

al Sector ‘/ A, 2001
Orih 3

SUTIT Ne. 71 ef 2001

In the Matter of THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED (In Receivership)

and

Yo the Matter of the Interaational Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222

ORDER

BEFORE THE HONOQURABLE MRE. JUSTICE HENRY MOE (IN CHAMBERS)

DATED THE 3*” DAY OF APRIL., 2001
NTERED THE 30 DAV OF ol 2001

UPOGN THE PETITION OF CLEVELAND SEAFORTH of Fitches Creek in the Parish of .
Saint Georges in the Island of Antigua and Barbuda filed on the 9 day of March, 2001. :

AND UPON HEARING Mr. Septimus A Rhudd, of Counsel, Counsel for the Petitioner; Miss
Rika Bird, Counsel for and on behalf of the Executive Director of the International Financial
Sector Regulatory Authority being present and no one appearing for or on behalf of The Hanover

Bank Ltd. {In Receivership)

AND UPON READING the said Petition with the exhibits attached thereto toger_he; with the
Affidavit verifying Petition of Cleveland Seaforth filed on the 9™ day of March, 2001

AND BEING SATISFIED as to Service of the said Petition and Affidavit Verifying Petition.
THE COURT DOTH ORDER:

1 That The Hanover Bank Lid. {In Receivership) be lquidated and dissolved pursuant to

the provisions of the International Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222

2. That Cleveland Seaforth be authorised to continue as Receiver-Manager until the

liquidation and/or dissofution of the Bank is comnpleted.
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3. That Cleveland Seaforth be appointed as Liquidator of the Bank.

4. That Cleveland Seaforth as Receiver-Manager be at liberty to apply for directions from

the Court.

5. That the remuneration of the Receiver-Manager be paid out of the assets of the Bank.

6. That the dissolution be reviewed by the Court in six {(6) months time.

7. Costs in the matier to be paid to Counsel for the Petitioner and said costs are to be taxed
if not agreed.

BY THE COURT:

REGISTRAR.
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Executive I

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE S
Ypternationa: Fnanmas 3
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA utalory A
A.D, 2001 4
(MISC.)

SUIT NO. of 2001
In the Matter of the Xanover Bank Limited (Xa Receivership)
and

in the Matter of the International Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222

AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING PETITION

I CLEVELAND SEAFORTH of Fitches Creck in the Parish of Saint Georges in

Antigua and Barbuda, make oath 2od say as follows:

i 1 am a Partoner in the accounting firm of KPMG.

2z 1 am the Receiver/Manager for The Hanover Bank Ltd. having been so appointed
by the Acting Supervisor of lntemational Banks and Trusts.

3 1 am duly authorized to sign the Petition attached hereto

4. Such of the statements in the Petition now produced and shown to mwe and marked
with the letter “A” as relate 1o my own acts and deeds are true, and such of the
said statemems as relate to the acts and deeds of any other person or persons ¥

believe to be true.

SWORN to at the Court House )

High Street, St. John's, Antigua this )

Wﬂy of W . 2001)

3
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA
A.D. 2001

(MISC.}

SUIT NO. of 2001

TO:

In the Matter of the Hanover Baok Limited {{n Receivership)
and

In the Matter of the International Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222

The High Court of Justice
High Street
St. John's

The Humble Pctition of CLEVELAND SEAFORTH of Fitches Creek in the Parish of

St. Georges in the Island of Antigua i Antigua and Barbuda, showeth as follows:

The Hanover Bank Limited (bereafier called “the Bank™) was incorporated in
Antigua and Barbuda on the 12 day of August, 1992 pursuant to the provisions
of the International Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222 (then Act No. 28 of
1982). A copy of the Certificate of Incorporation is appended hereto and marked

“CS 1.

The Bank was pranted n Licence by the Supervisor of International Banks and
Trusts Corporation on the 12" day of August, 1992 to conduct inmternational
banking business. A copy of the said Licence is appended hereto and marked

“CS 27

The Registered Office of the Bank is situated at Chancellor Chambers, the Law
Office of Simon and Associates, Attormeys-at-Law at Newgate Street in the City
of St. Joha's in the Island of Antigua and Barbuda. The Bank transacts business

from Newgate Street in the City of Saint John’s in Antigua and Barbuda.
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The authorized capital of the Bank s US$500,000,000.00 divided into
250,000,000 registered Class A comman shares and 250,000,000 registered Class
B common shares of 1IS$1.00 each, of which 1 million has been issued to the said

Michael A, Fitzpatrick and 4 million has been issued to Iberia Trust SL.

The objects for which the Bank was established were :

(a) To conduct international banking business in accordance with the laws of
the State of Antigua and Barbuda; and

(b} To generally have and exercise all pawers, rights and privileges necessary

and incident to carcying out properly the objects of the Bank.

At the date of its incorporation, the Bank had three {3} Directors, viz. Justin
Simon, Richard O'Dell Poulden and Antigua Management & Trust Lid. As at the
date of this Petition, the directors of the Bank are Michael A. Fuzpatrick and

Justin 1. Simon.

By virtue of a letter, dated the 2% day of February, 2001, your said Petitioner
weas appointed as the Receiver/Manager of the Bank by Ms, Althea Crick, the
Acting Supervisor of International Banks and Trusts. A copy of this letter of
appointment is appended hereto and raarked “CS$ 37,

I have been advised by the Acting Supervisor of International Banks and Trust
and verily believe that the Acting Supervisor of Intermational Banks and Trusts
formed the view that the Bank’s business was being conducted in an imprudent

manner and that the Bank was insolvent.

1In addition, on or about the 12% day of February, 2001, the Acting Supervisor of

International Banks and Trusts wrote to the Bank and informed it, inter alia, that

“a number of transactions processed by the Bank should have been reported as a
suspicious activity 1o the Supervisory Authority under Section 13 (2) of the

Money Laundering (Prevention) Act, 1996, with copies forwarded fo the
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Executive Director of the Authority pursuant to Section 19 of the International

Business Corporations Regulations, Statutory Instrument No. 41 of 1998.”

Specifically, the Acting Supervisor of International Banks and Trusts identified
transactions relating to accounts maintained by the Bank for one Terence

‘Wingrove and an operation referred to as Niche Group.

The Acting Supervisor of International Banks and Trusts notified the Bank that
the failure to report those suspicious transactions was a violation of Section 13 (2)
of the Money Laundering (Prevention) Act, 1996. Your Petitioner was then
appointed as Recciver/Manager of the Bank. A copy of this letter is appended

hereto and marked “CS 47,

By a further letter, dated the 12% day of February, 2001 addressed to your
Petitioner, the Acting Supervisor of International Banks and Trusts requested your

Petitioner to take the necessary steps to have the Bank liquidated and dissolved.

Your Petitioner is advised and verily believes that the Bank has failed to comply
with the requirements of provisions of the Money Laundering (Prevention) Act,
1996 and the International Business Corporations Act, Cap. 222,

In the circumstances, it is just and equitable that the Bank should be liquidated
and dissolved as its business is being conducted in an imprudent manner and in

violation of the laws of Antigua and Barbuda_

Your PETITIONER therefore humbly prays as follows:
(4] That the Hanover Bank Limited may be liquidated and dissolved by the
Court pursuant to the provisions of the International Business

Corporations Act, Cap. 222.
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2} That CLEVELAND SEAFORTH :pay be authorized 1o coniinue as

A untit the liquidation and/or dissolution of the Bank is

completed
{33 That CLEVELAND SEFORTH as Receiver/Manager be st libenty to

apply for directions from the Court.

(4)  Thar the remuneration of the Reveiver/Manager be fixed.

(5)  That the dissalstion be reviewed by the Court in one {1) year's time.

(6)  That costs in the sum of US$ be paid to Counsel for the
Petitioner.

paTED the  d7e  duyof oo , 2001,

TTTRETITIONER

" NOTE: Yt s intended fo serve this Petition on the Execative Director,

Ioternational Financial Sector Regulatory Anthority snd The

Hanover Bank Lirited.



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

LICENSE TO CONDUCT AN INTERNATIONAL
BANKING, TRUST OR INSURANCE BUSINESS

Pursuant to Section 230 of the International Business Corporations Act,
1982, No. 28 of 1982, the undersigned hereby grants a license to conduct an
international Banking business to

THE HAROVER BANK LIMITED

subject to all the terms and conditions of said Act.

(Focbank/ssussy” /Q%CNZ/Z‘& ﬂﬁt’[ﬁt_} ;

Supervisor,
Interpational Banks and Trust
Corporations

(For insurance’

Superintendent,
International Insurance Corporations

Issued at St. Johns, Antigua,
this 2.7 dayofl #er e sy 1982
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GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

APPLICATION FOR INTERNATIONAL
BUSINESS CORPORATION CHARTER

TO: DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS
MINISTRY OF FINANCE

1. Proposed Name: THE HANOVER BARK LIMITED

2. Registered Office and Name and Address of Resident Agent:
Justin Simon

High Street
St. John’s, Antigua

3. Authorized Number of Shares by Class: 1,000,000 registered common
shares of US$S1 each

4. Transferability Restrictions -- mark if applicable [}

5. Number of Directors -~ Maximum 10 Minimum 2

6. Restrictions to Corporate Purpose Clause:  The Company shall not
engage in International Trust, Insurance or Manufacturing.

7. Securities Regulations Documents -- attached if applicable
8. Licence Applications -- Banking {Z}’, Trust [, Insurance []
9. Unanimous Shareholder Agreement -- attached if applicable

10. Incorporators:

William Cooper

Justin L. Simon

PLEASE SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING COPIES OF DOCUMENTS, IF APPLICABLE:

Application for International Business Corporation Charter (1)
Articles of Incorporation (3) (One centified copy returned)
Licence Applications (2)
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STATE OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

International Business Corporations Ach, 1882 (No. 28 of.1982}
A Company limited by Shares
ARTICLES OF IN&ORPORATION
oF

THE HANOVER BANR LIMITED

ARTICLE T

NAME
The name of the Company iz THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

ARTICLE II
REGISTERED OFFICE & AGENT

) The Registered Agent of the Company shall be JUSTIN SIMON,
whose office is situated at High Street, St. John's, Antigua, in the
city of Saint John's, Bntigua; the said office shall be the Registered
office of the Company.

ARTICLE IIX
CAPITAL

The Company is svthorised to issue 1,000,000 registered
shares of US$1l each, which shall be designated "Common Shares”. No
share in the capital of the company shall be transferred without the
approval of the directors of the company or of a committee of such
directors evidenced by resolution and the directors may, in their
absolute discretion and without assigning any reason therefor, decline
to register any transfer of any share.

ARTICLE IV
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The powers of the company shall be exercised by the Board of
Directors of the company which shall be empowered to name one or more
Managing Directors. Subject to any restrictions in the appointing
rasolution, an act of a Managing Director shall bind the Company as if
the said act had been approved by the Board of Directors. Only a
member of the Board of Directors shall serve as & Managing Director.
The Company shall have a minimum of two and a maximum of 10 directors.

1
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ARTICLE V
CORPORATE PURPOSE
The objects for which the Company is established are:

a. To conduct international banking business in accordance
with the laws of the State of Antigua and Barbuda.

b. To generally have and exercise all powers, rights and
privileges necessary and incident to carrying out properly the objects
hereinmentioned.

ARTICLE VI
EXISTENCE

The Company shall have perpetual existence unless sooner
dissolved in accordance with the laws of Antigua and Barbuda.
The date on which corporate existence shall begin is the date on which
these Articles of Incorporation are filed with the Director of
International Business Corporations of Antigua and Barbuda.

ARTICLE VII
LIABILITY OF SHAREHOLDERS

The liability of a shareholder is limited to the amount, if
any, unpaid on the shares held or subscribed to by said shareholder.

ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATIONS

The Company shall indemnify any and all of its Directors,
officers, employees or agents or former Directors, officers, employees
or agents or any person or persons who may have served at its request
as a Director, officer employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise in which it owns
shares of capital stock or of which it is a creditor, to the full
extent permitted by law. Said indemnification shall include, but not-
be limited to, the expenses, including the cost of any judgewents,
fines, settlements and counsel's fees, actually and necessarily paid or
incurred in connection with any action, suit or proceeding, whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, and any appeals

2
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thereof, to which any such person or his legal representative may be
made a party or may be threatened to be made a party by reason of his
being or having been a Director, officer, employee or agent as herein
provided. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not be
exclusive of any other rights to which any Directors, officer, employee
or agent may be entitled as a matter of law or which he may be lawfully
granted.

ARTICLE IX
CHARTER CONTINUANCE
The Company is authorised to transfer its charter to any
jurisdiction which permits continuation of a foreign corporation.
ARTICLE X
SECURITIES
No securities of the Company will be distributed to the
public in Antigua and Barbuda in contravention of section 365 of the
International Business Corporations Act, 1982.
ARTICLE XI

INCORPORATORS

The names and address of the Company's incorporators are:

Justin L. Simon William Cooper
Chambers P.0. Box 1407
P.O. Box 1519 8t. John's
High Street Antigua.

St. John's

Antigua

Justin L. Simon~ William Cooper

Dated this /043 day of ﬂv,‘.j‘. 1992 at St. John's, Antigua.
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STATE OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA
The International Business Corporation Act, 1982, No. 28 of 1982
A Company Limited by Shares
BY-LAWS
of

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

In these Bylaws, if not inconsistent with the subject or
context, the words hereinafter stated shall bear the meanings set
opposite to them.

The Company. The above-named Company.

The Act. The International Business Corporation 8ct, 1982,
{No. 28 of 1982), and every other Act for the time being in force
concerning such companies and affecting the Company.

These Presents. These By-laws as originally framed, or as
from time to time amended or altered by special resolution.

The Register. The register of shareholders to be kept
as required by Section 130 of the Act.

Office. The registered office for the time being of the
Company .

The Board. The Board of Directors for the time being of the
Company .

Ordinary Resoluticn. A resolution passed by a majority of
the shareholders entitled to vote.

SHARES AND SHARE CAPITAL

1.1 Issuance. The issue or allotment of shares shall
be under the control of the Board which may issue the whole or any
portion thereof with such preferred, deferred, special or limited
rights as it may think fit.
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1.2 Preemptive Rights. All new issues of unissued
shares of whatever kind shall be offered to the shareholders in
proportion to the nominal value of the existing shares held by them,
and such offer shall be made by notice specifying the number of shares
to which the shareholder is entitled and limiting a time within which
the offer, if not accepted, will be deemed to be declined; and after
the expiration of such time or on the receipt of an indication from the
shareholders to whom such notice is given that he declines to accept
the shares so offered, the Board may dispose of the same in such manner
as it deems most beneficial to the Company.

1.3 Alteration of Capital. The Company may from
time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such
sum to be divided into shares of such amount as the resolution shall
prescribe. The Company may by ordinary resolution:

a. Consolidate and divide all or any portion or its share
capital into shares of larger amount than its existing
shares;

b. Sub-divide its existing shares, or any of them, into

shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the Articles
of Incorporation subject, nevertheless, to the
provisions of the Act;

[ Cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of
the resolution, have not been taken up or agreed to be
taken up by any person.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may by
special resolution reduce its share capital, any capital redemption
reserve fund or any share premium account.

i1

SHARE CERTIFICATE AND REGISTER

2.1 Certificates. Certificates representing shares of the
Company shall be in such form as shall be determined by the directors.
Such certificates shall be signed by a director. BAll certificates for
shares shall be consecutively numbered or otherwise identified.
Certificates may be issued to bearer or in registered form. Bearer
certificates shall be marked as not transferable to residents of
Antigua and Barbuda.

2.2 Register. The number of shares, the date of issue, the
consideration paid, and the serial number of each bearer or registered
share certificate shall be entered on the Register of the Company. In
the case of registered shares, the name and address of the holder shall
be entered on the Register.
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2.3 Lost or Damaged Certificate. In the case of a
lost, destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new one may be issued
therefor upon such terms and indemnity to the Company as the Board may
prescribe.

11T

TRANSFER OF SHARES

3.1 Transfer. Upon surrender to the Company or the
transfer agent of the company of a certificate for shares duly endorsed
or accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignment or
authority to transfer, it shall be the duty of the Company to issue a
new certificate to the person entitled thereto, and cancel the old
certificate; every such transfer shall be entered on the Register of
the Company.

3.2 Record Owner. The Company shall be entitled to
treat the holder of record of any registered share as the holder in
fact thereof, and, accordingly, shall not be bound to recognize any
equitable or other claim to or interest in such share on the part of
any other person whether or not it shall have express or other notice
thereof, except as expressly provided by the Act.

Iv.

FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year of the Company shall begin on the 1lst day of
January each year.
v.
DIVIDENDS
The Board may from time to time declare, and the Company may
pay, dividends on its outstanding shares in the manner and upon the
terms and conditions provided by law.
VI.
SEAL
The Board may provide a corporate seal which shall be

circular in form and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the
company, the place of incorporation and year of incorporation.
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VII.
MEETINGS i
7.1 Annual Directors' Meeting. The BAnnual Directors'

Meeting of the Company shall be held no more than four (4) months from
the date of registration of the Company and at such place within the
State of Antigua and Barbuda as the Board may determine.

7.2 Annual Shareholders' Meeting. An Annual
Shareholders® Meeting of the Company shall be held every year after the
incorporation of the Company at such time and place within Antigua and
Barbuda as shall from time to time be prescribed by the Board.

7.3 Special Shareholders' Meeting. The Board may,
whenever it thinks fit, convene a Special Shareholders' Meeting. The
Board shall also on the requisition of the holders of not less than
one-twentieth (1/20) of the issued share capital of the Company proceed
to convene a Special Shareholders' Meeting of the Company.

7.4. Proceedings. All business shall be deemed special
that is transacted at a Special Shareholders' Meeting, and also that is
transacted at any Annual Shareholders' Meeting, with the exception of
the consideration of the accounts and auditor's report and, if any, the
election of directors and the reappointment of any incumbent auditor.

7.5 uorum. No business shall be transacted at any
shareholders' meeting unless a quorum of shareholders is present at the
time when the meeting proceeds to business. Save as in herein
otherwise provided, shareholders present in person or by proxy
representing a majority of the Company's shares shall constitute a
quorum. ’

7.6 Chairman. All meetings shall be chaired by a
Director appointed by the Board to act as Chairman.

7.7 Minutes. Minutes of the proceedings of every
Annual Shareholders' Meeting shall be kept, and shall be signed by the
chairman of the same meeting, or by the chairman of the next succeeding
meeting, and the same, when so signed, shall be conclusive evidence of
all such proceedings and of the proper election of the chairman.
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7.8 Votes of the Shareholders. Subject to any rights
or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of
shares, every shareholder shall have one vote for each share of which
he is the holder. All elections for directors shall be decided by
majority vote; all other questions shall be decided by majority vote
except as otherwise required by the Act.

7.9 Informal Action by Shareholders. Unless otherwise
provided by law, any action required to be taken at a meeting of the
shareholders, or any other action which may be taken at a. meeting of
the shareholders, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in
writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of
the shareholders entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter
thereof.

7.10 Proxies. Votes may be given either personally or
by proxy. The instrument appcinting a proxy shall be in writing under
the hand of the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in writing,
or if the appointer is a corporation, either under seal or under the
hand of an officer or attorney duly authorized. A proxy need not be
shareholder of the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy and the
power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed
or a certified copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at
the office or at such other place within Antigua and Barbuda as is
specified for that purpose in the notice convening the meeting.

7.11 Notice of Meeting. Written or printed notice
stating the place, day and hour of the meeting and, in case of a
special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is
called, shall be delivered not less than twenty-one (21) days before
the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, teo each
shareholder of record entitled to vote at such meeting., If mailed,
such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the mail,
addressed to the shareholder at his address as it appears on the stock
transfer bocks of the corporaticn, with postage thereon prepaid.

7.12 Waiver of Notice. Unless otherwise provided by
law, whenever any notice is required to be given to any shareholder, a
waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to
such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be
deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.
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VIIXI.
DIRECTORS

8.1 Number of Directors. Unless and until the Company
in a General or Special Shareholders' Meeting shall otherwise
determine, the number of directors shall not exceed ten {10). Each
director shall hold office unless removed as provided in these
presents, until the next Annual Shareholders' Meeting and until his
successor shall have been elected.

8.2 Remuneration of Directors. Each of the directors
shall be paid out of the funds of the Company such remuneration for his
services as a director as the Company in Annual Shareholders' Meeting
may from time to time determine. The directors may also be paid all
traveling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by them in
attending and returning from meetings of the directors or any committee
of the directors or meetings of the Company or in connection with the
business of the company.

8.3 Directors with Other Offices and Interests. A
director may hold any other office or place of profit under the Company
and he or any firm of which he is a member may act in a professional
capacity for the Company in conjunction with his office of director of
the Company for such period and on such terms as to remuneration and
otherwise as the Board may determine. No director or intending
director shall be disqualified by his office from contracting with the
Company, either with regard thereto, or as vendor, purchaser or
otherwise, nor shall any such contract, or any contract or arrangement
entered into by or on behalf of the Company in which any director is in
any way interested, be liable to be avoided, nor shall any director so
contracting or being so interested be liable to account to the Company
for any profit realized by way of such contract or arrangement by
reason of such director holding such office, or of the fiduciary
relationship thereby established so long as the director notifies the
Company in accordance with the requirements of the Act. To the extent
permitted by the Act, any director may vote as a director or shareholer
in respect of any such contract or arrangement; provided that such
director must disclese his interest to his co-directors, and if all the
directors be interested in the contract or arrangement, the contract or
arrangement must be entered into by the Company in an Annual or Special
Shareholders' Meeting, and before the contract of arrangement is so
entered into, the directors must disclose their interests to the
meeting.

8.4 Proceedings of the Board. The Board at the request
of any Director may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn
and otherwise regulate their meetings as it thinks fit.
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8.5 Executive Committee. The Board at a duly
constituted meeting may by a resolution appoint a committee from among
themselves to be known as an executive committee. This committee may
perform such acts in the name of the Board in the same fashion as if
the Board had acted. The limits of the executive committee's acts
shall be prescribed by resolution of the Board. The powers of this
committee may be changed from time to time by subsequent resolution of
the Board.

8.6 Quorum. The quorum necessary for the transaction
of the business of the Board may be fixed by the Board, and unless so
fixed shall be one-half (1/2) of the number of persons then serving as
directors. The quorum of any committee of the Board shall be fixed by
the meeting of the Board appointing such committee and, if not so
fixed, then such quorum shall be fixed by the members of such
committee.

8.7 Voting. Every question at a meeting of the Board
(Except where otherwise provided by the Board) shall be determined by a
majority of the votes of the directors present, every director having
one (1) vote.

8.8 Acting without A Meeting. A rescluticn may be
adopted without any meeting of the Board or of a committee if evidence
by writing under the hands of all the directors or of all the members
of such committee, and such writing shall be as valid and effectual as
a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the board or such committee.

8.9 Powers of the Board. The business of the Company
shall be managed by the Board who may exercise all such powers of the
Company as are not by the Act or by these By-laws required to be
exercised by the Company in an Annual Shareholders' Meeting, subject
nevertheless to any regulations of these By-laws, to the provisions of
the Act and to such regulations being not inconsistent with the
provisions of the Act as may be prescribed by special resolution of the
Company, but no regulation so made by the Company shall invalidate any
prior act of the Board which would have been valid if such regulation
had not been made. The general powers given by this By-law shall not
be limited or restricted by any special authority or power given to the
Board by any other By-law.

8.10 Appointment of Attorney. The Board may from time
to time and at any time, by power of attorney, appoint any company,
firm or person to be the attorney or attorneys of the Company for the
purpose of executing deeds on behalf of the Company in or outside
Antigua and Barbuda and for such periods and subject to such conditions
as they may think fit, and any such power of attorney may contain such
provisions for the protection of persons dealing with any such attorney
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as the Board may think fit, and may also authorize any such attorney to
sub-delegate all or any powers, authorities and discretions vested in
him. ~

8.11 Removal of Director. Any director may be removed
by a majority vote of the shareholders.

8.12 Resignation of Director. A director may resign at
any time by giving written notice to the Board. Unless otherwise
specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt
thereof by the Board and the acceptance of the resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.

8.13 Pregsumption of Assent. A director of the
corporation who is present at a meeting of the directors at which
action on any corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have
assented to the action take unless his dissent shall be entered in the
minutes of the meeting or unless he shall file his written dissent to
such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting
before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by
registered mail to the secretary of the corporation immediately after
the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent shall not apply
to a director who voted in favour of such action.

8.14 Execution of Instruments. Contracts, documents or
any instruments in writing requiring the signature of the company shall
be signed by any two directors provided that at least one of the
director signatories is also the president or vice president of the
company .

IX.
OFFICERS
9.1 Number . The officers of the Company shall be

a president, vice president, a secretary and treasurer, each of whom
shall be elected by the directors. Such other officers and assistant
officers as may be deemed necessary may be elected or appointed by the
directors. BAny two or more offices may be held by the same person.

9.2 Election and Term of Office. The officers of the
Company to be elected by the Board annually at the first meeting of the
Board held after each Annual Meeting of the shareholders. Each officer
shall hold office until his successor shall have been duly elected and
shall have qualified or until his death or until he shall resign or
shall have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

9.3 Removal. Bny officer or agent elected or appointed
by the Board may be removed by the Board whenever in their judgement
the best interests of the corporation would be served thereby, but such
removal shall be without prejudice to the contractual rights, if any,
of the person so removed.
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9.4 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of
death, resignation, removal or disqualifications, may be filled by the
Board for the unexpired portion of the term. B

9.5 President. The president shall be the principal
executive officer of the Company and, subject to the control of the
directors, shall in general supervise and contrel all of the business
and affairs of the corporation. He may sign, with the secretary or any
other proper officer of the corporation thereunto authorized by the
directors, and deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments
which the directors have authorized to be executed, except in cases
where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by
the directors or by these by-laws to some other officer or agent of the
Company, or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or
executed; and in general shall perform all duties incident to the
office of president and such other duties as may be prescribed by the
directors from time to time.

9.6 Secretary. The secretary shall keep the minutes of
the shareholders' and of the directors' meetings in one or more books
provided for that purpose, see that all notices are duly given in
accordance with the provisions of these By-laws or as required, and be
custodian of the Company records.

9.7 Treasurer. If required by the directors, the
treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of his duties in
such sum and with such surety or sureties as the directors shall
determine. He shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for
all funds and securities of the Company; receive and give receipts for
moneys due and payable to the Company from any source whatsocever, and
deposit all such monies in the name of the Company in such banks, trust
companies or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with
these By-laws and in general perform all of the duties incidental to
the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may
assigned to him by the president or by the Board.

9.8 Salaries. The salaries of the officers shall be
fixed from time to time by the Board and no officer shall be prevented
from receiving such salary by reason of the fact that he is also a
director of the company.

ACCOUNTS

The Board shall cause to be kept such books of account as are
necessary to comply with the provisions of the Act. The books of
account shall be kept at the office or at such other place as the Board
thinks fit, and shall always be open to the inspection of the Board.
Any director or shareholder shall have the right to inspect any account
or book or document of the Company. The Board shall from time to time
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in accordance with the provisions of the Act cause to be prepared and
to be laid before an Annual Shareholders' Meeting such profit and loss
accounts, balance sheets and reports as may be necessary.

XI.
AUDITORS

Auditors may be appointed and their duties regulated in
accordance with the provisions of the Act. Subject to the provisions
of the Act, all acts done by any person acting as an auditor shall, as
regards all persons dealing in good faith with defect in his
appointment of that he was at the time of his appointment not qualified
for appointment.

XIl.

LIQUIDATION

If the Company shall be wound up (whether the liquidation be
voluntary, under the supervision of or by the Court) the Liquidator
may, with the required authority, divide among the shareholders in
specie or kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, and
whether or not the assets shall consist of property of one kind or
properties of different kinds, and may for such purpose set such value
as he deems fair upon one or nmore classes of property, and may
determine how such division shall be carried out as between the
shareholders of different classes of shareholders. The Liquidator may,
with the like authority, vest any part of the assets in trustees upon
such trusts for the benefit of shareholders and the Liquidator with the
like authority shall think fit, and the ligquidation of the Company may
be closed and the Company dissolved.

XIII.
AMENDMENTS

These By-laws may be altered, amended or repealed and new
By-laws may be adopted by a vote of the shareholders representing the
majority of all the shares issued and outstanding, at any Annual
Shareholders' Meeting or at any Special Sharehclders' Meeting when the
proposed amendment has been set out in the notice of such meeting.
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FIV.

INTTIAL DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors shall consist of the following
members: JUSTIN SIMON, RICHARD O'DELL POULDEN and ANTIGUA MANAGEMENT &
TRUST LTD.



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

APPLICATION
TO: $upervisor of International Banks and Trust Corporations — Ministry of Finance
FOR AUTHORITY TO ORGANIZE AND OPERATE UNDER AN
Inrernational Banking Licence ET/ International Trust Licence O

PURSUANT TO SECTION 230 OF THE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT 1982,
No. 28 OF1982.

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
(Name of Proposed Licensee)

Justin Simon's Chambers, P.0O. Box 1519, HighStreet, St. John's, Antigua

(Address of Proposed Licensee)

Date Submitted:

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION AND ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION IN DUPLICATE
ORIGINALS.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY — ¢ a1
Received: _ 19"

Tentative Licence Granted:

Ordinary Licence Granted: - /2~ ¥ ~ 92

Denial:

Justin L. Simon William Cooper

(Names of Organizer(s) )

(hereinafter referred to as Applicant(s) ), hereby apply to the Supervisor of International Banks and Trust
Corporations, Ministry of Finance {hereinafter referred to as the Supervisor), pursuant to Section 230, Inter-
national Business Corporations Act, 1982, No. 28 of 1982, for authority to organize and operate
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4. Proposed directors of IBC (All organizers must be proposed directors of 1BC):

(Name - Occupation) (Address: City & State)
_E'"ffustin L. Simon Charbers,. Gomez Building /r John's, Antigua
Richard O'Dell Puiden 19 Chiddingstone St. Tondon SW6 3T England
Antigua Management & Trust Ltd. P.O. Box 1407, St. John's, Antigua

5. Name, address and telephone number of person authorized by Applicants to receive correspondence
for them: ’

6. Attach a list of all the subscribers to the capital stock of the IBC, showing name, place of residence, and
number of shares subscribed to. Any changes in proposed subscribers shall be reported promptly to the
Supervisor, and inany event, within 30 days prior to opening, whichever occurs first.

7. Are any of the proposed stockholders of five percent or more of the IBCS stock, other than directors
and officers, connected with any other banking or trust institution by way of employment, directorship
or ownership? If so, describe such relatjonship. :

8. Submit biographical information for each proposed director, officer and subscriber to five percent or
more of IBCS stock.

9, List the qualifications of the proposed directors and officers to operate an international or trust corpora-
tion successfully.

10. Are any of the proposed directors or officers of the IBC connected with any other bank or trust institu-
tion by way of employment, directorship or ownership? If so, describe such relationship,

11. Have any of the proposed directors, officers or proposed stockholders of five percent or more of the
IBCs stock ever been charged with or convicted of any criminal offense? If so, give details, including
status of case,
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THE HANCOVER BANK LIMITED -

(Name of Proposed International Business Corporation)

hercfafter referred to as “the IBC,” under the following:
@ International Bank Corporation Licence
(1 International Trust Corporation Licence

CERTIFICATE

The Applicants hereby certify that the information contained in this application is true and complete to the
best of their knowledge and belief; further, the Applicants accept the responsibility of informing the Super-
visor promptly of any changes in the information presented herein.

. £~ 4
Executed this 2 day of /"’;Wﬁ 19 2

(Name) (Signature)
/ P
Justin L. Simon vu_‘w,é‘/\/,.—_
b \\

William Cooper MM

If the IBC is to be controlled by a holding company, submit the signature and title of the holding company
representative.

(Signature ) (Title)

(Holding Company)

NOTE: All organizers must sign the Certificate.

1. Proposed name of IBC:  The Hanover Bank Limited

2. Proposed Address of IBC:  Justin L. Simon's Chambers, P.O. Box 1519, High St., St. John's,

antigua.
3. Proposed capitalization of IBC:
Capital: Us$1,000,000 No. of Preferred Shares: N/A
Surplus: Par Value: N/A

No. of Common Shares: 1,000,000
- Par Vilue:  USS$1 each - USS$1,000,000



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
AND GOOD STANDING

Pursuant to Section 9 of the International Business Corporations Act,
1982, No. 28 of 1982, the undersigned hereby certifies thar

THE HAFOVER BANK LIMITED

was incorporated under the laws of Antigua and Barcbudaon the 72 day of
A el cce w7 ,1992;is in good standing and enjoys all the rights, powers
and privileges conferred by taw consistent with the attached Articles of
Incorporation.

{/
s N/ :
g e [ ,

Director,
International Business Corporations

Registered at St John's, Antigua,
this ,2% of A ¢t Gl 57,1992,
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RICHARD Q'DELL POQUILDEN

JICULUM VITAE

Age: 45
MA Jurisprudence: Oriel College, Oxford

MBA: London & Harverd Business Schools

Barrister-at-Law
Gloucestershire GL6 6XX
Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files
1814 Tiiviwel] Bogse
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§-JUN-00 MO 21155

Prom. B D Peuiden Tor MAR Bater TUSTIEE Time: 202422

1987-96

1986-

1991-3

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Alliance Medical Director

Co-Founder of Alliance Medical in 1987, Alliance is & provider of managed heaithcars
services to both the publio and private seotors in fic UK. Alliance was the first company
w introduce mobile MRI (megnatic resonince imaging) imto the UK. Through orgaaic
growth and scquisifion the company is now the leading imaging company in the UK with
12 mobile units and tateq static ivsiallations. In the year tm March 1996 the tompany
mede pro-tax profite of £2mil. Alliance is curreraly expanding inte Europe both by
organic grow and scquisiton and increasing the services provided in the UK. In
Noyember 1596 the company was sold to an investor group backed by 3] and Bank of
Tokya.

QM; Seed Capital Chairman

Initially & Non-Exscutive Dirsctor of the fand was appoinfed Exeoutive Chairmnan from
1988 in order 10 complste a rescue of the TMI Group. TMI is a vennure capital fund
specialising in sardy stage investment or reb: ing of ies where the
management team or the swategy of 1 business is incomplete. The fund was filly vested
by 1992 and is now in the realisation phase. During its investment phase JMI was
involved in raising funds of circa £35m for investes companies. From a base of near
collapse it has been brought to the sixtus of one of the leading seed capital funds in the
UK. JMI is duse to make its final disbibution to investors in June 1997,

ronj Sy, $ Director

El jic Data S, % subsidisry of General Motars, is the largest provider of
information technology services in the world. Having joined a3 Commersisl Director of
the Mariifsenuring Division of EDS UK LM, a newly created position, built department
with reporting groups including Sak:& Sdcs Support end Mamfacturing Consulting.
Sales group was focused on g and ing of client companios through
uge of EDS technica! skills and pcrlcn&i expericnoe of strategy and fimance. Appointed
Direetor in the UK lLeadership Tesam with expsnded vole snd special projeets
tesponaibility, The latter included working in the UK and USA o restructure two EDS
businessss into & single global SBU.

¢ =
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1988-91 Wharside Wine Pl Shalrman

1953-88

1980-83

1976-78

Co-founder of Wharfside Wine in 1988 and executive Chairman for three years, During
this Sme creatsd, through a series of acquisitions, the UK's largest independent wine
retziler, The group included Wherfside Wine Flo, Majestic Wme Warehouses and
Warson's Wines & Spiriie. The group was buils from siartup to £30mil mvanues in three
years, Sold out in 1991 af the highest price paid for « Wharfside Wine shars,

Delifleld Digital Chief Executive Officer

Founded Delificid witty others in April 1982 fo develop & new range of modular digital
PEX snd ACD wlephone sysms. Initially acted as NonwExecutive Chairman but took
aver xg full time CEO from Janun:) i983 to May 1987, Delifieid developed the first
digiml PEX to gain type spp iheralisation of the UK market and wad the
first UK eompany to licencs s ralaphcne switch 1o other Europesa countries. The
company was purchased by GEC in 1591,

Axthur D Lirtle Senior Cunsultant
Seniar Conmultant in ADL's Stramgy Conwhmg Pracice based i in Landan Weorked ina
wide range of industrios including natwrsd gas, 1 soTViess,

tecstiles, automolive and steel Helped develop new wat:g;: echmiques including
Resource Unit Plarning and tesiios for fragmented industries, With the head of ADLs
London srategy practice lgusched & new Buropexn Financial Indusmias Group.

Samuel Mantazi & Co Assistant Mangger

Agsistant Manager in the Coramercisl Banking Division of ene of the UK's leeding
merchant banks, Expmmc included oredit mal;m and preprration and design of

facilities for panies in & widy spe of & Also responsible for recovery
ofprupcrty ioans and the of defanlted facilities, Sevrstary of New Basiness

ites which dinxtsd the markering of the bawik's variour services, Selscred in
Jmn 1977 ax &1: w!e now grad pl at M 's 1o xtiemd & short mansgement

programme at the London Business Schonl

% 1815 Tibalwe !l Bruse 5
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EDUCATION

1986 Harvard Business Bchool MEB&
Chosen as ona of two ehidamts 1o participats in the tonzl + B
betwegn the Hacvard mmd Lendon Busi Schools, This invol ding the second
year of the hwo' ysar MBA programme at Harvard. Second year project for Matrix
Corporste Affairs Consultants of Switzerland, analysing trends in consumeriim snd
groduct lisbility in the USA for e European multinational.

1978-80 Lopgdon Busincss School MBA
Master's degree in B Admi jont, Double disti far second year project.
Summer job with Undted Nations Centre un Transmuationsl Corporations xssoasing
stamgies and operating syuctures of inaticnsl panies in daveloped and
developing countrics.

1975-76 Barrister-At-l.aw Inner Temple
Studied st the Coliege of Law, Chancery Lans. Called to the Bar in July 1576, Member
af the Innter Temple.

1972-78  Qrisl College, Oxford MA Jurisprudence
Masters Degree in Jurisprudence, Subjects included Company, EEC, Copmact and
French Law.

196S-70 Clifton CoBlege, Bristol

1961-65 West Dowrs,

1960-61 Maret School,

474" Levels, 8 "O" Levals

Winchester

Washington DC

185 Tibhiwel? Npuse 3
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28~ JUN-00 MOR Z1:56 o
Feom: & &'D Pouiean Toe MAF Dhater 2OIHN Time: 20:24:77 Prge fots

PERSONAL BACKGROUND
From 1980-1993 saved on the Council and Excoutive Board of The Wildfow! &
Wetlands Trust, Slimbridge Gl dbire. This is an § icmal conservation charity,

founded by Sir Peter Scott, for e world-wide conservation of wildfowl and their
wetland habitats. The President of the Council is HRH the Prince of Walex.

Trusme of the educational charity The Brisiol Bond. Through the twinning of the city of
Bristo] with the Ghanaian fishing village of Gomoah Fetx, the Bond aims fo inoretse
under lng The Two ities through education aad to achieve sustainsble
development of the Fete region.

From waye] and bosiness dealings built up extensive contacts ip various industries and
sarvices in Americs, Austeafie the Far ExTand Afries.

Dus to Father's job in the Foreign Office grew up with a broad aross section of people as
regular company and spent extended period in the USA.

When young, jobs included merchant ssamun, sugar cane cutter and ster fish hunter,
Sports include shooting, tennis and running,

Divorced. Two sons aged 11 and 8.

File ref: V070497



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT, RESIGNATION OR
REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

TO: DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS

1. Name of Corporation: THE HANOVER BANK LTD.

2. Name and Address of Appointed Directors:

W. W. Cooper M. A. Fitzpatrick
Paradise view Marlay Grove House
St. John's, Antigua Grange Road

Dublin 16

Ireland

3. Effective Date of Appointment: March 31, 1993

4. Name and Address of Directors Removed or who have Resigned:

Antigua Management & Trust Ltd.
High Street, St. John's, Antigua

. . M h 31 1993
5. Effective Date of Resignation or Removal: are ’

Date: March 30, 1993 By: W@/

(Corporate Director)

W. W. Cooper
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UNANIMOUS CONSENT IN LIEU OF SPECIAL
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
AS OF MARCH 31, 1993
The undersigned being the sole shareholder of THE HANOVER BANK
LIMITED., an Antigua and Barbuda corporation (the

“Corporation"), hereby adopts the following resolution as of the
date above written:

RESOLVED, that Antigua Mamagement & Trust Ltd. be
removed as director of the Corporation.

RESCLVED, that the following individuals be appointed
directors of the Corporation:

W. W. Cooper, Paradise View, Antigua

M. A. Fitzpatrick, 82 Eaton Syuare, London SWIW 9AJ

Dated: March 30, 1993

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

BYieeoraarnon 4
M. A. Fitzpatrick, Shareholder
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CURRICULUM VIT

NAME: Michael Antfhony Fitzpalijck
ADDRESS: Marlay Grove Hlouse
Grange Road
Dublin 16
HATR OF BIRTH: 2~¥agnst 1940

PHONE Not Loandon oflice 071 404 06613
flome Bublin 9326232

NATTONALETY: Jrish

Agedd 52, Mp Filtzpalrick is an experienced administyator and
negolialto) with excellent inler-personal skills who has
internattonat expeticunce al’ Lhe higheslt level In Journalisum,
Polilics, Pubtic Relations and Managemenl Consultanhcy.

EMPLOYMENT 1{ISTURY

Jangary 1992 Hanover Nouminees Ltd
To Dat 100 Grays lan Road, London WCiIX BAY
ioly Fit)e: tHanaging Direclor

job Pescription: This is a marketing company subsidiary of The
Hanover Bank, My duties include
adwinisiration. costing and budgetl control, Lhe
identfjcation of high net worth individuals as
potential clients, and the matkeling of the
bank's services in REurope,

491 Lo Bate: .M. Holdines plc
hondan

ab TitU) e Manawing Dicector
b Descriplion: Operabionat conleol of this holding company,

which has 300 shareholders and is presently
heinyg reslhiuctured aud refinancad.



1 pesent:

Title:

Job Descripting

t951-2

1979-80

ob Tille:

Tob Description:

F376-79

Jobh Title:

toh Descpiption:

1973-76

1972-73

joh Titla:
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MLoA Fiizpet ok Consultants Lild
9% 81 Stephen's Green, Dublin 2

Minaging Director

Total adminislialion control of this public
retations aml marketing company which has been
copsideralbly expanded in recent years and

1« now wdditijonally invelved in project
managenent and mergers and acyuisitions in
virrdoos parts ol Lhe world,

Piegs secrelaty Fianna Fail, 1| was a scenior PR
advisor Lo both the government and bLhe Fianaa
Fail partv. in and out ol government, and was
askedd by e Charles Haughey Lo recommend the
appointmenl of Head of Government Infoymation
ansd all othoer senior down—the-line information
officers. 1 accompanied Mr- Haughey as press
swocyetary on the Taoiseach's official visit to
Now York and Washington In 1982, My work

ins Juded speech writing and the co-ordination
of advertising and publications. ] left the job
atbt my awn accord to devote more time to Lhe
expansion of my consultancy company.

Sunday Journul Ltd
Dublin

Mannging Editor

Complete ediloria)l control of this weekly
nal jonal newspapepr, aimed at Lhe agricultural
vompnnily in Jrejand, which I formed and

hranced,

Sundiay Werld LLd
bl in

Depuby Editoy

Contiol of edilerial administration and
newstoom budgels, appointmenl of all editorial
statl, ele.

Fienlance jomrnalist and author, working in
viarious parts of the world for the U.K. national
NEeWSPAPETS,

Markpress, Geneva

Manager, Dublin Office
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Pesctiplion:  Matkpress was appolinled by the Tuglseach Lo
handle overseas Public Relations for lhe Irish
Govarnment.. Markpress disseminated informatlion
on lrveland through a netwovk of offices
throughout Europe. 1 was responsibie for the
Prish jmpul jnlo the syslem. During Lhis period
I was o member of o commitlee set up under the
Taoiseach Lo furmulate Lhe government's PR
stratlegy,

1967-T2 Mirror Group Newspapers
London
Job Title: Reporter

Job Descsipltion: General reporting duties in Ireland and the U.K.

PERSONAL, DETAILS

I amt married wilh Lhree children, Ovla 22, Rhona 19 {both at
University) and Colin 12,

[ am a member of the {und- raising committee at SU Columba’s
Gollege, Dublin, which is raising approx IRE7 Milljion over a 10
year period for the redevelopmenl ol Lhe college and ilts grounds.
Hork began this vear (o coincide wilth the college's 150th
anniversary celebralions,

1 calso chaivman of the fund-raising commillee at the Divine
Word NS, Dublin. L up lo provide (unds Lo supplement Lhe
Depatbweal of Bducation grants,

EPUCATION

Rochdale Grammar School (5 'Q' Levels) and Sunderland Technical
Gollege (Third leve! Biplomas in English and Central and Local

Government) .

INTERESTS

‘urrent affairs, music, photography and all sports, I am a
embetr of The lrish Club in London.



Ministry of Financs

GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

Intarnational Busingss Corporation

HIGH STREET

ST. JOHNS, ANTIGUA, W.I.

Telephone: 462-5002 / 462-5015

Telex No.: 2055 Finance AK

FAX: 809 462-1622

March 24th 1997

Cur Ref:

IBC #1301

The Hanover Bank Limited
c¢/o Justin L. Simon Esq.
Registered Office/Agent

Chambers

Gomez Building
High Street
St. John’'s

Antigua

Deax Sirs,

A review of our file shows that the Bank is in violation of
several sections of the International Business Corporations Act

under which it received a corporate charter,
banking licence was granted.

These infringements are identified

as follows:

(1)

Annual Corporate Registration Fees

The company has failed to pay the above fee for
the period beginning August 12th 1996 in
accordance with Section 282 of the IBRC Act.

Commencement of the Licence Activity.

The Company has failed to commence. the international
banking activities within (6) six months after the
issuance of the Licence as required under Section 236
(1) (a) of the Act.

and an international
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Notice is hereby given that it is our intention to revoke
the licence of the corporation, The Hanover Bank Limited under
Section 236 of the Act as a result of the licensee contravention
of the conditions listed above of the licence.

Notice is hereby given that unless the defaults identified
above are remedied within (30) thirty days afterthe date.of this
notice, the corporation The Hanover Bank Limited will be struck
off of the register under Section 335 of the Act.

Should the corporation have good reason which it can state
clearly in writing showing why it should not be struck off the
register or why the licence should not be revoked, then it must
do so with this office within ten (10) days of the date of this
notice, failing which, we will have no alternative, but to
implement the provisions of Sections 236 and 335 of Chapter 222
of the 1992 Edition of the Revised Laws of Antigua and Barbuda.

We look forward to your appropriate and timely response.

Respectfully,

Director
International Business Corporations



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

Ministry of Finance

{nternaticoal Business Corporations

HIGH STREET

ST. JOHNS, ANTIGUA, Wi

Telephone: 462-5002 / 462-mme 23 77
Telax No.: 2055 Finance AK

FAX:

£09 462 5093
Maroh T2ech 1997

Our Ref: IBC #1301

The Hanover Bank Limited
c/o Justin L. Simon Esq.
Registered Office/Agent

Chambers

Gomez Building

High Street

St. John’s

Antigua

Dear Sirs,

This is to inform you that effective today, the Corporation
has been struck off the Register of International Business
Corporations as a result of the violation of section 335 (1) (a)
of the IBC Act.

Consequent to the above the International Banking Licence
which was granted to the corporation on August 12th 1992 has been
simultaneously revoked resulting from a contravention of Section
236 (1) (a) and(b} of the said Act.

Respec(fully

D. Keith L. Hurst

DBirector
International Business Corporations
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iN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA
A.D. 1997
(Misc.)

In the Matter of section 236 of the
International Business Corporations
Act. Cap. 222 of the Laws of Antigua and Barbuda

BETWEEN:

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
Plaintiff

and

THE SUPERVISOR, INTERNATIONAL BANKS
& TRUST CORPORATIONS

THE DIRECTOR, INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS
Defendants

To:  AGNES JAMES, Supervisor, International Banks & Trust Corporations,
Ministry of Finance, High Street, St. Johu's, Antigua.

KEITH HURST, Director, International Business Corporations, Ministry
of Finance, High Street, St. John's, Antigua.

LET THE DEFENDANTS within 8 days after service of this
Summons on them inclusive of the day of service, cause an appearance
to be entered to this summons which is issued on the application of the
Plaintiff, The Hanover Bank Limited of registered office situate at
Gomez Building, High Street, St. John's, Antigua.

By this Summons the Plaintiff seeks the determination of the Court on
the following questions narely -

1. whether the Director was entitled to strike the Plaintiff
Corporation off the Register of International Business Corporations
pursuant te section 335 (1} {a) of the International Business
Corporations Act;

2. whether the Supervisor was entitled to revoke the banking
licence of the Plaintiff Corporation pursuant to section 236 (1) (a) and
(b} of the International Business Corporations Act without giving the
“aintiff Corporation notice in writing of such her intention; and

12...
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-9-

3. whether the acts of striking off the Register and the
revocation of the banking licence of the Plaintiff Corporation was
unlawful and contrary to the provisions of the International Business
Corporations Act.

If the Defendants do not enter an appearance, such judgement may be
given or order made against or in relation to them as the Court may
think just and expedient.

Dated the 24th day of April, 1997.
This Summons was taken out by JUSTIN L. SIMON of Simon &

Associates, Chambers, Gomez Building, High Street, St. John's,
Antigua, solicitors for the Plaintiff whose address for service is the same



GOVERNMENT OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

CERTIFICATE

OF

REINSTATEMENT OF CORPORATION

Pursuant to Section 335 (5) of the Intermational Business
Corporations Act, NO 28 of the 1992 Edition of the Revised Laws
of Antigua and Barbuda, by a High Court ruling dated may 30th
1997, the undersigned hereby certifies that:

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

Which was struck off the REGISTER AND LICENCE revoked on March
26th, 1997 has been reinstated with full power from date of
original registration and licensing which was August 12th, 1992.

Director
International Business Corporations

Issued at P§t.10hn's,Amigua,
this 3™ dayof //,q:/ 1997
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26-JUN-00 HON 21:54

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS
POLICY STATEMENT ON THE QPENING AND CONDUCT OF ACCOUNTS

Preliminary

This policy staternsnt is preparsd In response to  letwer from the Ministry of Finance of the
Governmant of Antigua snd Barbuda dated August 11, 1837,

Opening and Canduct of Custemer Accounts

Customerz must supply one referencs from another banking institution covering the
customar’s banking histary far at least 5 years. In addition, tha customar must supply two
professional refarances, by whom the customer has been known for at Jeast 10 years.

in raspact of 2 carporation, the same references must ba supplied for sach director as well
as for the carporation itseff.

in respect of a partnarship, the same raferencas must be supplied for each partnar as wall
as for the firm itseff.

In respact of a trust, the sams referances must be supplied for the settior and each trustee.

Each and avery signatory or pri d si y of an -

(4} muzgt be personally interviewsd by a Bank officer prior to the opsning of the account
{2} the required account opening forms must be completed

(3 the original of 8ach signatory”s passport must be inspected and a copy taken for the

Bank's file and

4) a notarised statutery daclaration, duly legalized, as to bensficial ownership of funds
to paid into the account, must be complered,

Cash rransactions are prohibited.

All transactions in axcess of USD E,000 in value hava to bie authorized beforehand by a
bank officer. Al transactions in excess of USD 50,000 have 10 be parsonally authorized by
a bank director.

For and on behalf of
THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

Signed:

M.AL F_itzpar_rick St. John's, Antigua, W.1.
Managing Director September 22, 1397

[
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INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT. 1982 CQ\( L\
FORM 5
R
NOTICE GF DIRECTORS
OR

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DIRECTORS
(SECTION 67{7) & 129)

Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files

. FAC rr (Tof
NAME OF CORPORATION 7HE [fytto Vil fonile £ (T ED 2. Corporation
The following persons became directors of this Corporation: Effective Date:
Name idential Address Occupation Citizenship
s H
(s1en Corren Fraa setal ockiherT,
£ Co st ulbank U k 1917

IG\JM—d‘;—an:
£rSox 51 30T Q”'()

The following person ceased to be directors of this Corporation:

Effective Date:

Name Residential Address Occupation Citizenship
C. fetev Fand ol OCH}MI'],“
CR A s AN Momityes ) 97
' £55ex cf 102 AF
The directors of this corporation now are: Etfective Date:
Name Residential Address Occupation Citizenship
tMichael A ?int Heghlr, PN Toelod
F&T)J:rf(l‘:k CooKSHNN e, . Const i fong
T Ensraigiarn, Co tacldn,
T\{SLL\ L. st ~7<I\~JJ, Cocrishicab-law A—uhgm
Lime [ANE N
?‘q}é( C05¥—E,( F‘_.wﬂr_up? U ‘/«
- L Con~tiul AN
fmﬁgﬁj~m-}£q.

rrex SSISPT

Hanover Bank
Limited
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OF INTE,
c1of A,
< /,%
AMAY T g )
DIRECTORS AND OTHER INFORMATION I &
o)
2. %8s ¢ ﬁ POR &/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1997 ’

v

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

v

DIRECTORS: Michael A. Fitzpatrick (Chairman)
Peter Crawshay (resigned 7.10.97)
Justin L. Simon
Peter Coster (appointed 7.10.97)
SECRETARY: Michael A. Fitzpatrick

AUDITORS: VAGHELA UNADKAT & CO
Chartered Certified Accountants
& Registered Auditors
12 The Wharf
Bridge Strect
Birmingham B1 2JS

SOLICITORS: SIMON, FULLER & CO
Chancellor Chambers
Newgate Street
St. John’s
Antigua, W.I

FINERS

Solicitors

179 Gt. Portland Street
London WIN 5FD

BANKERS: OVERSEAS DEVELOPMENT BANK LTD
Woods Centre
Friars Hill Road
P.0. Box 2480
St. John’s
Antigua, W.1.

REGISTERED OFFICE: c/o SIMON, FULLER & CO
Chancellor Chambers
Newgate Street
St. John’s
Antigua, W1,

Page 3



2845

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

DIRECTORS REPORT (CONTINUED)
5. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the year end, the Bank was appointed as custodian for the Niche Market Group
of offshore mutual funds. The Niche Group provides opportunities to professional investors to
participate in various interhational capital markets, including equities, derivatives and real
estate.

During the current year it is intended to increase the Bank’s share capital and to widen its
ownership to include additional investors. This will further strengthen the Bank’s balance sheet
and facilitate the continued growth of its business and the range of financial products and
services available to its customers.

As part of the Bank’s expanding operations, two new appointments to the Board of Directors
have also been made. Mr. Richard O’Dell Poulden has been appointed Chairman. Mr. Poulden
is a graduate of Oxford University and is Harvard MBA. In addition to his professional career
as a barrister-at-law, Mr. Poulden is a successful entrepreneur having founded and operated a
number of companies in various industries, including telecommunications, health care, and
retailing. He is currently Chairman of a Channel Islands based venture capital fund as well as
an advisor to various other intemational funds.

Mr. Theoddor Tsuru, who has also been appointed to the Board, is a graduate in economics
and jurisprudence of Fukuoka University, Japan, and has extensive international capital
markets experience. He was the founder of his own trading house based in Japan and Hong
Kong and has acted as an advisor to several major international corporations in the Pacific on
banking and finance.

6. AUDITORS

At the last annual meeting, it was resolved that the Bank appoint Pannell Kerr Forster,
Chartered Accountants, Antigua, as auditors. However, for administrative reasons this
appointment has not yet taken effect and for the period ended 31 December 1997, the
auditors of the Bank remain Vaghela Unadkat & Co, Chartered Certified Accountants, UK.
At a meeting of the Board held on 30 March 1998, it was resolved that Pannell Kerr Forster,
Antigua, be appointed auditors for the financial year 1998.

By Order of the Board

N

o

M.A. Fitzpatrick
Secretary

Page 5
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AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

We have audited the balance sheet of The Hanover Bank Limited as at 31 December 1997,
and the statements of income and retained eamings and changes in financial position for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s
management. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

‘We conducted audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in afl material respect, the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 1997 and the results of its operations and the changes
in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance witlr generally accepted
accounting principles.

VAGHELA UNADKAT & CO
Chartered Certified Accountants
& Registered Auditors
Birmingham

England, United Kingdom DATE: 28 April 1998

- Page 6
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1997

1996
Uss Uss uss Uss

Fee income 1325829 180165
Interest receivable 1182277 404

2508106 180569
LESS EXPENSES:-
Directors remuneration 35000 60000
Management charges 124500 35000
Travel & administration 93108 7817
Commissions & consultancy fees 275965 35600
Legal & licence fees 48300 28800
Audit & accountancy fees 15000 10000
Interest payable 561894 379

1153767 177596
Net profit for the year 1354339 2973
Transfer to provisions account 814163 vV -
Net profit after provisions 540176 2973
Dividends payable 350000+ -
Net profit after dividends 190176 2973
Profit and loss account
brought forward 48952 45979
Profit and loss account
carried forward 3239128 348952

Page 7
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 1997

Uss USs Uss USs

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & inter bank deposits 1222480 1192252
Government securities 998150 -
Other listed securities 41034937 -
Bills of exchange 6448180 -
Loans and advances 3409095 -
Accounts receivables - 10000

16181398 1202252
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Customers deposits accounts 13947807 125000
Accrued expenses 80300 28300
Unpaid dividends 100000 -

14128107 153300
NET CURRENT ASSETS $2053291 $1048952
FINANCED BY :-
Issued share capital (Note 2) 1000000 1000000
Profit and loss account 239128 48952
Provision account 814163 -

$2053291 $1048952

. 4@&% DIRECTORS

Page 8
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AUDITORS REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

We have audited the balance sheet of The Hanover Bank Limited as at 31 December 1998,
and the statements of income and retained earnings and changes in financial position for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based

on our audit.

We conducted audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 1998 and the results of its operations and the changes
in its financial position for the year ended in accordance with gencrally accepted
accounting principles.

VAGHELA UNADKAT & C
Chartered Certified Accountants

& Registered Auditors

Birmingham

England, United Kingdom DATE: 29 March 1999

Page 7
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1998

1997
uss USs$ USs Uss

Fee income 965518 1325829
Interest receivable 1469525 1182277

2435043 2508106
LESS EXPENSES:-
Directors remuneration 26269 35000
Management charges 82000 124500
Travel & administration 71108 93108
Commissions & consultancy fees 344283 275965
Legal & licence fees 28004 48300
Audit & accountancy fees 15000 15000
Interest payable 645576 561894
Foreign exchange trading losses 186840 -

1399080 1153767
Net profit for the year 1035963 1354339
Transfer from/(to) provisions account 814163 (814163)
Net profit after provisions 1850126 540176
Dividends paid 1895534 350000
Net profit/{loss) afier dividends (45408) 190176
Profit and loss account
brought forward 239128 48952
Profit and loss account
carried forward $193720 $239128

Page 8
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 1998

1997
Uss Uss Uss Uuss

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & inter bank deposits 152315 1222480
Government securities - 998150
Other listed securities - 4103493
Bills of exchange 657935 6448180
Loans and advances 557928 3409095
Accounts receivables 5000 -
Promisory notes 4000000 -
Certificates of deposits 500000 -

5873178 16181398
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Customers deposits accounts 649458 13947807
Accrued expenses 30000 80300
Unpaid dividends - 100000

679458 14128107
NET CURRENT ASSETS £5193720 $2053291
FINANCED BY :-
Issued share capital (Note 2) 5000000 1000000
Profit and loss account 193720 239128
Provision accont - 814163

$5193720 $2053291

f %@{ éﬁ {ﬁ:/\;)mﬁcroxzs

Page 9
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INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT, 1982
FORM 5
NOTICE OF DIRECTORS -
bR Redacted information
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DIRECTORS in Subcommittee Files

(SECTION 67 (7) & 125)

NAME OF CORPORATION | RE HAwevER Bantlc LismiTeD 2. Corporatien 13C {30!
The following persons became directors of this Corperation: Effective Date:
Name Residential Address Occupation Citizenship

et Tee [ T e e
. Effet 51 g
MICHAEL QELSTEN Marmasement Cortulbent Ny To 4
16 STan ul!‘.s1 kTL §KD C\erwa N~1

The following person ceased to be directors of this Corporation: Effective Date:

Name Residential Address Occupation Citizenship

Peter Co stev , Lcvarkvent uk, p‘?';\ S, laq
Mamasger

rNY\\Wc\—cN.—j&-\.

Eif=v £51 30T "
The directors of this corporation now are: P Effective Date:
nNod Fe 299

Name Residential Address Occupation Citizenship

Michael A (r—L[f\'m}V\‘c.k — fv\q',,‘kye et Tk
Doblile \8, Toreland Corcsolfand -

Tuthim L Jiaem ST, At Lawsyey Do m tatcon

Malia mmad -

s T
Jhoe oy merr, gsen o il RS
ule

Micked Gacte. (NN .. .

Kidystonm, Sucram . Confulfa mb az'““""T
Date igalure Description of Office

Yo =1~ Leoee e T Fec p(\"w]_
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AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

‘We have audited the balance shest of The Hanover Bank Limited as at 31 December 1999,
and the statements of income and retained earnings and changes in financial position for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

‘We conducted audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation.

In our opinien, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 1999 and the results of its operations and the changes
in its financial position for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

VAGHELA & CO

Chartered Certified Accountants

& Registered Auditors

Birmingham

England, United Kingdom DATE: 31 March 2000

Page 6
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

Fee income

Interest recetvable

LESS EXPENSES:-

Directors remuneration
Management charges

Travel & administration
Commissions & consultancy fees
Legal & licence fees

Audit & accountancy fees
Interest payable

Foreign exchange trading losses

Net profit for the year

Transfer from provisions account
Net profit after provisions
Dividends paid

Net profit/(loss) after dividends
Profit and loss account B/F

Profit and loss account C/F

Page 7

Uss

30000
60000
36771
24000
32542

7500

Uss
118796

283475

402271

190813

211458

211458

211458

193720

$405178

1

998

Uss

26269
82000
71108
344283
28004
15000
645576
186840

Uss$
965518
1469525

2435043

1399080
1035963
814163
1850126
1895534
(45408)

239128

$193720
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THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 1939

—
\O
00

uss Uss Uss US$

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & inter bank deposits 66332 152315
Bills of exchange : 657935 657935
Loans and advances 627953 557928
Accourt receivables - 5000
Promissory notes 4211583 4000000
Certificates of deposits 500000 500000
6063803 5873178
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Customers deposit accounts 563352 649458
Accrued expenses 11300 30000
Directors loan accounts 83933 -
658625 679458
NET CURRENT ASSETS $5405178 $5193720
FINANCED BY :-
Issued share capital (Note 2) 5000000 5000000
Profit and loss account 405178 193720
35405178 $5193720

DIRECTORS



‘Redacted information
in Snbcommittee Files

iaruary 16,1994. by tax

¥s torraine Llark,
ganking Supervisoer,
‘g;ndal‘d sank Inv.Corp.

Jazsey: CI.
pear Ms Clark.
Res Account no. MMM, The Hanover Bank Limited.

further o our recent discussions, would you please cenvert the
outstanding Dbalance of €50,673.97 into US dollars and send by

¥ire transfer immediately to:

3ank of America,

135 Hadison Avenue,
Mew York, NY 10017
aoutlng no: 026-0095%3

for credic account 298-52014 4in the name of AHERICAN
INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED tor further credit THE HANOVER BANK
LINITED number 436545,

I understand thart a previously issued cheque ror £50,673.97,
Which was not received by us, has now been stopped.

Thank vou tor YOUTX courteous co-operation.

Yours Sincerely,

psrRY
|

M. rIrzparrIck
x‘m’qj'“g Director.

USD
Py 71w, 290 S

NIT = wenctivre OUAY. NTIOHN'S, ANTIGUA, W TEL: 1418091462 4317 FAN: 463 1430.
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT#____58p

Exhibit S8b.

Harris Bank International
and
Standard Bank Jersey Ltd. documents
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HANOVER BANK TRANSACTIONS
USING STANDARD BANK’S U.S. CORRESPONDENT ACCOUNT
AT HARRIS BANK INTERNATIONAL
APRIL-JULY 1998

MONTH OPENING DEPOSITS | WITHDRAWALS | CLOSING
BALANCE BALANCE
APRIL $0 $6,781,409 $3,265,545 $3,515,864
MAY $3,515,864 $431,800 $525,000 $3,422,664
JUNE $3,422,664 $10,180,635 $10,099,985 $3,503,314
JULY $3,503,314 $30,925 $0 $3,534,239
TOTAL $17,424,769 $13,890,530

Data based upon information provided by Standard Bank Jersey Ltd. and attached to 6/14/00 letter to

Harris Bank Intemational Corporation from Jonathan Speck of Mourant de Feu & Jeune.

Prepared by U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee of Investigations, November 2000
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Search - 74 Results - Hamris Bank http://www.lexis.com/research/retr...5=7778d85462a755737{91e8952182¢c80

Source: All Sources : /.. ./ : The Bankers’ Almanac £§
Terms: harris bank (Edit Search)

The Bankers' Almanac Harris Bank International Corp
Previous Step + Exit

Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers' Almanac

Harris Bank International Corp
430 Park Avenue, New York City, NY 10022, USA
Tel: +1 212 7152600 Fax: +1 212 7589847
Tix: WUI 668785, WUI 662435; Swift: HATR US 33; ABA: 026007760
LENGTH: 108 words
TABLE OF CONTENTS:
Campany Info
Executives
Foreign Branches
Subsidiaries
***************COMPANYINFORMATION**************
SHAREHOLDERS: Harris Trust and Savings Bank, Chicago (100%)
DESCRIPTION:
Branches: Nil
HISTORY: Established 1571.

Kk K k¥ K ¥ K X ¥ Kk ok k% % x EXECUTIVES * * % % % % % %k % % k k ¥ kK kX

Edward W Lyman, President

Gerald R Daly, Vice-President & General Manager

Thomas W Avansino, Vice-President & Operations Manager
Maria Tsarnas-Antokas, Vice-President

%k ok ok k ok kK Kk Ok ok k¥ ¥ EQREIGN BRANCHES * ¥ * k % % % % % X & % & % % X

COUNTRY: United Kingdom; TOWN: London (Representative Office)

® ok kK Kk kK K K K Kk ¥ % % GUBSIDIARIES ¥ % K K kK kK kK K K X K K X

Associated Companies:
Harris Trade Service Ltd, Hong Kong

LANGUAGE: English
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1. The Bankers' Almanac. A/S Vereinsbank Riga. b3 Elizabetes iela- LV-1050

Riga. Latvia~ 1248 words. February 23, 2000
.+«. New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Christiania ..-

... No: 3bklu42?72. USP: Harris Bank Internationmal Corp New York ...

2. The Bankers' Almanac. ABSA Bank Ltd. 3Ird Floor. ABSA Towers. 1k0 Main
Street. dJohannesburg 2001. G6TG. South Africax 339k words. February 23. 2000
-+~ New York C(ity: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp Oslo: Den ...

.»- 283 313. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

3. The Bankers' Almanac. Banca dellfUmbria 14k2 SpA. Carso Vannucci 39- 0LLOO

Perugia- Italy. 5293 words. February 23. 2000
+.. New York City: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

«+. 3dN NY(C. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomnal Corp New York ...

4. The Bankers' Almanac~ Banco de Casta Rica. Apartado Postal 10035-1000.
Avenida Z2da. y central. Calles 4 y b+ San Jose. Costa Rica- 5902 words.
February 23~ c0C0

-». Bank PLC London: Harris Bank International Corp London: Lloyds ...
«+. PLC London- GBP: Harris Bank International Corp London. GBP: ...

5. The Bankers' Almanac. Banco Urquijo SA. Principe de Vergara 13L. 28002
Madrid. Spains 3085 wards. February 23. 2000

«+. New York (ity: Harris Bank International Corp New York -..

-+« 33. USD (Commercial): Harris Bank International Corp New York

k. The Bankers' Almanac: Bank Ekspres AS. Istinye Yokusu- Istinye- 808L0
Istanbul. Turkeys 3479 words. February 23. 2000
«+. New York (ity: Harris Bank International (orp 0slo: Christiania ...

-«. No: O416Y4E35. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Carp New Yark ..-

?. The Bankers' Almanac. Bank Kreiss AG~ Mainzer Landstr 4b. kD325 Frankfurt am
Mains Germany. 1880 words, February 23. 2000

~+. New York (ity: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

... 20002935-34043. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New Yark ...

4. The Bankers' Almanac- Bank of Montreal Asia Ltd- 150 Beach Road. 2b-01
Gateway lWlest. Singapore 189720, Singapore- L1359 words, February 23. 2000
..+ New York (ity: Harris Bank International (erp Paris: Banque ...

... No: (HI10009812k. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

9. The Bankers' Almanac. Bank Winter & Co AG- Singerstrassa 10. 10Ll1 Vienna-
Austrias. 1049 words. February 23, 2000

««. New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

-+. SE SS. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Carp New York

20. The Bankers' Almanac- Bankgesellschaft Berlin International SA~ 30
boulevard Royal. L-2449 Luxembourg. Luxembourg. 1835 words. February 23, 2000
... New York (City: Harris Bank International (orp Paris La ...

LL. The Bankers' Almanac. Bergensbanken ASA- PO Box 8%2. Allehelgens gate 4. N-
5308 Bergen. Norway. 3097 words. February 23, 2000

-+. New York City: Harris Bank Intexmational Corp New York ...

-+ 3N NYC. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

l2. The Bankers' Almanac. Browna. Shipley & Co Ltd. Founders Ccurt. Lothbury-
London- EC2R 7HE. UK. 1521 words. February 23. 2000
.-+ New York City: Harris Bank Intexrnational Corp 0slo: Den

... No: 0109333357. USD: Harris Bank Intermational C(orp New Yark
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13. The Bankers' Almanac. Demirbank TAS. Buyukdere (ad Nao &. 1 Levent. a0keQ

Istanbul~ Turkey. 3082 words. February 23. 2000
... New York (ity: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den

... No: 2000191211874. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New Yark ...

14. The Bankers' Almanac. Egnatia Bank SA~ 4 Danaidon Sta GR 54t 2h
Thessaloniki. Greece. 2718 words. February 23, 2000

... New York (ity: Harris Bank International (orp Nicoesia: Bank of ...
... No: 04037855. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York

15. The Bankers' Almanac. Ekvator Banka ad Banja Luka- PO Box 59~ Marije Bursac
2. 78000 Banja Luka. Srpska (Republic ¢f). Bosnia-Hercegovina. 24%19 wards.
February 23-. 2080

-+.- New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Nicosia: Beogradska ...

... 33-1287684. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

Lk- The Bankers' Almanac.: Finansbank AS. Bueyuekdere (ad No 129. Mecidiyekoey-
403080 Merkez. Istanbul- Turkey. 7482 words. February 23. 2000

.+« New York City: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

..+ York {ity. USD: Harris Bank Intexrnational Corp New York ...

L?. The Bankers' Almanac. First Merchant Bank OSH Ltd. 25 Serif Arzik Street.
Nerth Cyprus. Lefkosa. Nicosia. Cypruss 1313 wordsa February 23. 2000

-.- New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Nicosia: Asbank ...

... 005277-00L. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New Yark ...

1&. The Bankers' Almanac. Fokus Bank ASA. Vestre Rosten ?7. N-?4kbL Trondheim.

Norway~ 4150 words. February 23, 2000
-~ New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Paris: Banque ...

+.- US 33. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

19. The Bankers' Almanac. Forstaedernes Bank A/S (FB Bank Caopenhagen A/S). PO
Box 58, flalervangen 1. DK-2b00 Glostrup. Denmark. 2422 words, February 23, 2000
--- New York City: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

005750-00L- USP: Harris Bank International Corp New Yark ...

20. The Bankers' Almanac, GE Capital Woodchester Bank Limited. Woodchester Hses
Golden Lane. Dublin 8- Co Dublin. Ireland. 1804 words. February 23. 2000

++» New York City: Harris Bank International (orp 0slo: Den ...

««- Not 1107L524001000. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

21. The Bankers' Almanac. Harris Bank International Corp. 430 Park Avenue-s New
York (ity- NY L0022~ USA. 108 words. February 23~ 2000

22. The Bankers'! Almanac. Harris Trust and Savings Bank. 111 West Monroe
Street. (hicage. IL &0bLD3. USA. 2508 words. February £3. 2000
--- Wholly-owned Subsidiaries: Harris Bank International (orp-. New York ...

23. The Bankers' Almanac: HYPO Alpe-~Adria-Bank AG. FO Box 517. Alpen-Adria-
Platz 1. 9020 Klagenfurt, Austria. 2k5& words. February 23, 2000

... New York (City: Harris Bank International {orp 0slo: Union ...

«-- No: 3:50090bk-. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

24. The Bankers' Almenac~ Hypo Alpe Adria Bank Italia SpA. Viale Venezia 100-.

33100 Udine~ Italy. 2LbZ words. February 23. 2000
... New York (ity: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

«++ No: ?7342L9. USD: Harrxis Bank International Corp New York ...
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25. The Bankers' Almanac. M.fl. Warburg & (0 Luxembourg SA. 2 Place Dargent. L-
L4L3 Luxembourg. Luxembourg. 5484 words, February 23. 2000

.-+ New York (ity: Harris Bank International Corp Zuerich: Credit ...

... ELS/TARGET. USD: Harxris Bank Intermational (orp New York ...

2b. The Bankers' Almanac. The Mitsubishi Trust and Banking Corp- 1-4-C
Marunouchi. Chiyoda-kus Tokyo 300-0005- dJapan, 2822 wordsa -February 23. 2000
-+«+ New York (ity: Harris Bank International (orp 0Oslo: Den ...

+-.. 3N NYC. USD: Harris Bank International Carp New York ...

27. The Bankers' Almanac. N M Rothschild & Sons (Australia) Limited- Level lk.
2 0'Connell Street, Sydney. NSW 2000. Australia. L434% words. February 23. 2000
<.+ New York City: Harris Bank Intermational Corp Port Moresby: ...
--. No: 0121852852. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

2&. The Bankers! Almanac. N [ Rothscﬁild & Sans (Hang Kong) Ltd. ikth Floor.
Alexandra Hse. Chater Rd. (entral. Hong Kong. Hong Kong. 1324 words. February

23, 2000
--- New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Singapore: Standard ...

-+. No: 80LO0O030513. USD: Harris Bank International Caorp New York ...

29. The Bankers' Almanac- Nikko Bank (Luxembourg) SA. 112 route d'Arlon, L-11L50
Luxembourg- Luxembourga 1390 words. february 23, 2008
.-+ New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Paris: Union ...

-+« No: 10%33384%72. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York . ...

30. The Bankers' Almanac- Norresundby Bank A/S. Torvet 4, DK-S400 Norresundbya

Denmark. 30L5 words. February 23, 2000
--- New York (ity: Harris Bank Intermational Corp Oslc: Christiania ...

-+» No: 890010L814. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

JL. The Bankers' Almanac.: Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd (Q(BC Bank). Level
135 0CBC Centre. 65 Chulia St. Singapore #49513. Singapore. 25lb wordsa

February 23~ 2000
-«- New York (ity: Harxis Bank International C(orp Paris: {redit ...

<+ York (ity. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp

J2. The Bankers' Almanacs RBSI (ustody Bank Limited-. PO Box 45L. Liberte Housea
19-23 La Motte St- St. Helier. Jdersey JEY 5RL. Channel Islands. 2239 words.

February 23, 2000
++- Limiteds Cover Payment to Harris Bank International Corp- New York. ..

33. The Bankers' Almanac. Riggs Bank Europe Ltd. 21 Great Winchester Street,
London~ ECZN 2HH. UK. 1733 words. February 23. 2000

... New York (ity: Harris Bank Intermational Corp 0sle: Christiania .-

... 3G SG6. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

34. The Bankers' Almanac. Roskilde Bank A/S. PO Box 39 Algade 1l4. 4000

Roskilde- Denmark. 2941 words- February 23, 2000
.. New York City: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

... TH BK. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

35. The Bankers' Almanac. Sanpasole Bank (Austria) AG. Trattnerhof 1/2. A-1010
Vienna. Austria. 940 words, February 23, 2000
<.. New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Stockholm: Svenska ..

+++ publ) Stockholm. USD: Harrxis Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

3b. The Bankers' Almanac- SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limiteds SG House. 41 Tower
Hill+ London~ EC3IN 4SG: UK. 3860 words. February 23+ 20080
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... New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0sla: Den ...
... acct no). USD: Harris Bank Intermational Corp New York ...

3?7. The Bankers' Almanac, SG Hambros Bank & Trust (Gibraltar) Limited- PO Box
375, Hambro House. 32 Line Wall Road. Gibraltar. Gibraltar. 1k2L words.

February 23, 2000
... New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

... 522 52. USD: Harxrrxis Bank International Corp New York ...

3&. The Bankers' Almanac- SG Hambros Bank & Trust (Guernsey) Limited. Hambro
House. St. Julian's Avenue. St. Peter Porta. Guernsey GYL 3AEs Channel Islandss

2421l words. February 23. 2000
.-« New York (ity: Harris Bank International (orp 0slo: Den ...

... 00X027754-~00). USD: Harxis Bank International Corp New York ...

39. The Bankers' Almanac. 3G Hambros Bank & Trust (Jersey) Ltd- PO Box 78. 13
Broad Street. St. Helier. Jersey JEY 4PR. Channel Islands. 2073 words. February

23. 2000
... New York City: Harris Bank International Corp Oslo: Den ...

... No: L0LA2.008L%.019. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York

40. The Bankers' Almanac. Sparebanken Hedmark. Torggaten 12-14. 2300 Hamar,

Norway. 22134 words- February 23. 2000
... New York City: Harris Bank Internmational Corp Norresundby: Narresundby

«++ SE SS. USD: Earris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

4%. The Bankers' Almanac- Sparebanken Midt-Norge. Sendregate Y. ?4L7 Trondheim-

Norway. 2b?75 words, Fehruary 23, 20040
..+ New York (ity: Harris Bamk Intermnational (orp Paris: Barclays ...

.-+« US 3N. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

42. The Bankers'’ Almanac. Sparebanken Vest. Kaigaten 4. N-501t Bergen. Norwaya

1957 wards. February 23, 2000
++» New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

««+« §G S6. USD* Harris Bank International (orp New York ...

43. The Bankers' Almanac. Standard Bank Jersey Limited. PO Box 583. One
Waverley Place. St. Helier. dersey JE4 8XR. Channel Islands. 2581 wordsa
february 23, 20080

.-+« New York City: Harris Bank International Corp ¢slo: Den ...

... no 10002147%. USD: Harris Bank International Corp New York ...

44. The Bankers!' Almanac. The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co Ltd. 5-33 Kitahama 4-
chome. Chuo-ku. ¢saka 540-8b3%9. Japan. 3585 words. February 23. 2000

-+ New York City: Harris Bank International Corp 0slo: Den ...

.. 1-5291204. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

45. The Bankers' Almanac. Svenska Handelsbanken SA. 14kt Boulevard de la
Petrusse- LU-2330 Luxembourg- Luxembourg- 2251 words. February £3. 2000
... New York City: Harris Bank International (orp 0Oslo: Svenska ...

«-. AKBK TR IS. USD: Harris Bank Internatiomal Corp New York ...

4Yk. The Bankers' Almanac. Tercas - (assa di Risparmio della Provincia di Teramo
SpA (Cassa di Risparmio della Provincia di Teramo SpA). PO Box 1l2b. Corso S-.
Giorgio 3k. I-EYLOO0 Teramo. Italy. 415t words. February 23. 2000

«.. New Yaork City: Harris Bank Intexrnational Corp 0slo: Den ...

.. York City. USD: Harris Bank International Corp
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Harris Bank 430 Park Avenue Telephone
International Corporation New York, New York 10022 FAX

(212) 715-2600
(212) 758-9847
{212) 715-2634

7= HARRIS BANK

“g INTERNATIONAL

June 15, 2000

Elise Bean

United States Senate

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Minority Office

193 Russell Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Ms. Bean:

We enclose for your review, relevant information you requested in schedule A of your
subpoena dated May 23, 2000. Harris Bank International NY, (HBIC) is an Edge Act
subsidiary of the Harris Trust and Savings Bank Chicago Illinois, a member of the Bank
of Montreal Group of Companies. Our primary business case is USD electronic funds
transfers of international origin.

HBIC currently maintains an account in the name of Standard Bank Jersey, Channel
Islands, which was first established on October 24, 1989, as Brown Shipley and Co.
Jersey. HBIC has never maintained an account relationship for Hanover Bank Ltd,,
Antigua and has acted only as an intermediary to transactions on behalf of Standard
Bank, Jersey. HBIC provides USD correspondent banking services to Standard Bank for
the purposes of foreign exchange, securities trading and check issuance.

Responses to items 1-10 are as follows:

(1) An officer duly authorized to establish relationships at HBIC in 1989 established
Brown Shipley and Co. Jersey. Credit review is ongoing and provided by our parent
bank. Due diligence know your customer review is provided by officers trained for
BSA compliance.

(2) Relationship managers were stationed both at HBIC in the US as well as at the banks
London representative office.

(3) A current list of Standard Bank anthorized signatures is provided.

(4) Not applicable. HBIC accepts payment instructions only from Standard Bank via
authenticated SWIFT messages.

(5) HBIC internal controls provide oversight and regularly reviews transaction volumes,
value and payment content. Transactions by order Hanover Bank were not and would
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Harris Bank
International Corporation

not be considered suspicious from our intermediary bank perspective. These -
transaction types are typical of Standard Bank. We are in possession of Standard
Bank's Antt Money Laundering policies and a copy has been provided for your
review. - :

(6) A copy of a letter from Mourant du Feu & Jeune, advocates for Standard Bank has
been provided. This letter identifies transactions involving Hanover Bank, Antigua
through Standard Bank's account at HBIC for the period April 1, 1998 through July 7,
1998.

(7) HBIC Statement of account details for Standard Bank, Jersey are provided for the
period March, 1998 through June, 1998 as per our discussion.

(8) Not Applicable

{(9) Due to the volume of transactions, daily account statements were warranted and
provided for the period January 1, 1998 through December 31, 1999,

(10)  Details are attached to statements of account as indicated in number 7 for
$100,000 and above.

Please contact me at: (212) 715-2665 if you should require any additional information.

Sincere;

Thomas W. Avansino
Director of Operations
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http://www jerseyfsc.org/releas51 . htm
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Press Releases
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B4 Statement - 13 July 2000

Statement of the Jersey Financial Services
Commission Regarding Standard Bank
Jersey Limited

The Jersey Financial Services Commission
('the Commission') has completed a full
investigation into the circumstances
surrounding a banking relationship maintained
by Standard Bank Jersey Limited ('the Bank')
and Hanover Bank Limited (incorporated in
Antigua) in 1998. A person closely associated
with the operation of Hanover Bank Limited,
but with no known connection with the Bank
or with Jersey, is already the subject of
criminal proceedings in the USA, and others
are the subject of continuing criminal
investigation in the USA.

The Commission expects the highest possible
standards of banking practice to be exercised
by those institutions hicensed under the
Banking Business (Jersey) Law. This includes
having in place and exercising strict and
effective 'know your customer' rules that
ensure proper verification of the bona fides of
their customers and of the kind of business
they expect to undertake. From the results of
the investigation the Comumission has
concluded that, in the Bank's relationship with
Hanover Bank Limited, the senior officers
directly involved failed to follow proper
procedures. The conduct of the Bank fell well
short of the standards expected by the
Commission. The Comrmission approved the
appointment of two firms of independent
reporting accountants who have examined the
Bank's historic and current procedures. The
Commission is now satisfied that the Bank's
relevant procedures which were in place in
1998 have since been reviewed and improved.
The Commission is also satisfied that senior
management changes in place, including the
departure of the officers concerned, have
strengthened the management of the Bank.

For further information contact:
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Moya Fenoughty
Communications Manager
Jersey Financial Services Commission

Telephone: +44 (0) 1534 822037
Facsimile: +44 (0) 1534 822001

Email: m.fenoughty@jerseyfsc.org
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Mourant du Feu & Jeune
ADVOCATES, SOLICITORS AND NOTARIES PUBLIC PO Hox 87 Tel: 01534 609000
22 Grenville Strect Fax: 01534 609333
St Heller Tnternational

Jersey JE4 8PX Tel: +44 1534 509000
Chaonel Islands Fax: +44 1534 609333
WWW.mouranc.com

Dircec Dial 01534 609256

viasecrewry

Thomas W Avansino Esq

Director of Operations

Harris Bank International Corporation
430 Park Avenue

New York
New York 10022
Usa
- 14 June 2000
Our ref: 0034/CML/8136/1/1225424
Dear Mr Avansine By Fax and by Post

Our Client: Standard Bank Jersey Cimited

1 refer to your fux of 30 May 2000 and to our subsequent discussions. 1 enclose for
your infonmation a schedule detailing 2!l items relating to Hanover Bank which were
reccived and paid through Harris Bank fur the whole period doring which Hanover
Bank maintained accounts with our client.

1 shonld be gratcful if you would acle:owledge safe receipt.

sincerely

athan Speck
Advocate

enc

Pde (: Mnurant, R ¥ Vjounc, C E Covtanche, | C Jeraes, A R Binnington, | D P Cnifl, TT Herbert, J A Richomme. E A Brevn,
1.2 Davies, N C Davica, A JR Syvrer, E C Devryport, ; P Speck, B HLavey, M RScom, J A ) Chapman. ) C Walker

Assaciates: N M Hamel, G A Poflane, S M Gould. v/ walorcy, O R Wilson, NS D Chapman, R A Hickling. M 1 Guillaume
Consuleants: § & Jeuas CHE, K S Baker

Moursnt dy Feu & Jetae fondon: 35 New Bridge Strece. Bia érdars, Lundon EC4V 6BW. Tel: 144 20 7332 6161 Fax: +44 2073326199
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Standard Bank Jerse: i
Y Redacted information

tams relating to Hanover Bank which were rcecsived and paid through Harmis Bank in Subcommittee Files

POST DATE DETAIL VALUE DATE DEBIT CREDIT

01.04.98 Financial Solutions Limited - 31.03.98 250,000.00
recd from First Union NB GA B/G DC0048000C8213 30024

01.04.85 Finangcial Solutions Limited 31.03.88 68,000.00
Same

03.04.98 B/O menwiniwapent /C INT! FNCL Solutions Limitad 31.03.98 50.000.00
recd from Clticank NA B/O Dean Witter Raynaids

01.04.98 From Credit Lyannals New York 01.04.98 2475,000.00
recd fram Credit Lyonnais NY B/O ane of our clignts

02.04.98 Sunfirst Trust Campany Limited - Intl Financial Solutions 02.04.98 100,000.00
from Chase Manhattan Bk NA NY

03.04.98 HFl account 03.04.98 160,000.00
recd from First Union N B Of Sauth Carofina

03.04.98 Ind Finan Soiutions Lid 03.04.88 1.200,000.00
recd from First Union N B Of South Carclina

06.04.98 Effson Consuiting Escrow Accourtt 08.04.98 300,000.00
al Chase Manhattan Bank New York )

06.04.88 B/O Overseas davelopment Bark Int'l Financial Solutions 06.04.88 20,107.00
racd from First Natl Bank of Caimmerce LA

03.04.98 Anglo Guif Energy Inc 07.04.57 300,000.00
Payt to Chase Texas Houston Texas

07.04.88 Tristar Investments Group for Inter Financial Solutions Ltd ~ 07.04.98 260,000.00
recd from Nationsbank of North Caralina NA Charlotte

08.04.98 B/O semmenmmtnewtn Trust - (rtemational Financial 07.04.98 240,000.00
Solutions Ltd
recd from Natlonsbank of Geargia NA Atlanta Goorge

08.04.98 From Texas commearce Bank 08..01.98 299,985.00
Retum of funds F/O Anglo Guif Ensrgy Inc

08.04.98 Infl Finan Solutions Ltd 08.04.98 100,000.00
Recd from First Linion Bank NB G.A

15.04.98 Payment to Texas Commerce F/O Anglo Guif Energy 04.04.98 299,985.00
Payt to Chase Texas Houston Texas

08.04.98 M A Fitzpatrick 44.04.88 $0,000.00

Payt ta National Australia Bank NY
National Irish Bank intni Division Dublin FAO M A Fitzpatrick

08.04.98 M A Fltzpatrick 14.04.98 50.000.00
Payt to Fleet Bank National Association New Yark
Beneficiary Isle of Man Bank Ltd Douglas

17.04.98 SR - fUrther credit Hisway Inc 17.04.98 41,225.00
Recd from Sharonview FCU NC B/O Sumshiislmemm firthe f
credit Hisway Inc aca 010020 11

17.04.98 Tri Star inv Group - Inter Financial Solutions Ltd
recd from Naticnsbank of North Carolina NA Charfotte B/O
Tri Star Investments Group LLC Raleigh

17.04.98 H A Simmons Business Account 20.04.98 126,000.00
Harris Bank Intl Corp NY A/C Vicar Lane Branch Leeds
beneficiary HA Simmons Business Account

17.04.98 Stow Antiques
Payt to Haria Bank Intt Corp NY 4 Castie Street,
Christchurch Beneficiary Stow Anrligues

17.04.98 Yoshiki Doi
Payt to Chase Manhattan Bk NY zccount Saxura Bank,
Akasaka Ark Hills Branch, Tokyo. Jagan Beneficiary Yoshiki
Dot

20.04.98 B/O Cardinal Resources Greenvilie Final Credit to Hisway,  20.04.08

inc Ace AO1.002.
recd from Nationsbank of South Carslina SC, B/O Cardlnal

17.04.98 500,000.00

20.04.88 80,000.00

20.04.98 150,000.00

77.250.00
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20.04.98

20.04.88
21.04.08
20.04.98
20.04.98
24,04.989

24.04.98
23.04.98

23.04.98

23.04.98
230498

23.04.98
23,04.98
23.04.88

23,0438
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Resourcas Grenville SC296075730

B/0 WEMNERNEEEN (o1 fina) Cradit to Hisway, Inc Acc 20.04.98

A01.002.011

Recd from Tucker Fed Savings and Loan GA, 8/0

F261170821 TF

B/O Societs Suisse SA 20.04.98

Recd from Bankers Trust Ca New York B/O Societe Suisse

SA A/C 5511602

First Unlon Bank of South Carolina - Hisway 21.04.98

Recd from First Unkn NB of Sauth Carviina SC, B/O

DO004009095883 IFS Hisway

L ] 21.04.98

Payt to Chase Manhatian Bank A/C 013006 388 Callins

Strest, Melboumne Bensficiary Semmmmim

Antique Decor Pty Limited 21,0498

Payt to Chase Manhattan Bank A/G 013066 388 Collins

Street, Melhome Baneficiary Antique Decor Pty Limited

Rec’d from Credlt Lyonnais New York - BNF Takuma 23.04.98

Abe/Ted Tsuru Joint a/c 5611602

B/O Fulton Bank PA - Hisway 23.04.98
24.04.98

Paymaent to Chasa Manhattan Bank NY, A/C Wastpae Bank

Mona Vale Branch, Sydney, bengviclary nameo S

Valmar Antiques 24.04.98
Payt to Barciays Bank Plc, New York A/C Barclays Bank

Plc. 12 Cambridge Road, Stanstead, beneficiary Valmar

Antiquas

Berry Antiques 24.04.98
Payt to Chase Manhaltan Bank, New York a/c Tewkcsbury

branch Cheltenham bensficiary customer Barry Antiques

Cooldaru Pty Limited 24.04.98
Payt to National Australia Bank Lid New York a/c National

Australia Bank, Sydney beneficiary Coulgiaru Pty Limited

SIS Seehafen und Industrie Service GMBH 24.04.38
Payt to Chase Manhattan Bank, Naw York a/c Die

Di Bremen Bromen Germany, beneficiary SIS Seehalen

Und Industrie Servica GMBH

Antiqua Decor Pty Limited ' 24.04.98
Payt to National Australia Bank Ltd New Yaork a/c Natioaal

Australia Bank. 271 Collins Street, Melbourne Beneficiary

Antigue Decor Pty Limited B

Tomiinson Antiqua House 24.04.98
Payt tu Harris Bank Ind Corp, New Yark a/c Overseas

Chinese Banking Corp OCBC, Singapare Beneficiary

Tomlinson Antiqus House

Glanlgigh Antiques Pty Limited 24.04.98
Payt to National Australia Bank Ltd. New Yark, A/C National

Australia Bank 271 Collins Strest, Meibourne, bensficiary

Gienleigh Antiques Pty no 2 a/c

23-Apr-88 Exotica Fine Art Ptd Ltd 23-Apr-98

Payt to Chase Manhattan Bank, New York a/c United
Overseas Bank Group, 19 Tanglin Road, Singapore,
beneficlary Exotica Fine Art Ptd Ltd

23-Apr-98 Evolutinn Prehistaric Art Gallery Pte Limited 23-Apr-g8

Payt to Harris Bank Intl Corp, New York a/c Marine Midland
New York a/c Orchard Road Branch Singapore Beneficiary
Evalution Prehistaric Art Gallary Pte LImited

23-Apr-9B /U003911 - Hisway Inc. 23-Apr-93

Recd from First Unlen NB of Sauth Carolina SC, B/O
D0004009095893 IFS Highway

23-Apr-98 Calourdecor Limited 24-Apr-98

212 758 9847:% 3/ 4

51,525.00

20,000.00

400,000.00
350,000.00
300.000.00

190,000.00

103,000.00
17,500.00
28,560.00
25,000.00
420,000.00
56,000.00
250,000.00
76,500.00
44,500.00
312,500.00
250,000.00

100.000.00
80,000.00
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Payt to Chase Manhattan Bank NY a/c with inst-branch/off
Town Centrs Stevenage, Herts, bancficiary Colourdecar Ltd
27-Apr-98 GREENVILLE SC - Hisway 27-Apr-98 10,300.00
Recd from Branch Banking Trust Co NC B/O
D$121601114831 Greenville SC 8NF Hisway Inc .
30-Apr-98 B/C BAJA INVESTMENTS ING - Hisway Inc 28-Apr-98 74,017.00
Rocd from Barclays Bank Plc New York B/O Baja Invs inc
BNF Hisway inc
05-May-988 B/C S, - Hisway 5-May-98 103,025.00
Recd from First Heritage National Bank, B/0 (NSNS
BNF Hisway Inc
11-May-88 Unlon Bank of South Camplina - Hisway G-May-80 150,800.00
Recd from First Union NB of Sousti Carolina SC. B/O
DO004009095893 |IFS Hisway

SENT B ourant

21-May-68 B/O - Hisway 11-May-98 56,650.00
Funds recd from Nationsbank of Suuth Carclina 8/0 @
SR
12-May-98 S 13-May-98 125,000.00
Payt to Barclays Bank Plc, NY A/C with (nth Banking Centre
68 Kni BNF
15-May-98 B/O ZEPHYR SERVICES GRAND CAYMAN - Hisway 15-May-98 10,300.00

Recd from Citibank NA New York; R/O Zephyr Financial
Services Grand Cayman BNF Hisway nc
15-May-88 B/O VRN OR SN 5 ARTANEBURG - 15-May-98 10,325.00

Hisway
Recd fram Bankamerica Intl Now York, B/O Antigua

Overseas Bank Ltd REF FC to a/e no 5811602
15-May-98 T Tsuruand T Abe 15-May-98 400,000.00
Payt to Bank of New York, NY A/C CIBA Gppenheimer &
CoInc, BNF T Tsuru & T Abe
20-May-98 METRO TELECOM INC - Ottershaw Consultancy Lid 18-May-98 50,000.20
Recd from Trust Co Bank Altanta GA. B/O Metro Telecom
Inc, Ref Ottarshaw Consultancy Lrd
20-May-98 B/O NAC - Hisway {nc 20-May-98 56,000.00
Recd from First Union NB of South Cardlina SC, B/O NAC
02989380000080 Charlotte

21-May-68 B/O SRR TRUST - His vay Inc 21-May-68 1,500.00
Reced from Carolina Flrst Bank &2, B/C W ——"
Trust a/c

02-Jun-98 B/Q TATSUYA OMURA 1-Jun-98 9,899,585.00

Recd from Swiss Bank Corp New York, B/O Tatsuya Omura
158 0081 Tokyo BNF Mr Tatsuya Omura

09-Jun-98 First Union Bank of South Carolina - Hisway
Recd from First Union NB of South Cardlina, SC B/O
D0004003095833 IFS Hisway

23-Jun-88 B/O ANTIGUA OVERSEAS BANK 10-Jun-98 10,325.00
Recd from Bankamerica Intl New York, B/O Antigua
Overseas Bank Ltd REF FC to a/c no 5611602

15-Jun-38 Morgan Steepleton Investment and Securities SA -a/c 11-Jun-88  9.999,985.00

172734
Payt 1o Credit Lyonnais New York, BNF Morgan Steepletan

Investment & Saecurities SA .

9-Jun-98 160,000.00

18-Jun-98 Mr Yoshiki Doi 19-Jun-98 100,000.00
Payt to Credit Lyonnals New York, BNF Mr Yosklki Doi
28-Jun-98 B/O OVERSEAS DEVLPMNT BK - Hisway 26-1un-98 10,325.00

Recd from First National Bank Of Commerca LA B/O
Qverscas Devipmnt 8nk
07-4ul-38 B/O BARCLAYS BANK NY - Hisway 7-Jul-88 30,925.00
Recd from Barclays Bank Pic New Yorx BNF
ADGO0.JB026635 F/O Hisway Inc



File

Date: (0373
Amount: [250,000.00

~Receive Account: —

; [DocUTED2EEIS

| [DOG0TE02EE35

| [ETENGAMD BANK INVES TMENT CORP -

Status: [GUALIFED

|

r Send Account:
i
|

| [FIRST UNIGH N8

i DO004500008213

[JERSEY] LTD.

F0. 60X 583, GNE WAVERLEY PLALE

Iil

57, HELIER JERSZY, CHANNEL I5LAK0S

|
‘i
=
!

=
b=
IS
>

Field:

RSN =0T

i N
[TCOTESEFNSNCIAL SOLUTIORS LTD

]

CHIPS OSN: (10330
CHIPS SSN: {000232

Trans Code:

Oper Qualify: 575
OperVerify: [ ]

Status Text

T finfeTet
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tree Files

Redacted inf0
in Subcommy
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Buety  Configuation

A BEES
Archive Date  Amount
From [03/31/58 1 [100.800.60

B

Recv Accl: 000016025635

File

Date: B3]
Amount: [ZESA00T0

Receive Account:

[ETANDARD BANK THVESTMENT C0AF -

]
5 [UERSEYILTS. T
|

; [PLECE BELATR
[P0 S0 563, ONE WAVERLEY FLACE 1 fETRREA T [ e

: BT AECERJEREEY, CraiRET IRLARDS
i

! [GENEVE SWITZERLAND ] !

Field: Reference:
28: [E5SS0UC240RT 0T URG=0RE OF QUR CLIENT S HgBNF=A-BETIRUZRANDY!
21 1 [IEE
CHIPS 0§N: [02203 Opert Qualify: 375
CHIPS §SN: [07529U

Opes Verify:
Trans Code: [© .

{Status Text " linfaTex
I |
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aﬂeceive File Details
Fie

Date: 04/01/98 Receive No.: 04437 Status: |QUALIFIED

Amount: [T00.00000 ]

r Receive Account: Send Account:
000016026635 463500157665 —1\]
000016026655 [CHASE MANHATTAN BANK NA

[STAHDARD BAHK INVESTMENT CORF -

i [SUNFIRST TRUST COMPANY LTD

|
| [F0_BO% 507, ONE WEVERLEY FLACE || | [FT2 THOUSAND O&KS DRIVE —]
| [T FIELIER JERSEY, CHARNEL ISLANDS 1| | [VIRGINE BEACH VA 23054 1
[ [ 1 il
Field: Reference:
20: [05310009TG7 |  [F5DFIFFOZT00002TEBR=E 66T TB0220630E N <IN TL FINANCIAL SOL ]
21: [FEROF S/070 | [OTIONS LT B/ACAGI00T00] ]
CHIPS DSN: [00407 Oper Dualify:
CHIPS SSN: [004347 OperVerty: |

Trans Code:

{Status Text %lnfo Text




2877

——
. ol

Dm:w: 10382
gM3LE 1830 B SX03IHD

3018 IBWIAN 338 MYIW

LERETR
wrreEEEREEIINRERNRIEER RN R R EIRRNND
saanareversr INTHILYLS X3TILsrrurens TSI0L AN WOA MIN CWWIAY Y4 I1T
SYYII00 SN ADNIBEND EE—
2 39vd 86 ¥dY LOOL 86 ¥d¥ 1OWOH4 .u zz—_—
0OWMId ININILYLS INNODOY 40 ININILY1E

£0r

FONYIVE OMISOTD
0070007051 0 Teeudvig wdvid
00°992°291 L . .. 0 [R6¥dYL0 ¥dYi]
00°0007064 30 VINISHIA 40D LSMML LSWINOSZSYYOO N 18y B6¥dYLD ¥aYLQ
0E'SYL’Ye [0 B6udYID ¥4Yi(
00° 54664 O méudYid ¥dy¥ig
00° 00025 RO BéudYL] ¥dYig
9L7806°SY 00 ReudYL0 ¥d¥1g
£8°022'6% L0 MoudYLO ¥dYL(
0% 2y’ 00 BoudYLO ¥dYi()
00°006"6 10 moudYLd ¥dYig
00°000°2 90 Re¥dYIG wd¥i(]
£5°502°¢ 90 RoAdY LG ¥dVL]
00°002°S L0 BoudYLd ¥dVif]
00°000°§ 6y Ro¥dYLT ¥dYL(
00°08R’Y PO Re¥d¥LO ¥4V LG
127 hER%Y 00 R6¥dYLD WdYL
15752872 b0 BeudyYLd ¥eYLG
0571252 0 BE¥4V LI ¥dYid
¥ 2007 B0 Ro¥dY LT ¥dYig
9E7L69°1 B0 W6NdVLO HdYLO
00°005°1 0 N6¥dYLd WdYig
00°005"1 0 B4UdYLO BdVig
11 L0 RéudYLO ¥dVLI
207168 PO B6NdVLL WdYLIQ
00" 272 PO Ro¥dYLIO ¥4V L0
0000000604 Ké Woud¥id ¥d¥id
00°0007095 ' Dé ROUdYLY ¥dYig
p0' 000’000 . [0 R6¥4YLQ WaYIO

"000°00572 008 L0M04 Q34 DS RANdY d¥

ﬁ IONYIVE 3TBYTIVAY IONYIVE HOOR $1AMD 811830 M NO!L D830 oy I N A L

NONIW ANOL “NLLY
X 93N AISHAL “HITIIM 1S

YIA
30¥74 ATHIAVA_INQ
A TQL7 A3SHAr

i\ —

£85 X068 ‘0°d
INYE QUYONYLS

0

1

A3TLS WOINO 1
v

MOQSKIX d3tiwn "

INIINCA 40 AYINNOD
QILIHIT A3ISHIL INYE CUYONVIS

INYN INDODOY
$£9920910000
YIBANN INNODOY

$£9920910000

£02-165 D54

e-0L

ST PRIUIWOIGNG ug

UONEULIONU] PIJOEPaY]



2878

SXReceive File De
File

Date: Receive No.: Status:
Amount: [1.200.000.00 ]
Receive Account: ——————————————— ~ Send Account:
[ 1=
[FIRST UNJON N & OF SOUTH CARDLINA

[JNION STREET JRS MINISTRIES
[ [ST HELIER, JERSEY JE4 &<R [YORK.SC 29745

l
STANDARD BAMK JERSEY LIMITED ] [DUC04009035693 ]
P.0. BOX 583 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE ] HIS WAY FINANICAL ]
] 1
] l

Field: Reference:
20: [9B80402006756 ] [/5-DFI=F-053207766UBI=FUR FURTHER CREDIT TO ACCT 5611602H]
21: | J [NOVER BANKLIMITED FOR FURTHERCH TO ACCT ADTODTOOTINT |
CHIPS OSN: [00402 Oper Qualify: FUNG
CHIPS SSN- [T00056 Oper Veriy:

Trans Code:

,‘FSkakus Text Info Text
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S Receive File Details HEE
File
Date: Receive Ho.: Status:
Amount: {150,000 00 ]
1— Heceive Account: r Send Account:
. ==
000076026635 [FIRST UNION N B OF SOUTH CARGLINA ]
[STANDARD BANK JERSEY LIMITED 1 [DD004003055833 ]
[P-B. BOX 583 ONE WAVERLEY FLACE 1 [HTS W& FINANITAL ]
[ORTON STREET 1| | PRS MINISTAIES |
[5T HELIER. JERSEY JE4 8xH 1 [YORK.SC 29745 ]
Field: Reference:
20: [SE0402006575" | [/5DFi=F 053207 T66CBI=FOR FURTHER CREDIT 10 RANOVER BN
21: r ] |'HBUZ FOR FURTHER CREDIT TO HFIACCT ADT00201 1ENF=4-00001 j
CHIPS OSN: Oper Qualify:

CHIPS SSN:
Trans Code:

Oper Verify:

‘}Sta{us Text

;lnfo Text
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File

A Receive File Details

2881

Redacted information :
in Subcommittee Files

Date: 04/06/38

Receive No.: [02373

Status: |[QUAUFIED

Amount: [240,000.00

Receive Account: Send Account:

( [325663247% ] [z}
[NATIONSBARK OF GEDRGIA NA. |
[STANDARD BANK JERSEY.LTD 1| | CODEEN—YTRUST ]
[ || | [¥250BELLS FERRY RD ]
[ 1 | BOTET0E ]

{ PERSEY CHANMNEL [SL&NDS ]! | [FENNESAW __ GASOI&711 ]

Field: Reference:

20: [SEJS0408013257 ]

[/S DFI=F-061000052081=FFC - INTERNATIOMAL FINANCIAC SOLUTT |

21: [SEJR040R013257 ]

[OKS AQT00100TBBI=FFCINTERMATIONAL FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS &]

CHIPS OSN: [00408
CHIPS §SN: (000302

Trans. Code:

Oper Qualify:
Operverity: [ ]

{Statu: Text

ano Text




2882

= Receive File Details [_T0]
File
Date: Receive No.: Status:
Amount: [260,000.00 —]
Receive A o Send Account:
[NATIONSBANK OF NORTH CAROLING, NA& ]
[STAMDARD BANK JERSEY.LIMITED 1 [TRISTAR INVESTMENT GROUP,LLT. ]
[ — ] [BS70-123 DURALEIGHRD 274 — ]
[ iR EC— N
| 1) ]
Field: Reference:

20: [SESB0406017527 /5-DFI=F-0530001360B1=FUR THER CREDIT HANDVER BARK LIMITE]
21: [SEGB040R0T1527 [CCT 5677602 FUTHER CREDIT INTERFINANCIAL SGLUTIONS LTD ]

CHIPS DSN: Dper Qualify:
CHIPS SSN: [J00183 Oper Verify: [LOU

Trans Code:

?é?atus Text info Text
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= Payment File Details BEIE
File
Date: [(4/06/38 ] gen:l (000015026635 | Pay. No: [03038  ]Status: [RELEASED
ccl,

Amt: [300,000.00

1 Pay To: [CHASE MANHATTAN BANK NA

Recv. Bank:

Send ID: Receive 1D:
000016026635 181068505055
STANDARD BANKJERSEY UMITED E EFFSON CONSULTING ESCROW ACCOUNT
P.0, BUX 583 OME WAVERLEY PLACE |
UNION STREET
[ ST HELER. JERSEY JE4 ®XR
Field: Reference:
20: (MTISESEQ@QSUWS 1 {/RDFI=F-02T000021 URG=THE HANDOVER BANK ]
21: [CDGAs1I602_ -~ 1 ]
CHIPS fSN:  [00408 Opes Entr:  [CYNT Time Stor: ~ [110300 ]
CHIPS §SN: {100130 Dper Verf: [LOU Time Rels:  {123500
Trans Code: [C7R Gper Rels: [pRIC




2885

Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files
File
Date: Receive No.: ’ Status:
Amount: {100.000.00

Receive Account:

‘ ~Send Account:

,
[FRET UWIONE ]
STANDARD BANKINVESTMENT CORP - || | {D0004300008213 ]
[@EFSELTD. | | — |
[P0 50X 563 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE____ ] R |
‘ [ST_AELIER JERSEY, CHANNEL ISLANDS ] 30024 ;ﬂ
Field: Reference:
20 [E0RG7OTISIT ] mFle-DBTDDUZZ?BBI:/PHDNBEN/BBK:A-SB‘:1BUZZEBSSBN@‘
21: [PE0A07TA5TTS ~— ] [o7001635INTL FINENCIAL SOLUTIONS LTD ]
CHIPS OSN: Oper Qualify:
CHIPS SSN: Oper Yerify:

Trans Code:

iStatus Text tht



2886

£3 Pagment File Details
Fie

D ate: {40779 zzz;i 00016025695 Pay. No: [0 ‘Sta!u's'

FELEASED

Amt: 000000 |

Pay Tor [TEXAS COMM

Recv. Bank: T3 |

ERCE BANK HA

~Send ID ~Receive 1D ————e ey
{H00TTEIZE g; STE0506Y 7

| [FTANDARD BANK JERSEY LMITED "] [ANGLO GULT ENeRGRY HC

H — = i

| [PIG_BOX 563 ONE WAVESLEY PLACE i ]

| [OMION STREET 1T

| [ST HELER.JERSEY JE4 B<R Vol

Field: Reference:

28 [dTIS5E4011900406 | PRDFT -1 TI000BCE0RG=THE RANDVER BANK
21: [EDG/B11602 HE
CHIPG 1SN: [0 | Oper Entr:  [JANT Time Stor:
CHIPS 55N: {000056 Gper Verl: C Tmne Bels:
Trans Code: icm j Oper Bels: [TORT 1 Entry Date:

Details - Pg 1

=




2887

=3 Receive File Details EEER

Fie i ; :

Date: [0 ] ReceiveMo: [IB13 ]  Statis: [QUALTED ]

Amount: [25538510C 7 \

Beceive A t: | rSendd

| [DOG0Te0ZEE ] i 1231

| [ngssaso ] ‘ | [TES COVMERCE BANK WA, ﬁ‘

| FREVIOUS DAYS PETURN OF FUNDS gi | GEPRETORNWIRE 1

L I ;
| 11l ]
i 1B |

Field: Reference:
20: [IOWE00G7ES ] AR TI0008098ET=/RE C/PE TURN OF YOUR FEL IM2D 040761)
21: [COG/AETTERD 7] [FOFFAQG0RE DATED 04707 /S8 UNABL//E TDAPPLY NEFDAC |

CHIPS DSN:
CHIPS SSN: [JU0ETE
Trans Code; [E }

Oper Qualify: MA5C
Oper Verify: LoU .

i Status Test

Elnfo Text
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=4 Payment File Details

Fie
ki . - 7
| Date: [PI70978 izz;’ [oodoiB02EE35 ] Péy-Nn: [02783 [ Status: [RELEASED J@
Amt: [ZES500 1 PayTo: [TEASTOMMERCEBANR NE -
Recw. Bank: —m
Send ID: Receive 10:

[OROTRIZEET ‘
STANDARD BAMKJERSEY LIMITED
[P.0. BOX 500 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE

3

I

536637
ANGLU GULF ENERGY INC

e

[INION STREET i
ST HELIER, JERSEY I B8R ]
Field: Reference:

20: iMY!SW?CGﬁSMQ& ? {/R-DE=F-1130006030RG= THE HANOQVER BANK ]
21: [COG/S611602 1L 11
CHIPS ISN:  [D0403 ~: Oper Entr: AN 3 Time Stor: 092600 S
CHIPS SSN: [000TDT Oper Vet PRLC Time Rels: [107600 ]
Trans Code: [CTR ! Oper Bels: [TyNT - ’ Entry Datec [34,09/98

Details -Pg 1

e ————
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=Y Receive File Details [ T[]
Eile
Date: Receive Ma.: @:} Status:
Amount: @D.UUD i) ] R N o .
Receive Account: ~=Gend A - —
[OoCTEDzZRE S | re) ) [ATIONSBANK OF MORTH CARULNE. 1A ]
l [STENDARD BANK JERSEY, LMITED 1] | [TRISTAR IRVESTMENT GROUF, LLC. ]
i — || [p910T23 DUSALEIGH RD 274 1
{ 111 [FALERH " 1
L I ]
Field: Neferance:
20: [SESEOATSO e | [/SDFI=F-052000TS50BI=FUR T HER CheDI] HANDVER BANK UIMITE

£
21: [SE9804TE0T2E67

cHIPS OSN: (0048

CHIPS S5N: (000152
Trans Code: (&

] [CCT 5619602 FUNTHER CREQIT INTERFINANCIAL SULUTIONS LTD]

Gper Qualify: [CNT
Oper Verify: [FUNG .

Status Text

‘ info Text
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Papment File Details

e

2894

Date: [TH3785 ] igg;‘ [coDaT80Z8638

1 Pap. No: [TT378_IStetus: [FELEASED

Amt: r“m@@of&*ﬂ“"_"w ]

Pay Tor  [THASE MANHATTANBANKRA

Recv. Bank: [ii2 )

Send1D: ~ ~Receive [D:
( [OOOTEOREE — ] . . : !
i [STANDARD BANK JeRSEVTIMITED . SARURA BANK
| RVERLEY PLACE [ARAGARA AAK FILLS BRANCH
| [ONION STREET j TR =
§ T HELIER, JERSEY JE§ RXH TBERN i
! ;
Field: Reference: ‘

20: [MTIS598336380417

1 [ORL=THE RANOVER BANK UM TEDRSRE=A SOT03TYUSHIE T0]

21 [§FEsiem i

Time Stor: . [102000

CHIPS ISN: 9‘1253 Gper Entr: E‘.ﬁ:::] ot
CHIPS SN 0335 Gper Vel [ONT Time Rels: m.—._—__
Trans Code: T7R . Oper Rels: {jan . j Entry Date: [ogn798 . |
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S Receive File Details [ZT0]
Fils . X B »
Date:  [04720738 Receive No.: Status: [QUALIFED

Amount: [$U0.00000 |

Receive A = S Send Account: -
poeEEs ] . . m
[DO00TE025635 Y [FIFST UNION N B OF SOUTH CARJLINA |
[STANDARD BANK JERGEY LIMITED ]1 | [D0OG4003055833 1
[F.0. BOX 583 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE } ! [JORNNY WILLIAM CABE J
[UNID\Ibthtl | ’ [DBAHTS WAY FINANCIAL JRS MINISTR |
i {STHELIER_JERSEY JE4 B<R | ! [FORK SC 29748 1
Field: Heferenen:
20: [380420018374 | [/5-DF=F-0532077660B[=F. 5611612 HANDVEH BANK _TD FNALCH ]
2t | | [TO ACC ATTOGTO0TIFS HIS WAVEBNF =2 l000T80265355 TANDARD B
cHIPs osN: (0920 ] Oper Quality: [FUNG

CHIPS SSH: ; Oper Verity: [MAAC
Trans Code: . L . e

iStatus Text Info Text
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2898

¥ Receive File Details M
Eile .

Date: (04722759 Receive No.: Status: [QUAUFED ]

Amount: TB000I0 G

~Receive Account: i~ Send Account:

[boooTedzEsas ] [o3T30T4z2 | fET]

i (00018026635 . [FULTON 8ARK i
[STANDARD BANK JERSEY LIMITED 1 LM EARTINGT 1
[F.0. BUX 593 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE ] 1 [ ]
{OMIGNSTREET 1 i

“sy AEUER JERGEY Je4 4R ] ) [ ]

Field: Reference:

20: 50 | - [S-OFI=F-031301422081=FCT HANOVER BANK LT ACCT I S6T16507F]

21 | [FALCHEDTT 10 AISWAY INC BAGTO0201 TONF ~A-000 60086055 TA

caips psn: (0082 | . Bper Quatify [OE___]

CHIPS sou; D000 Oper Verity: [FAAC ]

Trans Code:

Status Text 7 infd Test




2899

SReceive File Details j MEE
file .
Date:  [0872735 | Beceive No: 02130 Status: [QUALIFED
Amaunt: [197,00000 i ]
Receive A S - < 1 Send Acceunt:
GO00T6075%5 ‘ [ERLYCRRG ] T

186313 . [CREDIT LYONNALS

[STANDARD GANKINVES THENT LORP - [CREDIT CYONHATS BUSSEI58
[UERSEYILTD. [PLACE BELAIR
P08 353 ONE WAVERLEY PLACE (7211 GENEVA 11

| ETTELTER JEFSEY CRANNEL SLARDS | [BENEVE SWITZERLAND

Field: Reference:
20; [FEETTATEIE03 ] [EB=/ACC/FOR ALCOUNT OF HANOVES BANKALIMITED AL 55T18)
2% | [BG=0ONE OF DUR CUENTSHUBENF = T.AKUMA ABE/TED TSURLTJOIN]
CHIPS oSN: (07340 Dpes Qualify: £75
cHIPs seN: [DT3874 Operverify: [ |

Trans Cade:

G

Stotus Text R Infa Text




=2 Payment File Details
Fie

2900

Date: (57573 ] Send [0000TR026575

Send ID:

Amt: [J00000.00 - ] Pay Ta [BANKOF NEW YORK R

Rece. Bank:
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MrY. Doi

#403

5-12 Roppongi § chome

Minato-Ku

Tokyo )

Japan 37 Apnif 1898

Dear Mr Do,

Further ta our recent comesponcence | am writing to confirm that the balance
on your US$ Curmrent/Call account number 53059, titled Mr Yoshiki Do re
Fukuhara Gakuen University Consortium, was US$16,500,000 {sixtsen miifica
five hundred thousand United States dollars) as at close of business Tuesday
31% March.

Thank you for your business and we iook forward to being of assistancs to
you in future.

Yours sincerely,

K"L/“““
M. A. Fitzpatrick
Managing Director
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FILED
In the Office of the

0CT 20 1997
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION .

Corporations
OF Section

ANGLO-GULF ENERGY, INC.

(Pursuant to Article 3.02 of the Texas Business Corporation Act)

The name of the corporation is: ANGLO-GULF ENERGY, INC.
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual.

The nature or purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful business, act or
activity for which corporations may be incorporated under the Texas Business Corporation
Act.

The number of shares which the corporation is authorized to issue is 2,500,000 shares of
comumon stock with a par value of $0.01 per share.

The corporation will not commence business until it has received for the issuance of its
shares consideration of the value of a stated sum which shall be at least One Thousand
Dollars ($1,000.00), consisting of money, labor done, or property actually received.

The street address of the registered office and the name of the registered agent located at
such address is: 25318 Spring Ridge Drive, Spring, Texas 77386, Benjamin Lasseter.

The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors shall be two (2). The
names and addresses of the initial directors are:

Richard Poulden, 105 Duane Street, Apt. 46-H, New York, New York 10007
Benjamin Lasseter, 25318 Spring Ridge Drive, Spring, Texas 77386

The name and address of the incorporator is: Corporations & Companies, Inc., Suiie
300A, Two Greenville Crossing, 4001 Kennett Pike, P. O. Box 4477, Wilmington.
Delaware 19807-0477.

The undersigned incorporator has executed these Articles of Incorporation this 9th day vt

October, 1997.
CORPORATIONS & COMPANIES, INC

BY: 47%
STEFHEN DX1. ROBINSON, President
Incorporator
Suite 300A, Two Greenville Crossing
4001 Kennett Pike
P. O. Box 4477
Wilmington, Delaware 19807-0477

Secretary of State nf Texas
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Regional Roundup - SOUTH
George Moriarty

Anglo-Gulf Energy Inc. of Spring, Texag, is raising $3 million through
a private placement of common steck. A minimum investment of $100,000 ig
required. Alden Capital Markets Inc. of New York is acting as agsnt for
a sales commission of $200,000. The natural gas fields developer intends
to use proceeds from the offering for various purposes, including the
purchase, rental, or lease of new equipment.

Volumetrics Medical Imaging Inc. of Durham, N.C., is raising $2.1

million through a private placement of Series D preferred stock. The
ultrasound technology developer intends to use proceeds from the
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # 58¢

Exhibit 58e¢.

Clerical Medical documents
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Copyright 1993 Times Newspapers Limited
The Times

August 14, 1993, Saturday
SECTION: Home news
LENGTH: 774 words
HEADLINE: Insurer sues over control of Pounds 20m
BYLINE: Tony Hetherington

BODY:

A BRITISH insurance company is taking legal action tn London and Cyprus in a bid to recover
Pounds 20 million of investors' funds which, it claims, was transferred without authority to the control of
a tiny Caribbecan bank.

The action is being taken by Clerical Medical International, the Isle of Man based investment arm of
the Clerical Medical insurance group. According to Clerical Medical, the money was subscribed by
more than 1,000 British investors into offshore broker bonds managed by Bankhall Investment
Management, a Fimbra member company based at Alirincham, Cheshire. Fimbra vesterday suspended
David Andrew Warnock, Bankhail's managing director, and Paul Henry Hogarth, also a dircctor of the
company.

A statement issued last night by the investor protection body said that both men have been ordered to
"ccase conducting investment business regulated by Fimbra while investigations continue into the
transfer abroad of investment funds in circumstances which make it difficult to value those funds".

Investors' funds had been held in a Channel Islands bank account in the name of Managed Opportunitics
LLtd, a company owned by Clerical Medical. David Warnock was a signatory to the Channel Islands
account, and a business associate of his, Philip Simons, a Cheshire quantity surveyor, was a director of
Managed Opportunities.

Both are named as defendants in a wnit issued by Clerical Medical in London, which alleges that Mr
Simons and Mr Warnock "are considered to be persons responsible for putting the assets of Managed
Opportunities Ltd at risk".

Mr Hogarth said last night that the legal action would be fought "all the way. We refute all Clerical
Medical's statements. None of them are correct. We have not been involved in any impropriety.”

The writ alleges that the two men exceeded the authority given to them by transferring investors’ money
to an account at Lombard National Westminster in Limassol, Cyprus. Clerical Medical has obtaincd a
so-called "Mareva" injunction, freezing the Cyprus bank account until the ownership of the funds can be
decided.

The Cyprus account is in the name of Hanover Bank Lid, which is licensed by the government of
Antigua. Matters have been complicated, however, by a further Mareva order, obtained by a Cyprus
company which claims the money was intended for an investment deal it had entered into with Hanover
Bank.

The managing director of Hanover Bank, Tony Fitzpatrick, said vesterday: "The funds have at all times
been held in trust in our account for Managed Opportunities, under the control of the officers of
Managed Opportanities.”

Mr Fitzpatrick said that the money had been transferred to Cyprus in support of a proposed purchase of
prime bank guarantees from, or through, the Cyprus company. Prime bank guarantees arc financial

03/162000 12:23 PM
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instruments that have led to considerable controversy in the banking world, which has been trying to
damp down suggestions that they can be traded as an investment rather than used between banks as a
guarantee of payment. -

Bankhal] Investment Management has backed Mr Fitzpatrick's claim that investors' funds never really
left the control of Managed Opportunities. Paul Hogarth, speaking for himself and on behalf of Mr
Warnock, said: "There was a full trust in existence between Hanover Bank and Managed Opportunities.
We can assure you that the assets which were placed in that bank account were all under a trust of which
the 100 per cent beneficiary was Managed Opportunities.”

Mr Hogarth added: "We refute all Clerical Medical's statements. None of them are correct. We have not
been involved in any impropriety, and we believe Clerical Medical's comments are untrue. We are
taking full legal action against them. Our lawyers have been to counsel, whose opinion is that comments
made by Clerical Medical are defamatory and that we should fight them for damages. We shall fight
them all the way.”

Clerical Medical has now severed its business relationship with Bankhall. It has written to all effective
investors, offering to manage money which was previously managed by Baokhall. Alternatively, funds
can be switched free of charge to other Clerical Medical investments.

Nigel Gardner, deputy chief executive of CMI financial services on the Isle of Man, said he had no
doubt that his company would win its Cyprus legal action to regain control of investors' money.
However, there were no circumstances under which investors would lose. He added: "CMI is going to
pick up the bill. We have given that undertaking to investors and we have no intention of going back on
that."
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Copyright 1993 Times Newspapers Limited
The Times

August 23, 1993, Monday
SECTION: Business
LENGTH: 344 words
HEADLINE: Clerical Medical rejects demands over funds
BYLINE: By To.ny Hetherington

BODY:

CLERICAL Medical International, the offshore investment arm of the Clerical Medical insurance
group, has rejected demands from a Cyprus company for a six-figure payment as an out-of-court
settlement in its fight to recover Pounds 20 million of investors' funds.

The Pounds 20 milljon was managed by Bankhall Investment Management, a Fimbra member company
in Cheshire. Fimbra has suspended two Bankhall directors after complaints from Clerical Medical that
the money was transferred to a bank account in Cyprus without proper authority. The Cyprus account is
in the name of Hanover Bank, a small bank licensed by the government of Antigua and headed by Tony
Fitzpatrick, a Dublin businessman. According to Bankhall, the money was sent to Cyprus as security for
the purchase of prime bank guarantees, which were to have been obtained through Kinitor Ltd, a local
company.

Kinitor has obtained an injunction, freezing the Cyprus account. It has since approached Clerical
Medical, requesting a payment in exchange for lifting the injunction and consenting to the return of the
funds to the UK.

Rick May, deputy chief executive of CMI Financial Services, said: "They have made several offers to us
which, when we have spoken to them, have changed, or they have retracted the offers. We have not been
able to have what we would consider to be a proper discussion through our lawyers about a way of
settling this."

A court in Cyprus will now sit on Wednesday to determine whether the injunction should be lifted or
continued.

Clerical Medical has also begun legal proceedings in the UK against David Warnock, Bankhall's
managing director, and Philip Simons, a business associate, for aliegedly putting investors' funds at risk.
Both men are counter-suing, alleging that Clerical Medical has defamed them in a letter {o investors
and in comments to the press.

Clerical Medical is also enquiring into the role played by Mr Fitzpatrick. High Court records in the
Trish Republic show five judgments against him for sums owed to various banks.
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Copyright 1994 Times Newspapers Limited
The Times

January 3, 1994, Monday
SECTION: Business
LENGTH: 873 words
HEADLINE: SIB investigates switch of Clerical Medical funds to Cyprus
BYLINE: Tony Hetherington

BODY:

THE Securities and Investments Board has begun a secret investigation of how Pounds 20 million of
investors' money left the control of a big insurance company and came under the influence of a tiny
Caribbean bank and an obscure Cypriot firm.

The investigation, under Section 105 of the Financial Services Act, is headed by Richard Coleman, a
partner in Coopers & Lybrand, the firm of accountants. He is examining the circumstances in which
Clerical Medical International, the Isle of Man arm of Clerical Medical Group, parted with $30 miilion
(Pounds 20 million) which is now in a bank account in Limassol, Cyprus.

In a separate development, the Financial Intermediaries, Managers and Brokers Regulatory Association
(Fimbra) has brought charges against one of its members Bankhall Investment Management, of
Altrincham, Cheshire, and against two Bankhall dlrectors Paul Hogarth and David Warnock. It is
alleged that the company and its directors were managing the money for Clerical Medical at the time it
was transferred to Cyprus.

A Section 105 investigation carries wide powers to question companies and individuals, and is
comparable to company investigations carried out by the Department of Trade and Industry. A
spokeswoman for the SIB declined to comument specifically on the investigation, but said that Section
105 might be of use when a regulatory body, such as Fimbra, found that its own enquiries made it
necessary to question persons or companies outside its membership. In such circumstances, the board
would take enquiries into areas beyond Fimbra's jurisdiction.

The investigation centres on a bond scheme managed by Bankhall, on behalf of Clerical Medical
International, under which CMI clients' funds would be used to deal in prime bank guarantees. It is
believed the funds were transferred by Mr Warmock to an account at Lombard National Westminster in
Cyprus. That account is in the name of Hanover Bank, which was licensed as recently as 1992 by the
government of Antigua. CMI claims it did not authorise the transfer and that Mr Warnock exceeded his
authority.

Hanover was to use the money in support of the purchase of prime bank guarantees via Kinitor, a
Cyprus company, which was actually to obtain the guarantees from yet another company, Corporate
Financial Investments, of London.

One question raised by investigators has been the need for Hanover Bank and Kinitor to be involved in
the deal, since Bankhall could presumably have dealt directly with Corporate Financial Investments, and
the money need never have been transferred to Cyprus. Kinitor is a recently registered Cyprus company,
controlled by American and Lebanese owners. The investigation will also consider the relationship
between Hanover Bank and Corporate Financial Investments. Though the two are ostensibly based
thousands of miles apart, Hanover's managing director, Tony Fitzpatrick, an Irish businessman, has
been found to use the same London address and telephone number as Peter Bolger, an Irish businessman
who is a director of Corporate Financial Investments.

Mr Fitzpatrick, who was press spokesman for the former Irish Prime Minister Charles Haughey in the
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1970s, has been absent from his London office for some time and was unavailable for comment.
Hanover Bank's only other London director, Nicholas Brooks, of Gane Jackson, the firm of accountants,
did not return telephone calls inviting him to comment on the investigation.

Clerical Medical International, which has indemnified investors against any loss, has been attempting to
recover the Pounds 20 million from Cyprus, but Kinitor has obtained a temporary court order freezing
the account. The case is to resume on January 26.

Nigel Gardner, deputy chief executive of Clerical Medical International, said: "There is lots and lots of
activity in the background, between the regulators. I am still confident that we shall get the money
back."

Fimbra's action against Bankhall's directors alleges imprudence in the management of investors' funds. It
is also alleged that the company handled investors' funds without authorisation. If the charges are
proved, the regulatory body could fine the company and the two directors, who have been suspended by
Fimbra since August, or it could rule that they are not fit to remain in financial services. However,
sources close to the investigation point out that Bankhall itself has not been suspended by Fimbra,
indicating that outright expulsion is unlikely.

Mr Hogarth said: "We still expect to be totally exonerated, and we do expect the money to be retumed.”
Mr Warnock added that Bankhall was co-operating fully with Fimbra's enquiries. He said: "We have a
very good relationship with them, and we think everything will be sorted out."

Meanwhile, the World Bank, the US Federal Reserve and the Isle of Man Financial Supervision
Comumission have all issued warnings concerning investment in prime bank guarantees, prime bank
notes, and prime bank letters of credit.

The Manx authorities said: "The staff of the Financial Supervision Commission, the Bank of England
and the US Federal Reserve are unaware of the legitimate use of any financial instrument known by
these names."
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Copyright 1994 Associated Press
AP Worldstream

April 28, 1994, Thursday 10:25 Eastern Time

SECTION: International news
LENGTH: 140 words
HEADLINE: British Firm Sues Two Lebanese Men For Embezzlement
DATELINE: BEIRUT, Lebanon
BODY:

A British company is suing two Lebanese men on a charge of embezzling dlrs 30 million, the
newspaper An-Nahar reported Thursday.

An-Nahar said the company, Managed Opportunities, had filed a lawsuit for fraud and misappropriation
of funds against Fayek and Fayez Ataya, owners of the Cyprus-based Kinitor company.

It was not known whether the two defenrants were related. Their whereabouts also could not be
determined.

Managed Opportunities is registered in the Isle of Man, a British island commonly used as a base for
"offshore" corporations. The company is owned by the Clerical Medical Insuranee group, the paper
reported.

It quoted Emile Kenaan, the Lebanese lawyer of Managed Opportunities, as saying Kinitor had sold dlrs
30 million worth of forged and illegal prime bank guarantees to his clients. (af-mdm)
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July 11, 1994, Monday
SECTION: Business
LENGTH: 327 words
HEADLINE: Clerical Medical regains Pounds 20m
BYLINE: Tony Hetherington

BODY:

CLERICAL Medical, the insurance and investment group, has reached an agreement with a
Caribbean bank and a Cypriot company to regain control of Pounds 20 million of its investors' money
that has been frozen in a Cyprus bank account for the past year.

The money was subscribed by hundreds of British investors to finance offshore broker bonds. The bonds
were managed on behalf of Clerical Medical by Bankhall Investment Management, a Fimbra member
based at Altrincham, Cheshire.

Investors' funds were to have been used in a complex scheme involving trading in prime bank
guarantees, financial instruments that have been the subject of warnings from the World Bank and the
United States Federal Reserve after their widespread use in fraud.

Clerical Medical alleged that Bankhall transferred the Pounds 20 million without authority to an
account at Lombard NatWest Bank in Limassol, Cyprus. The account was in the name of Hanover
Bank, a tiny banking firm authorised by the government of Antigua. Hanover was to have bought prime
bank guarantees from Kinitor Limited, of Cyprus, which was to buy them from a London company,
Corporate Financial Investments.

When Clerical Medical tried to retrieve its money, Kinitor got an injunction, freezing the funds in
Cyprus. Kinitor then started legal proceedings against Hanover Bank and Lombard NatWest, while
Managed Opportunities Limited a Clerical Medical offshoot sued Hanover, Kinitor, and Lombard
NatWest.

These actions have now been withdrawn, with all sides agreeing that the order freezing the Limassol
account be lifted. The terms of the agreement are secret, but it is understood that Hanover's legal costs
have been met by Bankhall.

In addition, Clerical Medical has approved a substantial payment to Hanover Bank and Kinitor. The
sum involved is thought to be about Pounds 400,000.

In the United Kingdom, Fimbra and the Securities and Investments Board are conducting enquiries.
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July 19, 1994, Tuesday
SECTION: Pg. 9
LENGTH: 314 words
HEADLINE: Suspension lifted on fund managers
BYLINE: By JAN HAMILTON FAZEY, Northern Correspondent

BODY:

Fimbra, the regulator for financial intermediaries, managers and brokers, yesterday lifted the
11-month suspension of the individual registrations of Mr Paul Hogarth and Mr David Warnock,
co-owners of Bankhall Investment Management of Altrincham, Cheshire.

The suspensions last August followed a dispute between Bankhall and Clerical Medical International
over the alleged unauthorised transfer of Pounds 20m to an account at Lombard NatWest Bank in
Limassol, Cyprus, for a complex investment scheme involving offshore financial instruments.

The account was in the name of Hanover Bank, which is authorised by the government of Antigua.
When CMI - a Clerical Medical offshoot based in the Isle of Man - tried to recover the money Kinitor,
a Cypriot company involved in the scheme, obtained an injunction freezing the funds. :

Legal proceedings were started by Kinitor against Hanover and Lombard NatWest, as well as by
Managed Opportunities, another Clerical Medical subsidiary, against Kinitor, Hanover and Lombard
NatWest, Mr Hogarth and Mr Warnock also alleged defamation by CMI.

Following a secret out-of-court settlement, all actions have been withdrawn and the money returned with
interest.

Bankhall, which employs 15 people and manages about Pounds 50m of private client funds, was not
suspended and has continued to trade throughout Fimbra's inquiries, some of which are understood to be
continuing.

Mr Hogarth and Mr Warnock can resume giving advice to Bankhall clients. Mr Hogarth said yesterday:
'Bankhall has worked closely with the regulator throughout in bringing this matter to a satisfactory
conelusion. T would like to thank our clients and professional connections throughout the UK for their
support.’

Fimbra said the two fund managers had been suspended under a Rule 7 direction, which can be made
against individuals or a member firm.
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: Accountancy

April 1995
SECTION: Vol. 115, No. 1220 Pg. 46-47; ISSN: 0001-4664; CODEN: ACTYAD
LENGTH: 1239 words
HEADLINE: Primed for fraud
BYLINE: Carty, Peter

BODY:

Returns from bank and building society deposits remain relatively low while stockmarket
performance continues to disappoint. In this climate many businesses are keen to find more lucrative
investments. Schemes that appear to have the backing of major banks seem particularly attractive.

Beware. ACCOUNTANCY recently carried a notice from IMRO warning readers about 'the confinuing
proliferation of potentially fraudulent schemes involving the issuance, trading or use of so-called
Uprime” bank, "prime" European bank or "prime” world bank financial instruments' (see February
issue, p 100). Promoters offer high returns on such instruments, but investors lose all of their capital.

Estimates of the amounts that have been defrauded using these securities vary. According to the
International Chamber of Commerce, investors around the world have already lost more than L1bn since
the frauds began in the early 1990s.

The Salvation Army was allegedly defrauded of over $ 8.8m (L.6.2m) in 1993 through a scheme
involving standby letters of credit, though steps have been taken to recover some of the funds.

Clerical Medical Insurance (CMI) almost lost L20m from its Isle of Man operation in June 1993. 'The
money was moved to a bank account in Cyprus and it took us a little while to unfreeze it,' says Nigel
Gardner, chief executive of CMI's Isle of Man operations. Tt got slightly out of control." Bloomberg
Business News agency, which has conducted extensive enquiries into fake instrument frauds, asserts
that the transfer was part of a prime bank note scheme, something that Mr Gardner neither confirms nor
denies.

The frauds vary in detail, but have common elements. Many involve standby letters of credit (SLCs).
These are issued by banks as a fallback against non-payment of debts relating to specific transactions by
customers. SLCs are not transferable to third parties, so that there is no secondary market in them.

But fraudsters claim that an inter-bank market in SLCs exists and give them labels such as 'prime bank
notes'. Fake versions of other instruments including letters of credit, promissory notes and debentures
have also appeared.

Bankers are noted both for discretion and a desire to please clients. These factors have made baunks
particularly vulnerable to fake instrument frauds. The frauds involve banks in three ways: in the
issuing of fake securities, in the production of documentation relating to them and in their use for
fraudulent transactions.

At a fraud's inception, 'issuing' banks are sometimes tricked into producing plausible looking
instruments. Fraudsters have also altered bank documentation to produce fake securities. On occasions,
corrupt bank employees have assisted fraudsters in their creation acting without their bank's authority.

Two Bahrain-based Merrill Lynch brokers sold prime bank notes with a supposed value of L5m early in
1994. They have since been dismissed. In 1992 a senior Paine Webber employee attempted to sell

05/16/2000 12:17 PM
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billions of dollars' worth of prime bank notes to potential investors in London. He has now left the

company.

Many fraudulent schemes revolve around the purchase of prime bank notes at a discount. They are to be
used as security for a loan of the same value from another bank. Purchasers are left with a profit equal to
the discount less the transaction's fees -- in theory. In practice, of course, the capital disappears.

Potential victims are given stories to explain why dealings in the securities are covert, including, for
example, that the banks use them to keep liabilities off their balance sheets and are not keen on
publicity.

The frauds then often involve a 'depository’ bank. The fraudster will request this bank to provide a
Jetter acknowledging custody of the bank note, signed by a senior bank official and confirming details
of its nominal value, serial number and date of issue. When shown to potential victims, this invests the
fake instrument with greater credibility.

Another bank may unwittingly act as the ‘closing’ bank in the fraud. It opens joint accounts for the
fraudsters and the potential victims. The fraudsters arrange for the fake instrument to be received by the
bank and its officials to act as a channel of communication to advise the victims of receipts of funds and
securities. A spurious deadline is often imposed te hurry the transaction along. This gives less time for
the victims to fully think through any suspicions they might have.

Often the victims are asked to sign a non-disclosure or non-circumvention agreement. This inhibits them
from making checks with banks and regulatory authorities.

If this all seems complex, it is meant to be. The fraudsters weave a web of deceit, often using several
banks in different countries. The aim is to confuse victims into transferring funds into accounts over
which the fraudsters have control. The funds then disappear, often into a maze of other bank accounts.

Proving cross-border fraud has taken place and recovering the money is very difficult. Fraudsters are
well aware of this. ‘They don't generally prey on victims in the jurisdictions they're trading in,' says Tony
McStravick, senior consultant at investigations agency Kroll Associates UK. Ltd and former head of the
Metropolitan Police's fraud squad. It is difficult and expensive for the authorities to travel abroad to
collate evidence. Where false front banks and institutions are in place, further problems are posed. "It is
always difficult to prove a negative, that a bank doesn't exist,' says Mr McStravick.

‘When funds are not recoverable from fraudsters, the victims often sue the banks and other institutions
involved. The consequences can be severe. Last year, Banka Bohemia, at one point the seventh largest
bank in the Czech Republic, collapsed after issuing $ 1.2bn in prime bank guarantees.

Unfortunately, as well as bankers, accountants can also find themselves involved, by unwittingly
becoming associated with attempts to raise funds using fake instruments (see panel).

Scams using fake instruments are so widespread that in the Netherlands and in San Diego organisations
have actually been marketing information on how they can be perpetrated. Advertisements for the
instruments appear in the financial press and before replying to any of these it is necessary to heed
IMRO's warning that states 'thus far IMRO is unaware of the legitimate use of any note, guarantee, letter
of credit, debenture, or similar type of financial instrument which includes in its description the
expression "prime bank" !

Protecting yourself and your clients against this kind of fraud is essential. Kroll's Tony McStravick
advises institutions to be careful when suspicions are aroused: 'Never send them a fax or letter, or hand
out business cards.' Fraudsters can use any of them as the basis for forged documents, or incorporate
them straight into their scams.

He urges caution over transactions involving securities that seem dubious. More generally, deals that
appear to be too good to be true often are. ‘Do you believe in Santa Claus?' he asks.

05/16/2000 12:17 PM
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It seems that many still do. According to Mr McStravick, victims who believe that the fake instruments
are bona fide include finance directors.

Some victims find it hard to come to terms with the fact that they have been deceived. 'The money's
gone and they still can't believe it's a fraud,’ says Mr McStravick.
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. U.S. Departme.  Justice

United States Attorney
Northern District of Geargia

Suit 1800 Richard Russedl Buildlng Telogisen &(404}&31&51
78 Spring Soeey, S.W.
Ariazs, Georgia 30335

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 19, 19%4

N )

Gerrilyn G. Brill, United States Attorney for the Northern
pDistrict of Georgia, and D. Carroll Tochey, Special Agent in
Charge, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Atlanta, Georgla,.
apnounced today the guilty plea of ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL, age 34, of
Londen, Bngland to a one count indictment charging him yi’th money
laundering. He faces a maximum of twenty years incarceration;
$250,000 fine, and five years supervised release.

‘ st summer, from his office in London, England, Mr. SAMUEL
agresd to launder up to $12,000,000 of drug proceeds. SAMUEL
stated that he had set up an offshore bank by the name of Hanover
Rankx based in Antigua for the purpese of handling such
ﬁzansactians. on two occasions, BAugust 19-20, 1993, and
september 10, 1993, SAMUEL traveled te Atlanta, Georgia, foi’ the
purpose of providir%q letters of credit issued by Hanover Bank 'in
exchange for the ca:éh drug precesds to be laundered and his fee of
$160,000 per million. SAMUEL wag arrested on September 10, 1993,
when he exchanged 2 $1,000,000 Hanover Bank letter of credit for
his $100,000 fee. SAMUEL‘s arrest resulted from ap FBI undercever

operation te investigate international money laundering.
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United States Attorney Gerrilyn G. Brill expressed her
appreciation to the Federal Bureau bof Investigation and its
Laffiliate office in Barbados for its assistance in this case.

The case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney
Martin J. Weinstein.

Sentencing is set for March 25, 1984, before the Honarable
Richard €. Freeman at 9:30 a.m.

For further information contact United States Attorney
Gerrilyn G. Brill at {404) 331-4960 or Richard H. Deane, Chief,

crininal Division, at {404} 331-4743.
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TRLY B UPER GUURT
U.RD.C. - Atlanta

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OéT 05«@93
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 6? L/£>
ATLANTA DIVISION Lot Y EW@K
By _Depudy Clork

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CRIMINAL INDICIMENT

“1:93-0R-420

v.

[T YRR TR TR

ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL

The Grand Jury charges that:

A. Introduction

1. At all times relevant to this indictment, Defendant
ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL resided in London, England.

2. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL represented himself to be
an employee of an off-shore bank, THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
(hereinafter HB). Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL represented f,hat HB
was chartered on August 12, 1992, and that the registered Agent of
HB is located on High Street, St. John’s, Antigua. Defendant ERIC
RAWLE SAMUEL represented himself also be an employee of HANOVER
NOMINEES LIMITED, a Antigua corporation chartered on August 20,
1992,

E. Obiect of the Schem.e

.

3. From O‘E or about July 28, 1993, through approximately
September 10, 1%93, in the Northern District of Georgia, the
Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL did knowingly intend to conceal and
disguise the nature, 'location, source, ownership and control of

property believed to be the proceeds of specified unlawful
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activity, to wit the buying, selling or otherwise dealing in

narcotic or dangerous drugs. During said time peried, Défendant

ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL attempted to conduct a}financial transaction

involving property represented to him by a law enforcement officer,

or by another person at the direction of a law enforcement officer,
¥

to be proceeds of said specified unlawful activity.

C. Means of the Scheme

It was a part of the scheme that:

4. befendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL actively participated in
an attempt to launder $1,000,000 in cash which was represented to
him to be drug proceeds.

5. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL, through the use of HB,
caused to be issued $1,000,000 face value of an HB line of credit.

6. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL was to exchange the HB
line of credit for the anticipated wire transfer of $1,000,000 in
drug proceeds to London, England.

7. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL was to use his
international banking connections to manipulate the drug proceeds
through wire transfers to "clean" the money.

8. When the money arrived in England, Defendant ERIC
RAWLE SAMUEL would cause the money to arrive in an HB account.
Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL would personally handle the redemption
of the HB line ofacreait and would subsegquently disburse the
proceeds to any location deemed necessary by the providers of the

drug proceeds.
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D. Overt Acts

9. on or about July 28, 1993, Defendant ERIC RAWLE

.

SAMUEL represented that he was able to form an off-shore bank named
THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED (HB}).

10. On or about July 28, 1993, in r%;ponse to being told
that there was a need for $1,000,000 in caéh per month to be
"cleaned," Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL stated he would discuss the
situation with the Managing Director of HB. Defendant ERIC RAWLE
SAMUEL also stated that this was the reason HB was formed in the
first place and it is the only way to make money.

11. On or about July 29, 1993, in response to being told
that: the $1,000,000 per month represented cash from drug proceeds,
Defendané ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL stated that things should be toned down
because gelepﬁone calls could be listened to. Defendant ERIC RAWLE
SAMUEL alsc stated he would prefer to discuss the transaction in
person.

12. On or about August 18, 1993, Defendant ERIC RAWLE
SAMUEL flew Delta Airlines flight 19 from London, England to
Atlanta, Georgia.

13. On or about August 19, 1993, in Atlanta, Georgia,
Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL participated in a meeting with a
cooperating witness where the laundering transaction was discussed.
Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL stated he would be able to handle the
transaction and that he had a method toc handle cash if it arrived
in London. Aalso, during this meeting, Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL

provided the following, HB documents to prove the legitimacy of his
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organization: Articles of Incorporation; Certificate of
Incorporation and ©Good Standing; License to Conduct an
International Banking, Trust, or Insuraﬁ;e Business;y and Tax
Exemptions and Reductions of Antigua and Barbados. Defendant ERIC
RAWLE SAMUEL stated that the only problem was %etting the money out
of the United States because getting the méney back in was no
problem.

14. On or about August 206, 1993, Defendant ERIC RAWLE
SAMUEL participated in another meeting where the laundering
transaﬁtion was discussed. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL stated he
would provide a "clean" instrument, that being an HB $1,000,000
line of credit, for the drug proceeds. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL
was informed by a cooperating witness that it was possible that the
cash could be wire transferred out of the United States to England,
thus alleviating the problem of getting the cash out of the
country. Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL stated he preferred this
method because once the money arrived in England, there would be no
problem handling the transaction.

15. On or about August 23, Defendant ERIC RAWLE SAMUEL
stated that if the mnoney was wired to London, as opposed to
arriving as cash, the laundering transaction could be handled for
a 10% fee.

16. On or about August 24, 1993, Defendant ERIC RAWLE
SAMUEL caused a facsimile to be sent which he represented to be an

HB line of credit, in the amount of $1,000,000.
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17. On or about September 10, 1993, Defendant ERIC RAWLE

SAMUEL participated in a closing where he presented an HB letter of

credit, in the amount of $1,000,000, and where he received what he
believed to be his fee of 10%, that being $100,000 in cash.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1956 (a) (3) (B).

A \/2(/0@/ BILL
7 ,
=/ A G £ 5 700 ot

7>
JOE D. WHITLEY

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

TIN J. WEINSTEIN

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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AQ) 91 {Rev. 5/88)  Criminal Comolaint &

Hnited Stutes Bistrict Con

NORTHERN DISTRICT 0F ___GEORGIA

2 IE OFEY COURT
—10

uthsr D. Thomsa, Clepk

Deputy Clark
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
ERIC SAMUEL

CASENUMBER!  1:93-M-1025
{Mame and Acdress of Dafonanty

i, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. On or about SEPTEMBER 10, 19923 in FULTON caunty, in the

NORTHERN _ District of __ CEORGIA defendant{s) did, soc sy Languzge of Otenses

with the intent to ccnceal and disguise the nature, location. source,
ownership, and contrel of property belisved to be the proceeds of
specified unlavfnl activity conducted and attempted to conduct a
financial transaction involving property represented to be the proceeds
of specified unlawful activity.

in violation of Title i8 United States Code, Section(s) 1956{a){3)(R)
i further state that | am a®) Special Aq?r £o F FBI and that this compiaint is based on the foliowing
Ol T
facts:
SEE ATTACHED
ATTEST: ATRUE CORY
CERTIFIED THIS

dN20q

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereol: ¥ Yes T No

T A

Hignaturs of Gomplaimant

STEVEN J. MCGINTY

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my pressnce,

SEPTEMBER 10, 1993 at ATLANBA, GEORGIA

City ancs
ALLEN L. CHANCEY, JR. / éf
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDCE 7 1 L L W

Fiame & Tilte of Judicial OFhcer Signaturs of «u:vwél«érﬁ

Date
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AFFIDAVIT

I, STEVEN J. MCGINTY, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I am a Special Agent of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (FBI) assigned to the Atlanta, Georgia, office
of the FBI and have been so employed for sapproximately 4
years. I am currently conducting an investigation into the
activities of ERIC SAMUEL ostensibly doing business as THE
HANOVER BANK LIMITED. I submit this affidavit based upon my
personal knowledge and information supplied to me both by law
enforcement personnel and others assisting in  the
investigation.

2. In the past, a confidential informant (CI) has had
telephone conversations with ERIC SAMUEL, London, England.
SAMUEL was in the process of establishing an off-shore bank,
TRINITY BANK, which was to be located in Antigua. The CI has
had discussions with SAMUEL concerning money laundering. The
CI has told SAMUEL that the CI represented underworld figures
who might need an off-shore bank to place certain financial
instruments or cash. Eventually these instruments or cash
would need to be returned to the United States. SAMUEL
offered the use of TRINITY BANK for whatever legal or illegal
means that the CI needed the off-shore bank for.

3. on 7/;8/93, at approximately 11:55 AM, CI
telephonically contacted SAMUEL in London, England at

telephone number 44 71 267 7588. SAMUEL answered the

v
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telephone as HANOVER BANK. SAMUEL told the CI that he had
been trying to reach the CI but was unsuccessful because‘the
CI’s telephone numbers were disconnected. * SAMUEL was érying
to contact the CI to inform the CI that SAMUEL was successful
in establishing a bank. SAMUEL wanted the CI to know that the
bank was ready for the CI’s business. SAMUEL indicated that
he was not successful in establishing TRINITY BANK. After
starting over from scratch, SAMUEL was able to establish THE
HANOVER BANK LIMITED (HB). SAMUEL stated that this bank was
now up and running in Antigua. SAMUEL indicated that HB had
good correspondent banks such as STANDARD OF SOUTH AFRICA,
Jersey, and HARRIS, New York City, New York. SAMUEL indicated
he was looking for ways to make money. SAMUEL stated that HB
had been involved in Prime Bank Guarantees but they were a
waste of time.

4. During the 7/28/93 telephone conversation, SAMUEL was
informed that the CI represented some Houston associates who
the CI had dealt with in the past. SAMUEL was informed that
this group were previously using BCCI (THE BANK OF CREDIT AND
COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL) to clean up some money. At tﬁis
point, the CI inquired if it was alright to talk freely on the
telephone and SAMUEL said yes. The CI informed SAMUEL that
the CI had a negg to move approximately $1,000,000.00 per
month but wanted it done off-shore for various reascons. The
CI indicated that the CI was worried about the Caymans and the

Bahamas because of the activity of Federal Agents. The CI
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inquired if SAMUEL could handle this amount and SAMUEL
indicate@ he would talk with the Managing Director, TOﬁY,
about it. SAMUEL further stated that the only way to make
some money was to do this sort of business. SAMUEL indicated

that this business was the reason why HB was formed in the

y

first place. ‘
S. on 7/29/93, at approximately 10:55 AM, SAMUEL
telephonically contacted the CI. SAMUEL indicated for

security purposes, they must talk in code. SAMUEL claimed to
have discussed the transaction with TONY and this deal is
something that HB would be able to handle. Tha CI informed
SAMUEL that the Houston group were gentleman but they were
underworld people. SAMUEL was informed by the CI that the
noney represented drug proceeds. SAMUEL instructed the CI to
tone things down because telephone calls could be listened
into.

6. During the 7/29/93 conversation, SAMUEL inguired
about the fees for handling the trénsaction. SAMUEL was
informed that the fees were negotiatable but they would be
between 5% and 10%. The CI informed SAMUEL that the main
thing was to clean the situation up. SAMUEL indicated he
understood this.

7. During thf 7/29/93 conversation, the CI explairied to
SAMUEL that he needed to have a test run of $50,000.00. The
CI needed to show the Houston group good cause that HB would

be able to handle the $1,000,000.00 per month transaction.
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SAMUEL was informed that his fee for this transaction would be
SS,OO0.00T The CI requested a HB financial instrument‘be
lodged in an Atlanta correspondent bank. The CI would deposit
$50,000.00 into this correspondent bank when the instrument
arrived. The CI requested a 5 to 7 day negotiatable
instrument. The CI indicated that if this fransaction was
successful, it would show good faith to the Houston group.

8. During the 7/29/93 conversation, SAMUEL requested a
meeting with the CI. SAMUEL indicated he wanted to personally
met with the CI because of the telephones.

9. During the 7/2%/93 conversation, SAMUEL knew of an
individual in Japan who was in a liquid pesition. SAMUEL
indicated this individual had a need for assets outside of
Japan. This individual needed to exchange cash for an asset.
The CI ingquired if the Japanese individual needed to do the
same type of business that the CI and SAMUEL were deing and
SAMUEL replied absolutely.

10. on 7/29/93, at approximately 11:17 AM, SAMUEL
telephonically contacted the CI. SAMUEL stated that he hoped
the CI could follow this. SAMUEL indicated the transaction
that they discussed 5 minutes ago, HB would not be able to
handle. SAMUEL indicated that the loan situation, the loan
agreements, discussed was something that HB could handle. 1In
regards to the tra;;action, SAMUEL stated that because of the
way the transaction was presented, because of the origin, HB

could not handle it. SAMUEL stated he wanted to meet. SAMUEL
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stated that he preferred if they met and would feel better-if
they did. The CI inquired if SAMUEL could travel to Atlanta
and SAMUEL indicated he would discuss it with TONY.

11. on 7/29/93, at approximately 11:30 AM, the CI
telephonically contacted SAMUEL. The CI apologized for coming
on too strong and explained that the CI was néw at this. The
CI inquired if SAMUEL could come to Atlanta and sit down to
discuss the transaction further. SAMUEL stated that the bank
could not get involved in this type of business. SAMUEL
indicated that he would talk to TONY in detail and recontact
the CI.

12. on 7/29/93, at approximately 12:59 PM, SAMUEL
attempted to contact the CI and left a message for the CI to
call SAMUEL. SAMUEL also left his mobile number for further
contact, 860 260 307.

13. on 7/29/93, at approximately 1:19 PM, the CI
telephonically contacted SAMUEL. SAMUEL informed the CI that
he had talked to TONY and they wanted the CI to travel to
London. SAMUEL explained that he had been involved in similar
scenarios, paid expenses, and then nothing happened. The CI
offered to contact his Houston associates to see if they would
pay the expenses for SAMUEL to travel to Atlanta.

14. on 7/239/93, at approximately 1:33 PM, SAMUEL
telephonically con;acted the CI. SAMUEL requested that since
this was the first meeting, that it occur on his soil. The CI

informed SAMUEL that due to other business obligations, the CI
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could not travel to London. SAMUEL expressed a fear that
because of the nature of the loan arrangement, he does not
know what is on the other side. SAMUEL étated that he was
worried about the authorities and a set up. SAMUEL inquired
how well did the CI know the Houston group. The CI replied
that he has done business with this group %or many years,
otherwise he would not attempt this type of transaction.
SAMUEL indicated that you never knew who was listening in on
the conversation and also that SAMUEL was worried about using
that expression.

15. On 7/31/93, at approximately 6:21 AM, on 8/2/93, at
approximately 10:49 AM, and on 8/3/93, at approximately 1:04
PM, SAMUEL tried to ccontact the CI. SAMUEL left messages on
an answering machine each time indicating his desire to travel
to Atlanta to met the CI.

16. Between 8/4/93 and 8/11/93, numerous telephone
conversations occurred between the CI and SAMUEL in order to
finalize SAMUEL’s travel plans. SAMUEL left London Gatewick
Airport on 8/18/93, at approximately 2:50 PM_(GMT). SAMUEL
flew DELTA flight 19 and arrived in Atlanta on 8/18/93 at
approximately 6:45 PM (EST). SAMUEL stayed at the J. W .
MARRIOTT, Atlanta, Georgia, room 300, for the evening of
8/18/93.

17. On 8/19}93, at approximately 10:00 AM, the CI met
SAMUEL at room 300 of the J. W. MARRIOTT, Atlanta, Georgia.

The CI apologized for mentioning the proceeds on the telephone
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and SAMUEL said that was no problem. SAMUEL requested that
they condué£ the business meeting in the coffee shop. SAMSEL
indicated because of the nature of the"business, he was
terrified of hotel rooms. SAMUEL explained that the SFo
(SERIOUS FRAUD OFFICE) in London have got the hotels bugged.

18. ~ During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUéi discussed the
bank. HB was chartered in Antigua approximately 1 year ago as
THE HANOVER BANK. SAMUEL indicated that himself, TONY
FITZPATRICK and another individual were behind the bank.
SAMUEL stated that his name and the other 2 individuals names
do not appear on the HB charter for obvious reasons. The
London office of HANOVER is set up as a correspondent office.
SAMUEL indicated that the bank is fully paid up and has an
asset base of $1,000,000.00.

19. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL indicated that he
and HB had been working on Prime Bank Guarantees (PBGs). The
CI inquired if PBGs were just a scam and SAMUEL replied
absolutely.

20. During the 8/19/93 meeting, the CI stated that he
had allocated to him $1,000,000.00 per month for a total of
$12,000,000.00. SAMUEL acknowledged that he knew who the CI’s
associates were and where the money was coming from.

21. During tEe 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL requested to know
what the fee would be for this transaction. The CI replied
that 10% was offered by his associates and SAMUEL and the CI

would split this amount. SAMUEL stated that the fee for this



2935

type of transaction in Europe'was between 15% to 25%. The CI
explained that he would attempt convince the Houston group‘to
increase SAMUEL’s fee to 10%. . ,

22. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL explained what
would happen to the cash once it arrived in London. SAMUEL
indicated he knew 4 Attorneys who would aczept $250,000.00
cash each and deposit it into separate client accounts.
SAMUEL stated that the lawyers would run the money through
their accounts and then get it back inte the HB accounts.

23. During the 8/19/93 meeting, the CI indicated to
SAMUEL that the CI had underworld connections who could have
the money delivered anywhere. The CI stated that the CI could
get the proceeds to anywhere SAMUEL wanted them.

24. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL indicated that he
had an associate in New York, MIKE, who was an expert for
deals like this. SAMUEL stated that MIKE knows the system.
SAMUEL indicated that he planned on travelling to New York to
discuss this transaction with MIKE because he did not like
talking on the telephone from the hotel, including pay
telephones.

25. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL stated that he
was paranoid. SAMUEL indicated that since the fall of thé
iron curtain, tHe intelligence groups were looking at
laundering. SAMUEL indicated that SAMUEL and HB were handling
a lot of drugs and money laundering from Nigeria. SAMUEL

indicated he had a lot people in London that specialized in
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handling these type of deals. SAMUEL stated that cleaning up
the CI’s proceeds was nothing new. SAMUEL directed the CI-to
refer to the proceeds as white summer shirts.

26. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL stated that he
had an individual at SHEARSON-LEHMAN, West Palm Beach,
Florida, who was on the take. SAMUEL indicatéﬁ to the CI that
with 1 telephone call, SAMUEL could set up an account for the
CI.

27. During the 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL provided the CI
with numerous documents concerning HB. The documents included
the Articles of Incorporation of HB, Certificate of
Incorporation of Goed Standing, License to Conduct an
International Banking, Trust ox Insurance Business, Tax
Exemptions and Reductions of Antigua and Barbados, and a HB
account application. SAMUEL cautioned the CI to only show the
documents +to the Houston group because they were very
confidential. SAMUEL indicated that the Houston group could
contact the Minister of Banking in Antigua to check out the
authenticity of HB. SAMUEL cautioned the CI to not use the
hotel copier because in Europe, the copiers record what wés
copied. SAMUEL asked that the CI copy the documents at the .
CI’s office and return the original documents to SAMUEL.

28. During fhe 8/19/93 meeting, SAMUEL indicated he
could set up the transaction with no problem. SAMUEL stated
he didn’t want to meet the CI’s people but it was up to the CI

if the CI wanted to meet SAMUEL‘s people in New York. SAMUEL
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indicated that there was no. problem with the CI making a
collection on the HB instrument. SAMUEL indicated that éhe
instrument could be negotiated in the United States, possibly
through SAMUEL’s SHEARSON-LEHMAN contact. SAMUEL pointed out
that the only problem he saw was getting the funds to his
destination. SAMUEL expressed that there was a good chance
that his contact in New York could solve this problem. SAMUEL
indicated that getting the money back from off-shore was no
problem.

29. oOn 8/19/93, SAMUEL travelled from Atlanta, Gecrgia
to Newark, New Jersey via KIWI AIRLINES. SAMUEL left on the
7:05 PM flight and arrived at approximately 9:15 PM.

30. On 8/20/93, SAMUEL travelled from Newark to Atlanta
on KIWI ATRLINES. The flight left Newark at approximately
4:15 PM and arrived at approximately 6:44 PM. SAMUEL
proceeded to the J. W. MARRIOTT where he had rented a room for
the evening.

31. On 8/20/93, at approximately, 8:45 PM, the CI met
with SAMUEL in the lobby of the J. W. MARRIOTT, Atlanta,
Georgia. SAMUEL stated that he had travelled to New York to
talk to his associate and had been up until 5:00 AM, 8/20/93.
SAMUEL indicated that he had a successful meeting with an
individual named JgHN. SAMUEL stated that JOHN was 63 years
old and had been a banker all his life and he had fantastic
contacts. SAMUEL indicated that JOHN had a client who had

$500,000.00 on deposit at CHEMICAL BANK, New York.
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32. During the 8/20/93 meeting, SAMUEL offered the
following plan on how to get the cash proceeds out of éhe
United States: *

A. The CI was to deposit the cash into JOHN‘s
client’s account at CHEMICAL BANK. The client
would receive a 10% fee for tha use of the
account.

B. CHEMICAL BANK would issue a Letter of Credit
with the beneficiary being HB.

C. SAMUEL would take the Letter of Credit to Jersey
and disburse it into a HB account.

33. puring the 8/20/93 meeting, the CI indicated to
SAMUEL that he was nervous about using CHEMICAL BANK. The CI
stated that the €I was worried about placing $500,000.00 cash
into a bank. It was decided between the CI and SAMUEL that
the biggest problem was getting the cash out of the United
States.

34. Duriné the 8/20/93 meeting, the CI told SAMUEL that
he had a contact in an insurance company that might be able to
solve their problem of getting the cash out. The CI stated
that this individual would be able to move the cash out of the
United States through his insurance connections. The cI
stated that the infurance man was in the CI‘s pocket. SAMUEL
stated that he wauld prefer on using the CI’s insurance
contact. The CI indicated that he had a meeting with the

insurance individual and that the insurance person would have
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no problem getting the cash out of the United States. SAMQEL
stated that once the money arrived -at the HB account‘at
STANDARD BANK, there would be no problem. .

35. During the 8/20/93 meeting, the CI expressed the
CI’s concern regarding the proceeds from the white shirts.
The CI stated that the CI needed to absolutel} sure that when
the instrument was sent for collection, the funds were 100%
clean.

36. During the 8/20/93 meeting, the CI requested a HB
Certificate of Deposit (CD) as the financial instrument of
choice. The €I requested the CD be made payable to
SOUTHEASTERN DIVERSIFIED FINANCIAL SERVICES, the CI’s company.
The CI requested the amount be $1,000,000.007 and have a
maturity date of 1 year and 1 day. The CI indicated that
SAMUEL could determine the interest rate. SAMUEL stated that
the CD’s would be of good gquality, have the propef seals, and
be signed by SAMUEL and TONY.

37. During the 8/20/93 meeting, the CI reiterated the
CI’s concern about the proceeds being clean when they return
to the United States. The CI requeéted SAMUEL’s ultimate word
that SAMUEL would clean it and SAMUEL replied absoclutely.

38. During the 8/20/93 meeting, SAMUEL requested that
the insurance conggct accept the cash from the CI and wire
transfer the $1,000,000.00 to the HB account at STANDARD BANK.

The ¢TI indicated he would discuss this option with the

insurance contact.



2940

39. During the 8/20/93 meeting, SAMUEL indicated that
because the instrument was 1in the CI‘s company name, fhe
company would have to become a client of HB and oﬁen an
account.

40. puring the 8/20/93 meeting, SAMUEL indicated he
would provide the CI with a clean instrument.” SAMUEL stated
that the normal instrument used by HB was a Line Of Credit
(LC). It was decided between the CI and SAMUEL to use a LC
for this transaction. SAMUEL indicated that he had the
capability to handle the transaction if it was all occurring
in the United Kingdom. SAMUEL preferred that the CI get the
money out of the United States and SAMUEL would handle it from
there. SAMUEL indicated he would cause a HB LC to be issued,
have it signed by TONY FITZPATRICK and himself, and have the
signatures authenticated.

41. During the 8/20/93 meeting, a closing was scheduled
for Thursday, 8/26/93. It was decided by the CI and SAMUEL
that SAMUEL would exchange the HB LC for his fee.

42. During the 8/20/93 meeting, SAMUEL agreed that he
established HB for the purpose of selling Prime Bank
Guarantees and for business like this.

43. on 8/23/93, at 2:36 PM, the CI telephonically
contacted SAMUEL.; SAMUEL indicated that the 10% fee
negotiated might not be enough to handle the transaction.
SAMUEL stated that if the cash arrived in London, it would

cost more to pay the lLawyers to help in the transaction.
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SAMUEL requested that the CI contact his insurance person and
determine if this person could wire the money over to Engl;nd
from outside of the United States. SAMUEL ‘indicated that the
transaction could be handle for a 10% fee if the money was
wired as opposed to arriving in cash. The CI claimed he would
meet the insurance contact and discuss this gossibility.

44. Oon 8/24/93, SAMUEL sent a copy of a HB LC via
facsimile. The LC was made out to SOUTHEASTERN DIVERSIFIED
FINANCIAL  SERVICES, INC. and was in the amount of
$1,000,000.00.

45. On 8/24/93, at approximately 11:19 AM, the CI sent
a corrected version of the HB LC to SAMUEL at facsimile number
714858144.

46. On 8/24/93, between approximately 11:44 AM and 11:45
AM, between approximately 12:55 AM and 1:17 PM, between 1:32
PM and 1:34 PM, and between approximately 1:40 PM and 1:40 PM,
the CI and SAMUEL had telephone discussions. SAMUEL and the
CI discussed the HB LC and the necessary changes. SAMUEL was
informed that the insurance contact would be able to wire
transfer the white shirt proceeds wherever SAMUEL desired.
SAMUEL requested to only met with the €I and nobody else at
the closing. It was decided between SAMUEL and the CI that
the closing would Ee on Friday, 8/27/93, in Atlanta. SAMUEL
requested the CI £ill out the HB account application a send it
by facsimile. The €I sent the completed application on

8/24/93, at approximately 1:34 PM.
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47. Between 8/25/93 and 8/27/93, numerous facsimiles
were sent by SAMUEL to the CI in an attempt to have the probér
paperwork available at the scheduled closing. The documents
included a HB letter of credit, a HB board resoclution, and a
HB guarantee. SAMUEL requested a waiver letiter be completed
by the I which was created and sent to ¥AMUEL. SAMUEL
indicated that he would be unable to attend the 8/27/93
closing and a new clesing date, 9/10/93, was mutually agreed
uport.

48, On 9/10/93, at approximately 9:30 AM, SAMUEL met
with the €I in the lobby of the J. W. MARRIOTT, Atlanta,
Georgia. At this time, SAMUEL provided a HB $1,000,000.00
Letter of Credit to the CI. In exchange for the Letter of
Credit, the CI provided SAMUEL with $50,000.00 in cash
representing a portion of SAMUEL’s fee for this transaction.

49. Based on the forégoing, I have probable cause to
believe that ERIC SAMUEL, did commit the offenses specified on
the complaint to which this affidavit is attached, including
Laundering of Monetary Instruments, in violations of Title 18,

United States Code 1956 (a) {3} (B).
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # 58e

Exhibit 58e.

Koop fraud documents
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B-MAR-99 NON 18:48 P2
A APPLICATION FOR .
W OFENING OF A
PERSONAL ACCOUNT

Ot

I hereby request you to open an account or accounts in my/our name(s) and authorise you:-

(a) w honour chegues, bills of exchange and promissory notes expressed to be drawn upon or
made pryable with you whether my/our sccount or accounts is oc are in credit or in debit or

overdrawn thereby or otherwise,

(] to honour and act upon 2oy instructions recaived from the account holder by way of Fax
Transmission for the trausfer of funds perodically from myfour account with this Bank to
specific payees designated in any such Fax Tramsmission and w0 debit my/our account with
whatever amount may be specified therein and pay same to the aceount of the partieunlar
payees specifisd therein,

{c} to honour any ooders o withdraw any or all monies on any deposit or other account in mylour
name or [astructions to deliver or dispose of any secnrities boxes documents or property
whatsoever held by you for my/our account.

1lls of exchange, promissory notes, orders or instructions are sigebd as under.

Dats Zz/\ \/‘ i37

previded any such ;

70N\

{upual digramre)

NAMEINFULL: TP eCE Sf‘ﬁrf@&y‘ VICTTOE h{mf GLAVE

mvarsmnmsﬁ/o f\V,j <’?§l¥/\/ﬂ{\j/ GARDENS _Laonbdanl
Wil 2 Né&

OCCUPATION: ﬁﬁ"“fﬁl/ AN‘Tmfiﬁ Trnts J;}?‘

remonsans LT 282 001 evevos: SO NE

wamonauiry: TR {1SH

REFERENCES {1): ..

ADDRESS:

REFERENCES (23 ..

ADDRESS: ..

Phatocopiss of the relevant pages of the applicant’s passport showld be assached 1o this application.
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Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files
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United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
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TERENCE STANLEY VICTOR
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BRITISH CITIZEN
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08 MAY /MAT 41 0

.

¥

y 04 DEC JDEC 95 UNITED KINGDOM
PASSPORT AGENCY
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Redacted information
in Subcomumittee Files

Type of Accont

USS CurrenyCall

CARRIED FORWARD

his Account Humber ) Page
" un 230XYZ 1
Description Deblt Credit Belance
N N N .
Funds recsived Fin Sol 250,000.00 250,000.00
Funds rszeived Fin Sol -/ 89,000.00 319,600.00
B/O Marold Layton 774G Inl \/ 319,000.00
Fin Sof Ltd 50,000.00 359,000.00
. Suafirst Trust Co Lid 100,000 00 463,000.00
;) Std Bank Funds Recalvad +/ 150,000.00 619.600,00
i Std Bank Funds Recs ~/ 1,200,000.00 1,819,000.00
S’*.i;,;s . -
5, BIO O'szas Dav Bank Jdo2007.00 1.839,107.00
) Tri Star Investments Grp < 250.000.00 2,088,107.00
i"”” B/0 S st ' 240,000.00 2,338,107.00
$
! It Flnanclal Salutlans -/ 100,000.00 2.439,107.00
Py 41225
b N 41,225.00 2,480.332.00
By D—— /s -
x tri Star invastments Grp Vo 300,000.00 2.980,332.00
X F A Simmans 125,000.00 2,855,332.00
% CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 2,.855,282.00
£
M Stow Antiguas BQ‘OE‘O sl4] 2.775.282.00
- CHAPS/SWIFT 5209 2.775,232.00
® 310 Cardinzl Resources N4 2.775.232.00
Gisanvilis F/C io Hlsway Iz 7725000 2337 482.00

/ 2352,462.00

SF05/ 25
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ststament of Account

TEW

0

¢

0 Typa of Account

4

o USS Current/Call

Account Humber Pags
30XYZ 2

Description Deblt Cradit Balance
Brought forward 2,852 482.00
WY - /C Hisway Inc \/51,525 00 % 2,904,007.00
Funds Recelvad \/dO0,0G0,00_ 3,304.007.00
N 350,000.00 2.§54,007.00
CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 2,853,957.00
Antique Décar Pty Lid 300,000.00 2,833.957.00
CHAPS/SWIFT 50.00 2.653.907.00
B/Q Fulion Bank PA 103,000.00 2,756,807.00
Forax Commission 158.03 2.735,733.95
T 17,500.00 2,732,238.95
CHAPS/SWIFT 50.00 2,738.188.95
Valmar Antiques 28,550.00 2.710.628.95
CHAPSISWIFT 30.00 2,710,578.95
Barry Anliques 23,000.00 2,885.278.95
CHAPSISWIFT 50.05 2.585.528.95
Cooldary Pty Lid 120,000.02 2.583,525.95
CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 2,353,478.25
Si3-Seshafen und Ind Ser 53,000.00 2.509,478.95
CHAPSISWIFT ~ 5000 2,509.428.93
Antique Décor Pty Ltd 250,000.00 ) 2,259,428.95
CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 2.258,378.95

[ 225937895

SFo5/ 720

. CARRIED FORWARD
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Type of Account

USS CurrenyCall

Account Humber. Pagu
S30KYZ 3

Descriptien Debit Credit Balance

Brought forward 2,2549,378.85
Tomlinsan Antg Hse | 78,500.00 2.182.878.83
CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 2,182,628.95
Glenlzigh Antas Py 24,500.00 2,138,326.85
CHAPSISWIFT 30.00 2.138,278.83
Exotica Fing At Py 312,500.00 1,825,778.95
CHAPSISWIFT 5000 1,828,728.65
Evolution Prehist At 250,000.00 1,575,728.85
CHAPS/ISWIFT 30.00 1,575.678.95
Cradit #UD03371 \/ 100,0002.00 1,675,378.95
Cotowr Décor Lid 80,000.00 1.685,572.95
CHAPSISWIFT 50,00 1,595,628.95
Greenville SC ‘/ 10,300.00 1,605,928.93
Galerie Pro At 283 30000 1,338,428.85
CHAPS/SWIFT .00 1,338,378393
IR 1,299,133.95
CHAPS/ISWAFT 1,299,103.93

B/O BAJA Invasiments (nC
:Le}

B0 DOOO4005082883 York 8C2%

TS Wingrovs AS300,000

CARRIED FORWARD

3§5.850.00

1,373,120.99
14751452
1,523,145.9
1.240345.8

Goth G

1,240,355 95
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pitd
TSW
0
0
0 Type of Account
0
0 USS CurrenvCall
Account Number Page
:; 930XYZ 4
Description Debit Credit Balance
! m,ga Brought forward 1,240,345.95
alay-98 FOREX 187.50 1,240,176.45
ey 8 CHAPS/SWIFT 50.00 1,240,128.45
Batay-98 . 125,000.00 1,115.128.45
| g9 CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 1,115,078.45
| -8 ARTX Ltd £100,000 163,760.00 951,326.45
 4tay-98 CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 951,278.45
BAdsy-28 FOREX 18373 951,094.70
ay-98 SRS £5550,000 350,900.00 600,194.70
Gay-98 FOREX 183.75 800,010.95
SHay-98 CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 599,960.95
Siay-98 Great Aus Ant AS14,040 8,957.52 531,003.43
Wihyy-98 FOREX 38.53 590,964.90
Yedtay-98 CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 590,914.80
Whay-98 SR, 500,000 235,200.60 335,714.90
Hhiay-98 FOREX 183.75 335,531.15
Suy-08 CHAPS/SWIFT 50.00 335,481.15
98 Donald Allison Ant £50,00  81,573.00 253,608.15
My FOREX 18375 253.422.40
“aaygs CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 253.372.40
CARRIED FORWARD 253,372.40
~— .

3F0

7%
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Statement of Account

T8W
g
a
o Type of Account
a .
o US3 CurcentCall
Date Account Humbaer Page
1098 930XYZ 5
A
Description ' Deblt Credit Balance
14-May-98 Brought forward 253.372
14-May-38 Charlton Hss Aat £50,000  81,875.00 171,497
e May-98 FOREX 183.75 171,312
14-May-68 CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 - 171,263,
14-May-88 Kirkwoods Sofrs £30,000  81,875.00 39,388
14-May-88 Vaimar Ant £18,857.5 32,518.88 56,889
14-May-38 FOREX 183.75 58,686
14-May-28 CHAPS/ISWIFT . 50.00 56,638
14-May-98 TaM Good Limits AS47,20  30,113.80 25,522
14-4hay-98 FOREX 18375 : 26.338
14-May-88 CHAPS/SWIFT 50.00 26,283
14-May-28 Profillo Antiques A$20,000  12,780.00 13,508
f4-May-98 FOREX - 18375 13,324
4-May-98 CHABSISWIFT 30.00 13,274
1e-May-98 SN A5 550,000 350,900.00 337,825.28
-May-98 FOREX . 183.75 337.809.02
Y-May-08 CHAPSISWIFT . 50.00 337,853.0%
W-May 98 TS \f\fﬁngmva AS750,000 478.500.00 818.359.092
May-98 HeluTrans Lid 825,000 15,413.07 831,772.1C
WeMay.g8 FOREX 18375 531,55 82
Weday-og CHAPSISWIFT 50.00 832,005.5%
CARRIED FORWARD 83200382

]

smg/m,
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statement of Account

TSW

0

[t}

o Type of Account

0

0 1SS CurrenyCall

Date Account Humber Page
1998 930XYZ &
Description Debhit Cradit Balance
14-May-99 Brought forward J X 832,003.85 DR
15-May-98 Funds Receivad ©~10.300.00 x 821,705.85 DR
15-May-98 Funds Racelved 10,325.00 ¥ §11,380.85 DR
16-May:98 Funds Recalved 50,000.00 * 781.380.85 DR
20-May-98 Funds Racalvad \/S0,0G&OO X 711.380.85 DR’
7
21-May-98 Funds Racalved - vV 55,850.00 €65 . 654,530.65 OR
1e-iay-88 Funds Recelved 1.500.00 ¥ £53,030.85 DR
CARRIED FORWARD 653.030.85 C
g
Q=
IG5 [ B0
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Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files

HANOVER BANK, LIMITED
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBERS WITH IFS

NAME

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LTD.

WILLIAM H. KOOP
INFO-SEEK, LIMITED

GERMAINE FINANCIAL SERVICES (N

Lw.B. ENTERPRISES (N

eacLe-veT (NN

GLEN CRUZEN

ACCOUNT

#A01-001-001
#A01-001-002

- #A01-001-003

#A01-001-004
#A01-001-005
#A01-001-008
#A01-001-007
#A01-001-008
#A01-001-009
#A01-001-010
#A01-001-011

#A01-001-012
#A01-001-013
#A01-001-014
#A01-001-015
#A01-001-016

#A01-001-017

{03

Gz /9
77

(OLeelos

#
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CHREMA INTERNATIONAL SOLUTIONS

EASTERN DATA & DEV. GROU

smonte verD! RN

areenriELD Fin. sERVICE [N
kokoTU (e
gLosaL Fin STRATEGIES [ NN

#A01-001-018
#A01-001-018
#A01-001-020
#A01-001-021
#A01-001-022
#A01-001-023
#AO?—OOT‘O24
#A01-00 1 -025
#A01-001-026
%m@m -027
#A01-001-028
#A01-001-029

#A01-001-030

#A01-001-031
#A01-001-032
#A01-001-033
#A01-001-034
#A01-001-035

#A01-001-036 -

#A01-001-037
#A01-001-037
#A01-001-038

(0



2954

KING FIN SERVICES _

THREE CROWNS

p1amonD DoLPHINSRE

varLeo TrusT (Y

STARSHIP ‘
sararee INTERNATIONAL SRS

erernac FInanciat services (IR

#A01-001-039
#A01-001-040
#A01-001-041
#A01-001-042
#A01-001-043
#A01-001-044

| #A01-001-045 .

#A01-001-046
##\61-001 -047
#A01-001-048
#A01-001-048
#A01-001-050
#A01-001-051
#A01-001-052

#A01-001-053.

#A01-001-054
#A01-001-055
#A01-001-056
#AC1-001-057

#A01-001-058

aromsus FiscaL SERVICESHNIIERIINE  #A01-001-059

o5
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rexocA

ver-uae S
poiniT-RITE

WHITE GRANITE TRUST S

s7. Larace (N

snowy rRIVER(EEEERDP

wreary services SEINEGEGN

#A01-001-060
#A01-001-061
#A01-001-062
#A01-001-063
#A01-001-064
#A01-001-065
#A01-001-066
#AO1-OO1I-OS7
#A01-001-068
;AO1-OO1-069
#A01-001-070
#A01-001-071
#A01-001-072
#A01-001-073
#A01-001-074
#A01-001-075
#A01-001-076
#A01-001-077
#A01-001-078
#A01-001-079
#A01-001-080
#A01-001-081

@&/ A
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auanTum INTERNATIONAL S

seLous TRUsT I
MAHONEY TRUST—

suwanee FINaNCIAL SERVICES (N

trree uTTLE DARLINGS

SANTANA MANAGEMENT GrOUP SR
sossie ReYNOLDS §

K-TEAM

MORIERA

#A01-001-082
#A01-001-083
#A01-001-084
#A01-001-085
#A01-001-086
#A01-001-087
#A01-001-088
#A01-001-089
#A01-001-090
£A01-001-091
#A01-001-092
#A01-001-093
#A01-001-094
#A01-001-095
#A01-001-096
#A01-001-097
#A01-001-098
#A01-001-099
£A01-002-001
£A01-002-002
£A01-002-003

#A01-002-004

o7
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EAGLE ENTERPRISES -

MUTUAL CARTEL -

HIM TRUST (CABE)

Lakes area FInanciaL (TR

HIS GRACE FINANCIAL (CABE)

psaLm 130 SRR
SRR
AN,

#A01-002-005
#A01-002-006
#A01-002-007
#A01-002-008
#A01-002-009
#A01-002-010
#A01-002-011
#A01-002-012
#A01-002-013
#A01-002-014
#A01-002-015

ROCKFISCH VALLEY CONSULTING -AO1-002—O16

#A01-002-017

LAKEHILLS FINANCIAL STRATEGIES (IR #A01-002-018

aLoen AnanciaL services SN
HARVEST TRUST (N

#A01-002-019
#A01-002-020
#A01-002-021
#A01-002-022
#A01-002-023
#A01-002-024
#A01-002-025

#A01-002-026

lo%

QE/L/ A(ﬁ
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cowoen RULE (R

RICHARD OLITT

MARILYN A. KOOP

epuco TRUST (R

THE AUSTRIAN CONNECTION
CONSOLIDATED SEVEN ROCKS MINNG LTD.
9034-5042 QUEBEG, INC.

MINQUEST, B.V.

PROGRESSIVE, N.V.

SEVEN ROCKS MINING INTERNATIONAL

HANOVER “® LIMITED

#A01-002-027
£A01-002-028
#A01-002-029
#A01-002-030
#A01-002-031
#A01-002-032
#A01-002-033
#A01-002-034
#A01-002-035
#A01-002-036

#A01-002-087
#A01-002-038
#A01-002-039
#A01-003-423
£A01-003-124
#A01-003-228
#A01-003-426
#A01-003-327
£A01-007-007
#A01-002-045
#A01-002-046

1od

Lonf #4d
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L ! #A01-002-047

S #A01-002-050
manNa-HAD (I £A01-002-051

MELIBOCUS HOLDING, INC. #A01-002-052

r- #A01-002-053
suN INVESTMENT. S A. (R 0 1-002-054

#A01-002-055

#A01-002-048

#A01-002-056
#A01-002-057

@éﬂ £
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{ FIOT. ALY U el Peuden Ta: Loruine Clark Cate: 4114738 Nima: 2:08:10 AM
. Prgador

16" Apeit 1991
Dear Tany //\B\\k b
Purther 1o our phone ocnversetion, | wiis of sonflm tha fallowing: \D(/\ /\Q
wammkwmmnmwmtm 6)\\ -
1, LLOYDS BANY, Viess Lana Bemab, Lisds, UK (W)

ok soda: 365391

Accountntma:  HAEDMMONY-BUBINESS ACCOUNT
Aceonstt 53, 025594202
Amount: UAS135499 (Owe Hydvd Twoaty Rhve Theuuand)

2. L1LOYDE BANK, 4 Castle §teast, Chelicghench, Darsay, [TK
Bank oodag R0 .. . .
Accountname:  STOW ANTIQUES N
Acoxmd 50 1330967 ‘\.L
Asoort: UMK sty Thounnd) o S
Thank yors xuin b advacoa for your bt ( /])/\ U\g 4
-t | Sy
7. S\@%» Qy’b C)g

! #S: Thavo Jurt bad confirmed that snotheefUSES mllee will be &
tqutred Som the Saoes o the Moo Wnatew.

AU RS D

IO s sl e S TR0

'ﬁ LT (i‘ts,fﬁgjy

i
540500002
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Ute (417/96 Tima 110:28:08 AM

Flaais ety 13 LamHOe Can

FAX Ta: NLMQ;:({ C\a‘—/{« FROM: M.A. Fitzpateiok

Sldovt fands Tapa  pronerax (asyzssmaro

FAX NO: DATE:M pAGES: 2.
LN"\\;—QI .

A Th s Bavk U 4 v sBI16s
F"’U‘w }um,\f Ledd 1n froe accanad Lodd
Y \M newd. Hlo 1 < R ot
Ty, o fov J150 000 10 P for

‘Ezw,coo / /;Q @ ceprd-gr el wath A2

«\«-A/. F()l; jehi Gshed, Vel foulden,

WMQ&_}V

172
b
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§ 4 7096 7€ 1110 0€:8 Q34 86-10f-67
Ll e e Wi me 10 e . -
xC
T j T 177,\,\ -
VoD 214 QY
17 Aprl 1993
Dear Tony
Further 10 out phone sonvermation, [ writs 10 caafmn the fltowing:
Plewe wnafer [mediagsly by EXPRESS SWIFT todsy e following
AIOUDLT
1. ANZ BANK 388 Caollint Strear, Malbowne, Vicuria, Avsyalis
Redacted information Bank code: 013006 33O, OO0
. . ) Accoegtoame  USNEERANGND /
in Subcommittee Files A ocount 8o 1610531
Amount: USS88,008 (Trwe Handrrs FIOT T esrad)
2. NATIONAL AUSTRALLA BANK 271 Callins Street, Molbonarra,
Victaria, Aestalin
Accountaame:  ANTIQUE OECOR PFTY LTD, O, OO G
Accountno: 083 52202974 313t fLD > 4
Amaust: Wm‘xﬂww
I bave coafinmed during the pight that 1 fixther USSZ millicn was k{ 4
st N

%/\Q \O

)<
P8: Sceyou M: 'y #1515 £.m. Staogted

a7 Ob1loE racusb eoce

o oP
Ny

_ANCE OrEXRED ‘1»&13) QO'I (XJ )
LH AT BY
L G7
THOGED

s0T: i sy~ £v6 Lgeet o7 87

s

1/6 4 8651 OH
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| Frome Richa ODel Poutden To: Lomaine Clarks Cats: $720:54% 1ime: 10:ua:1e rae

G oo B¢k

C 720

FAX TO: 1\‘\_) L«Wb\ 1of Clad FROM: M4 Flizosidck
_dhab bas T sl d PHONEFAX:  (+353) 12857270
#AX NO: DarE; _20-%af piars: 1

Lo e,
Kot Tl Hantwwrs Qo W, 8l e ShlE02
me\ f\v,«h Lddh 12 Yhés zecanchk Wnvtsd g
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£ 709G 3¢ {110 768 iy 86-T01-62
1

'

21-APR-38 TUE 12:38 - 7

« B ks
v D“aq__u. ay .

20* April 1995

Dexr Toay

Fusther © our phone conversetion, [ wii 1o caafircy the fallowing:
Pleasc wnosfir lmedistely by EXERESS SWIFL foday the fallawing azouws: 3_
k@o

Y
W

®

1. WRESTPAC BANK Maoa Vale Bezoch, Sydacy Austedia

Redacted information

&2
9 Account nswe:
in Subcommittee Files N Accaune Not 032-196133070
AN Amoumt: US$17,500 (United Btadx Dollary Sevestoen
o Thousand Fivs Bandred)
7 2 BARCLAYS BANK (2 Cumbetdgs Rod, Seasid, Brsex UK
[
[ o4
. Baxk code; 20-36-58 e
g Ascoumzams:  VALMAR ANTIQUES 6%@0(0 \© \é 1%
(4 Account na: 40803434 ’3‘\3“? O
- Amouz: USS24,550 (Upited Sixtss Dallers Tweaty Elght OV‘
Thousead Foee Handred $(xty) \‘Q/
A 3 NATWEST BANK Tesiasbay Beazah, .0 B0x 9, Chchenkara, Glones, UK NN
\3'\ 0T T cof
N Bank code 60-05-16 N SR <
N Accomtmsmz:  BERRY ANTIQUES ou q0%”
W Accmzt an: 4350128402
- Amgunts USS2S,000 (United Stxtcs Dollzrs Twrstaty Five O ) \
Thousznd) N
. ) Y \ k‘/
77 4. NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK Prrxmsama Bresch, Sydazy, Austoalia OL%
< - r—-19%
;;)\ Asoouctmeme:  COOLDARU PTY LTD. 14:08 22 AF
N Account no.: Q8241564500 2240
] Amauat: US§120,000 (United Stxtes Dallazs Ono Huadred
x> Twenry Thenszad) 5 ~

S. SPARKASSE BREMEN Breman, Germany

A

Bank cods:
ALoout DEmE: |

\@ Actount na.: :

o Amo

11-AP2-98 TUE 7198 3]

v,

pE/EE 4 BBGL O

29050101

I8 - SEFHAFEN UND INDUSTRIE SERVICE
GabH .
1072164

15156,000 (United States Dollars Fifty 5ix
Thozasad)

6\@\\/;:/

al
Gy:g 8861 AL ‘a»ZV
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[ 7095 b3t 110 EEVVQ 34 86-107-62
21-AP8-98 TUE (2:38

rN.

£\ 6 NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK 271 Collias Strest. Melbowse, Austalin R \ §/

Al Accaunt saa@e: ANTIQUE DECOR PTY LTD.
S Account no.; 004 730658
RS Amout: US5250,000 (Uzit=d States Dallers Tws Hundred
NS Fifty Thausand) 3\:
q " OVERSEAS CHINESE BANKING CORP. (0.CH.C) X &
N Head Office: 65 Chulia Street, Siagagare 4 {
D
o Accountpame:  TOMLINSON ANTIQUE HOUSE U“
o Acoount 0.0 501200539001
N Amounc: UBS76,500 (United States Doltars Seventy Six . S'\/
Thoussad Five Bundred) Nt
A, 5 NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK 271 Calfiss Svest, Melbousas, Ausmaliz /é kL\
,11 Bank code: 023522 a )&/
< Accouatpeme:  GLENLEIGH ANTIQUES FTY LTD. No.2 Accoust
N Account no.: 451689655
B Amomat: UBS44,500 (United Staten Dallars Karty Four
x° Thousand Five Huadred)

Q
&0 >
S

—C uﬁ MsOOOOZ &%J

l pear TONEQ2 DEC_ (S
OCaT.2,
F eI ) (R eV OS LT
&3 e, SO

PuA LY G
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225200 6 55
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814 . '
To: WIRSTON Aty 0114417150101 59000001234, Jun-18-98  4:05PM; Page 111
HiSWAY INTERNATIONAL MVSTRIES, TRUST
O8O Baancr HD
Yorx SC. 2B748
AOI-H2Z8C1OC
Fax; BOX-BZ2§-BO2C
To: T.8. Wingrove Dates June 16, 1998
Fax #: 011-44-171-727-8009 Pages: 1, including this cover sheet.

From: DR. JOHN W, CABE
Subject: 14 day 100% deal

COMMENTS:
Dear Terry:

As of 3:30 pm EST, [ have becn sble to confinm the availability to wire tracsfer tomomow 1o you
$200,000.00 USD from owr US account. Had we just a wee bit more time, I feel certain that we
could have got much more.

Also i our Hanover accounr # A01-002-008 we bave $10,000 available to use. Winston is the
signatory on that account.

In my Hanaver account $A01-002-011 [ had a balance af §3,865.00 as of June 14. We should
have received three wires for $10,325.00 each on 6/15 or 6/16. This makes our available credit of
$34840.00. Please wizhdraw $30,000 frosn this account and put it with the $10,000 from accoust
008 and the $200,000.00 we can wire bringing our total to you of $240,000.00.

© While T was yping this fiux, [ got 2 call that said they might be able to get some funds to us. If
something changes [ will contact you. Right now count on the abave.

Thank you for allowing us this projeét. As I uaderstand the terms are fonds i Temorow 6-17-
08, then uo later than 6-24-98 we will recefve our origingl maney back plus 50% profit and then
1o fater than 7-1-98 we will rAccive the remaining 50% profit, 1f these axe the terms [ am prepared
to move forwanrd as discussed above,

g1 4 6oL OH 0014 Q5L s 16:8 8661 1Ar B¢
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i
sent By: HP Laserget 319g- 00000001234 ;
o 17- TEGAM:
Toi WINSTON At: 011441715810170 ' Jun-i7:88 9:8aAN; Page 1:°
HISWAY INTERYATIONAL MINISTRIES, TRUST
1 08Q BRaxCH RO
York SC. 28745
803-828-0i1C8
Fax; 803-026-6020
To: Wmston Allen Date: June 16, 1598
Kax #: 011-44-171-591-0170 Pages: 1, including this cover sheet.

From: DR. JOHN W. CABE

Subject:  Demetiro Leone

COMMENTS:
Redacted information

in Subcommittee Files
Dear Wanston and Terry:

PLEASE BACK OFF OF DEMETRIO! At this point T am not convinced that we
have been defrauded. Tn fact, he has bean cordial enough 10 keep me informed all along the way.
Although some of the excuses seer to be far-fetched, T somehow want to believe he is hanorable. -

I realize what you need and are attempting to do. However, more harm thag good could come if
you continue i your present course of action. He has provided me with home address and home
nummbers as well as @ copy of his passport. He works as 2 professor with the University of
Switzerland and T have documentation as to his affiiation with the World Health Organization.
Please remember that this was a special test trade I did on my first tmip to Landon, prior to
meeting Terry or Bill. If this one works it will be great. He is also only 2 weeks delayed in payour
and there may have beea a question as to accurate dates. AGAIN LEAVE HIM ALONE
UNTIL I GIVE FURTHER NOTICE! But thanks for trytng to help. 1f1don’t get paid soon,
we'll call in the strong arms of Winston and Terry—the dynamic due!

Additionally, Tam cxpecting this and all my conversations with you about Hisway and our

business transactions to be in the strictest of confidence. It goes without saying that No details

should be released to anyone including SENENERENNGEERVWRINNNY o -1y other -
clients or associates. I will give you the same professional trearment concerning our dealings as

well

['will be wiring by noon my time $200,000.00 to help you with your project. The terms that |
faxed 1o Terry are all principle returned no later than next Wed the 24th dlong with S0% profit
and the remainiag 50% profit in our account no later than Wed. July 1,1998. As long as these
termos are sull agrecable, we are willmg to proceed.

5 qAﬁ{o,oaa Eom MQ%L
Faan 1976C B2/0,000°
&4

- - fs Ad

/{({Qqu
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PHORE pO. 3
Jun, 17 1598 aErIons ¢

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
FAX TRANSMISSION FROM THE DESK OF:
William H. Koep

MiKe Wy TGE@J‘ . T
IO wiweton] Aller/  FROM BiLL el

COMPANY: DATE:
FAX NUMBER: @114/ - 177 -571- ¢ //TOTAL PAGES ING. COVER: (2 )
PHONE NUMBER: ooy

1E: DOCUMENTS REQUESTED  YOURREF #

URGENT FOR REVIEW COMMENTS PLEASEREPLY RECYCLE

NOTES /COMMENTS‘

?%Z&ww
g Ao s
e G

INTERNATIONAL F%NANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LTD,

37 STANLEY GARDENS, 795 BRANKLIN AVENUE. SUITE 500 CHAMBERS GOMEZ BLDG
LONDON, ENGLAND FRAMKLIN LAKES. NEW JERSEY 07417 HIGH STREET,
UNTED KINGDOM UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ST, JOHNG, ANTIGLA

PHONE; (201 BATOTE4.65 FAX: (201) 847-9287

/1

£0 ¢ ¥68L ON 40074 Q4€ Sqa414 65:8 8661 1! 'B_Z
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e 2095 YE 1410 v

FHONE MO,

42 85101 67
Jun. 17 1996 1@I0Sam -
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

FAX TRANSMISSION FROM THE DESK OF:
William H. Koop

ATKE LI W{RaTE

IO % WinsTen AUEA] FROM: _ 591t ool
COMPANY; pATE: 6 1171494
EAX NUMBER: o dd 7= 5= 0170 _ TOTAL PAGES ING. COVER:
PHONE NUMBER: oo

BE_DOCUMENTS REQUESTED  YOUBREF. #

URGENT. _FOR REVIEW _COMMENTS_ PLEASE REPLY RECYCLE
NOTES / COMMENTS:

@QLGJI) lkguuﬂw [

it B e o LaaZ j‘#’

puasfrs
tesse. donx B peads 7&“&(%‘ ’ %‘44%;

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LYD. -
17 STANLEY GARDENS, 799 FRANKUN AVENUE, SUTE 500 CHAMBERS GOMEZ BLDG
LONDON, ENGLAND FRANKLIN L AKES, NEW JERSEY 07417 HIGH STREET.
UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES OF AMERCA ST, JOHNS. ANTIGUA

PHONE: {201) 847-6764-56 FAX: (201) 847-5287

5¢ 4 166L oN {3

30074 G4E SYINIL 006 865! 101 62
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1
g f 2099 ¥y 1410 Br:L 03 86-00-62
FHONE N2,
Jun, 17 1952 19:@5& £

OUTGOING
WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS

TO:  HANOVER BANK, LIMITED ;

DATE:_£/17/99  SIGNATURE,

PLEASE WIRE TRANSFER FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$_ 393 050,48 __(USD) FROM INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS,5.A., ACCOUNT #A01-001-001
DEPOSIT FUNDS TO:
(525 ATACHED INSTRTioNS
PR Taulk LiRE TRANSPERS)  AmdcsED
FOR CREDIT TO. { Gle| CRUzEN)

FOR FURTHER CREDIT TO:

FOR FURTHER CREDIT TO:

IS

L2 4 1660 on 40074 GYE S¥3HI4 10°6 8561 10 62
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FROH
Jun-09-98 o1:10p PHONE MO, ¢

Jun, 17 1598 10:060M F-
PO

EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY
21 Green Cedar Rd. « Boarne, TX 78006 (830)537-4045 « (FAX) 5374681

+AX COVER SHEET

o \.

TO: BiLL KOQOP (IFS) FAX &i: 2048478287
FROM: Glun Ceuzen- PAGES: /
EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY o wre o

RE: WIRE TRANSFER TO CPA SBERVICES 6172

051 48 (RhweTY NiJE Tiepdsand, o] oIE Qi vs 2
COMMENTS: Please WIRE TRANSFER‘%“; LRy shVE Tisod s, PP o1IE Bt =

from my account ¥AD1-001-017 to my account with CPA Sarvicss according to the following
instructions. Please fax ma a copy of proaf of this wire and dabit from my account.

Thanks,
R

Gisn Cruzen
WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

CPA SERVICES 503-568-6614 (FAX)
POBOX 566
BORING. GREGON 27008

AJCE 28861-15040

BENEFICIARY NAME & ADDRESS:
CPA SERVICES
PO BOX 598 (33838 SE KELSO ROAD #1)
BORING, OREGON 87009

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT &
28861 158040

i
BANK NAME & ADDRESS;
: BANK QF AMERICA
200 E. POWELL BLVC.
GRESHAM, OREGON 97030

PHONE OF BANK {Oplionai) 5C3.661-4784

AMERICAN BANKING ASSOCIATION ROUTING NUMBER: 323070389

var LT e i y - e/
AMOUNT: § qu)o:n 44 (N;u%ﬁ Nide M/SHJD,FM:T{ OnE DoLLRrRS *4{;&;‘
Far Further Credit ta: Gren Cauzen

Acct, % AAX 598965

(6

80 4 ¥66L ON #0074 040 S¥anid 10:6 8861 101 62
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FrR ¢
Jun-09-98 0l:0up PHONE 30, Jun. 17 1898 19166&!?{;
EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY -
21 Green Cedar Rd. « Boarne, TX 78006 {830)537.4045 - (FAX) 537%
FAX COVER SHEET [ i'(L 2
TO: BitL KOOP FAX #: 201-847-9287 v
FROM: GLEN CRUZEN PAGES: 1

EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY

RE: WIRE TRANSFER DATE: &/4/88

COMMENTS: Daar Bl,

Please WIRE TRANSFER $185,000 (One Hundred Eighly Five Thousand Doilats and No
Cents) om my account #A01-001-017 to my seccount according tc tha fallowing instructions Piease
fax me a capy of preot of this wire und debit from my account. -

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

Coordinates CHASE MANHATTAN BANK, NEW YORK, NY
Swift Coda: CHASUS 33

ABA #: 021000021

For Crezit ta Acct #: 463500197865

inthe Namae of SunFiral Trust Co. Lid. FFC #: 335 00 154
Effoctiess Prosperity Trust

Thank you.

o

Glan Cruzen

52 4 ¥eSL N 40074 QL SHANLS 10:6 8661 7101 62
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RO
Jun-09-96 03 10p PHXNE MO, Sune 17 1995 1:G7 p6
7.03
EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY
21 Green Cedar Rd. » Boerne, TX 78006 (830)537-4045 « (FAX) 537-4681

FAX COVER SHEET TN

L

TO: BILL KOQP FAX #: 201-847.5227 @

FROM: GLEN CRUZEN PAGES: {
EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY

RE: WIRE TRANSFER DATE: B/4/93

COMMENTS: Dear Bil, )

Please WIRE TRANSFER $9,000 (Nins Thousand Dollars snd No Cants) from my aczount
#401-001-017 15 my sacount azcording o the followdng insiructions. Please fax ma 2 copy of prect of
this wire and dabit from my account.

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

Coordinates: HARRIS BANK INTERNATIONAL
NY. NY
ABA # (326 007 780

Swit: Coce: HATRUSS33

For Cradit To! LLOYDS 788 BANK

{SLE OF MAN BRANCH

For Further Crada Yo: M2, & Mrs. G. Cnuzen
Accl. # 37347000 Qottar Club Account

Thank you,

G G

Slea Cruze

19 R VBE@‘ON R UER t O DR ¢0-6 8661 107 'éZ
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FROCE T

Jun-OB-BE OL:lap PN

Jun. 17 1998 1p:9790

EFFORTLESS PROSPERITY
21 Green Cedar Rd. « Boerne, TX 78006 (830)837-4045 » (FAX) 5374881

N
COVER SHEET T
. el
T0: HANOVER Badlk LTO. FAX % 201 §YB LY w

FROM: Glen Cruzon- AT RAGICO[-017 pAGES: *f + LD $XeET

RE: WIAE TRAMERER, FAOM MY ACCOVAT DATE:
N

COMMENTS: PLEASE TRANSFER, OrE NURDRED THoUSAND Dottins ¥ jas, tea s
FRodn 1Y WANOUSR B Apk. et B AO1-00 1~ 01 7 10 D Follswinls. Caok Omd-liS !

£.9. PLERSE AR AF A COMNAIRASTION T* !

OF THIS WIRE TRAUS A ITTAL . M., @?«/

Wire Transfer Coordinates

to Swampy’s Enterprises
SunFirst Accounts

[ 143

Actus} coordinates to give to your bank:

Comdinares: Chate Manhattan Bank, New Yok, NY
Swift Code: CHASUS33 ‘
ABAA: 216000218

For trsdit o account . 453500197845
Ta the name ofy SUNETRAT TRUST CO. LTD,

FRCH 33500013

Pleasy call e Noath Amerlcra Infocmstion Officer for Sunfirss Truet Ca Lad. Amd
San¥First Bank & Trust Corp., Chirbtopher Kazans, «t 137.412-0557 if you Juwe iy
qeestions. Thask you.

ii d Y681 08 0014 Q¥ SHENLd IB°6 85_6? i e
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I'e
Sent By: IiP LaserJet ai0Q:; 0060 1224; Jun-1g. . .
Ta: wrkiTon t: 0114417159104 79 0001234; S8 11:034N;

Please teansfer funds to: /
Wells Fargo Bany % J IUQ/
1560 Van Ness Avenue Branch v
San Franeisco, Ca $4103

Branch No.. AUQ307
Routing No.: 121-000-248

Page 1,1

Account No.: 0442-637435
for the account of S, Bernstein & Co.

Regasaee - Lt/fu;y.//uled- e #JCOJGO dﬁ&
.-/5 223
&/ 17/5 %
~ i 54°)
/C,,{(,SPN* h‘& (/\),h{. #OO 3099
G 7Y #006739

RanfC ——
faom 1% tusor J B

A+ //' 5/5—/4 7, (@5,5)
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FAX TRANSMISSION

HISWAY INTERNATIONAL MINISTRIES, TRUST
{080 Bauch Ro
Yorr 5C, 20745
BU3-C28-0100
Fax: 803-028-6020

To: T.S. Wingrove Date: Jaly 1, 1998

Fax #: 011-44-171-727-8009 Pages: 1, including this caver sheet,
From: DR JOHN W. CABE

Subject:  new 7 day 100% deal

COMMENTS:

Terry:

T have sent the wires totalling $102,358,00 that never arrived from Paris, from here for the last
project we did. Therefore you should deposit the entire $520,000.00 ($260k principle and $260
profit ) into our Henover sccount KADI-002-01. This was done for speed and sigplicity and to
stop the “gainsayers” who hed not received their profits on time.

You assurred me this would not happen again and that it was Indeed a banking error using Postal
drafts? Instead of TT wires. With that in mind, you are authorized to place the entire
$520,000.00 back mto this weeks deall I needed I can slso wire an addftional $100,000.00 from
First Union within an hour. T WILL BE LEAVING FOR HOLIDAY AT NOON TODAY
AND WILL BE AWAY UNTIL SUNDAY.

Also be advised that the $10,325 wire from Antiguz Development Bank was confirmed sent and
the trace number i : #0610BIQFGY4X 005146 tharefors that money should be svailable as well,
Aswell § am attaching & wire confirmation of snother $10,325 wire sent from ODB. And that
money should be available as well. Please confirm these wires and IF you would Bike to have
these fiunds to use ay well

Thanks,

JB0 4 ve6L on 40074 Q4E SHINIY 158 8BAT Inr A2
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1To: WINSTON At: O11441715510170

FAX TRANSMISSION

HISWAY TNTERNATIONAL MINISTRIES, TRUST
1080Q Basncr B
YORK §C. 2RV 45
8O3-62B-0100
Fax: BOD-G28-6020

To: T.5, Wingrove Date: July 5, 1998
Fax #: 011-44.171-727-5009 Pages: 1, including this cover sheet.
From: DR. JOIN W, CABE

Subject:  %66,246.14 wire
Terry.

Spoke to the Senior International Wire Officer at First Union National Bank (Julic Mandino) and
he confirmed that  TRN MT 100 # 980703-003340 i the amount of $66,246.14 was sem by
Swift a1 9:27 A M. on 7/3/98 and arrived Liyods bank within 12 minutes frorg that point. Further
they confirm, and will have in writing that due to expanded hours Liyod Bank had “hours™ to post
and confirm that wire. Swift Message number s MIR # 980703-FUNB-US-
33AXXX5250349777, This messagc confirms receipt of the funds by Liyod.

This smount was o be added to the $83,753.86 sent on 7-2-98 that you confiroed receipt of, For .
a total of funds from first union of $150,000.00, This was to married to the $520,000.00 that you *
depasited inta our Hanover Account A01-002-011 bringing a total into the 7 day deal of
$670,000.00 from us. 1 have performed far and above my original committment of $500,000 for

this week’s deal and feel strongly that our expectations should be fulfilled. My credibility, your
credibility, Bill’s credibility, Hanover's credibility, snd Winston®s credibiity all hinge ox

the performeace in 7 days of a double to $1,340,000.00 on this trangaction! Had 1 known

there were contingencies, T could have forwarned the contributors, My understanding was that we
werz a part of 2 whole not the driving force. Hopefully, you witl be able to pul this off and by

Friday of this week (fuly 10, 1998) be able to put into our designated accounts the §1,340,000.
When we paform 85 we said we would—Money will no longer be a problem---floodgates of
cantributors will come to us!

Alsa be aware that as of Friday, not one of those 3 “postal direct drafts” totalling $102,358.00 =
has arrived. Rememmber that ] covered that with collection funds here as well. ATl have co

receipt of the replacement wires I did to cover you. Needless to say, this is also a concern, .

PLEASE ADVISE ME ASAP AS TO THE SOLUTION TO THIS SITUATION. ONCE THIS
PERFORMS WE ARE MORE THAN HAPPY TO CONTINUE TO PARTICIPATE WITH
YOU AND MAY BE ABLE TO TAKE MORE OF THE PIECE OF THE PIE. WE ARE DUE
A MAFOR PAYOFF NEXT WEEK FROM BILL.

gl
B e
02 ¢ 966L 0y

40074 Q¥C SdaNidg 85:8 8661 10f 62
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # 58f

Exhibit S8f.

Casio Computer fraud documents
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Source: All Sources : News : News Group File, Most Recent Two Years
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The Observer, June 21, 1998

Copyright 1998 Guardian Newspapers Limited
The Observer

June 21, 1998
SECTION: The Observer Business Page; Pg. 3
LENGTH: 432 words
HEADLINE: Casio admits to $ 100m loss as executive goes into hiding
BYLINE: MICHAEL GILLARD
BODY:
JAPANESE electronics giant Casio Computer has admitted it has been the victim of a near ¢ 100

million fraud involving a *highly trusted' senior executive in its Tokyo head office.

Casio has launched legal proceedings in Londan, New York and Tokye aimed at recovering the
money. So far, $ 52m has been traced and frozen, but $ 44m is still missing.

Scotfand Yard is investigating how $ 30m transferred into bank accounts in London was
misappropriated via an investment scheme which promised a 90 per cent return.

Casio lawyers declare in court documents that they were first alerted to the fraud by an Observer
article in Aprif regarding American Joseph Kelso, who claimed to be investing $ 21.5m of the $
30m. Kelso is wanted on fraud charges in the US. Britain is trying to deport him.

An internal Casio investigation revealed two further unauthorised payments of $ 2m and § 64m to
Citibank accounts in New York in December 1997 and March this year.

Casio says Osamu Sayo, the deputy general manager who authorised the payments, has
confessed to forging a director's signattire.

Sayo was fired eartier this month. Described as 'a highly trusted employze with access to huge
funds’, Sayo was responsible for investing Casie's $ 600m cash mountain, normally in bank
depasits and low-risk funds.

Sayo is said to have disappeared and to be hiding in either Australia or New York. He is accused of
conspiring with at least three New York-based Japanese associates to defraucd Casio.

Mitsuyuki Hasegawa was given contro! over the § 64m. Some $ 20m was transferred into his New
York account at Citibank in April and May this year. Casio has frozen $ 9m. Another Japanese
asseciate of Sayo received the $ Zm.

The initial $ 30m was transferred in February last year by Sayo to Koshi (Theoddor) Tsuru. Tsuru
was given a suspended sentence in Japan in 1990 for trying to sell uranium and in 1993 was
acquitted of $ 9m fraud charges in Arizona.

Tsuru claimed he invested $ 25m from a Barclays account in London in a Canary Islands property
development. Those involved in the project say they passed most of the money to Keisa for
trading bonds.

Casio’s lawyers have so far traced only $ 135,000 of the $ 21,5m transferred to Kelso. They sav $

6872000 10114 AM
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8.5m of the $ 30m went to Tsuru, Hasegawa and others, while those involved in the Canaries
project received at least $ 8m.

On June 10, Casio obtained a High Court order freezing assets of up to $ 40m against Sayo,
Hasegawa, Tsuru, Kelso and others sued for breach of contract, negligence and conspiracy.

LANGUAGE: ENGLISH

LOAD-DATE: June 23, 1998

Source: All Sources : News : News Group File, Most Recent Two Years
Terms: casio and kelso {Edit Search)
View: Full
Date/Time: Thursday, June 8, 2000 - 10:17 AM EDT

About LEXIS-NEXIS | Terms and Conditions

Copyright © 2000 LEXIS-NEXIS Group. All rights reserved.
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IN'THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

CHANCERY DIVISION

Mr Justice Lightman sitting in Camera
- .

Vewdnesday the 9% June 1998

T THE CWATTER of AN TNTENTI0 nf AT/ onl
BETWEEN:-

CASIO COMPUTER CO LIMITED
aud

(1) OSAMU SAYO
{2} MITSUYUKI HASEGAWA
(3) THEODDOR TSURU
(4)CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC
{5) GCEAN VIEW MARKETING LIMITED
{6} EUGEN KAISER
(7) RICHARD WOLPOW
(8)CHARIVARI CAPITAL CORPORATION
{9} JOANNE MARLOWE
(10} CRANE LIMITED
(11) JOSEPH ROBERT KELSO
{12}ASHBMITA PATEL
{13) BARCLAYS BANK PLC
(14) ALPHA CREDIT BANK AE
Defendants

INJUNCTION PROHIBITING
DISPOSAL OF ASSETS WORLDWIDE

IMPORTANT:-
NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANTS

1. This Order prohibits you from dealing with your assets up to the amount stated.
The order is subjéct to the exceptions at the end of the Order. You should read it all
carefully. You are advised to consult a solicifor as soon #s possible. You have a
right to ask the Court to vary or discharge this Order.

2. If you disobey this Order you may be found guilty of Conterpt of Cowrt and any of
your directors may be sent to prison or fined and you may be fined or your assets
may be seized.

1f you, the within pamed THEQDDOR TSURU neglect to obey or disobey this order, you may be held to be in cantermpt of Court and
liabile to imprisonment.  If CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC neglects to obey or disobeys this order, you, THEODDOR TSURU
director or officer of the said CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC} may be heid to bein contermnpt of Court and table w {mprisenment.

VAW

TAVRADIAVIRAN Aa BB . 1 TN 1008




2988

The Third Defendant must not:

@)

2

remove ﬁ:om England and Wales any sums property of assels repiesenting
or derived from the monies described in Schedule 3 at the end of this
order or

in any way dispose of or deal with or diminish the value of any sums '
property or assets {wherever located) representing or derived from the
monies listed in Schedule 3 at the end of this Order, whether held or
retained directly or indirectly in his sole name or joint names with another

or others .

15. DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

The Third Defendant must not:

0

(2

remove from England and Wales or in any way dispose of or deal with or
diminish the value of any of his assets which are in England and Wales
whether in his own name or not and whether solely or jointly owned up to

the value of US$40,000;\{)OO; or

in any way dispose of or deal with or diminish the value of any of his

assets whether they are in or outside England or Wales whether in his own

name or not and whether solely or jointly owned up to the same value.

This prohibition includes the following assets in particular:-

(a) any of his money at:

) Marine Midiand Bank 140 Broadway [® Floor New York New
York;

(i)  Barclays Bank, Barclays International Banking Ceatre, PO Box

- 10 -
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9044, 68 Kuightsbridge London SW1X 7BW

(i)  Alpha Credit Bank, Loadon Branch, Fitzwilliam House, 10 St
Mary Axe, London EC3A 8EN;

(iv) Chase Manhattan Bank, New York, USA;

(v) Citibank New York;

(vi) Wells Fargo Bank;

(b) any beneficial interest in:

(i) funds held in the United States in the order of US$ 6 million- US$
7 million;

(11) a house in Japan valued at USS$ 2 million;

(iit) a home in Florida, USA valued at US$2 million;

(iv)  an apartment in New York valued at US$ 1.8 million;

) a yaclit valued at US3 4 million.

[f the total unencumbered value of the Third Defendant's assets in England and
Wales exceeds US$ 40,000,000, the Third Defendant may remove any of those
assets from England and Wales or may dispose of or deal with them (except for
those assets referred to in paragraph 14 above) so long as the total unencumbered
value of his assets still in England and Wales remains above US$ 40,000,000
provided always that there shall be treated as part of the Third Defendant's assets
for the purpose of calculating the aforesaid value of US$ 40,000,000 any sums or
assets that the Third Defendant acknowledges represent or are derived from the
monies or assets listed in Schedule 3 at the end of this Order and to be in the

possession, custody or power of the Third Defendant in England and Wales.

- 11~



2990

McCARTER & ENGEISH L.LE ™ © 77
One World Trade Cer@t;rq,vw” .
Suite 2247 VoIt b
New York, NY 10048-0263

(212) 466-9018

[STT-6088}

Attorneys for Plaintff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CASIO COMPUTER CO., LTD. . Civil Action No. 98 Civ. 3772 (WK)
Plaintiff]

V.

OSAMU SAYO, MITSUYUKI
HASEGAWA, THEODDOR TSURU,

CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC., :

OCEAN VIEW MARKETING LIMITED,  : SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT
EUGEN KAISER, RICHARD WOLPOW, -

CHARIVARI CAPITAL CORPORATION,

JOANNE M. MARLOWE, CRANE

LIMITED, JOSEPH ROBERT KELSO,

ASHMITA PATEL and WAYNE

NISHIY AMA,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Casio Computer Co., Ltd. (“Casio™), pursuant to leave and Order of the
Court, herewith amends its Amended Complaint in the form of this Second Amended Complaint,
for the purposes of (a) supplying additional identification and information conceming the
defendants named in the Amended Complaint, (b) adding various factual details to support the
claims and allegations made herein, (¢) amending or modifying certain counts or legal theories of

recovery which grow out of the events and facts alleged in the Amended Complaint, (d) adding
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certain counts and legal theories against certain of the dcfcudants named in the Ameﬁded
Complaint, and (e) adding certain new defendants namely, Ocean View Marketing Limited,
Eugen Kaiser, Richard Wolpow and Ashmita Patel, each of whom, along with other defendants,
are subject to the Injunction Prohibiting the Disposal of Assets Worldwide entered by The High
Court of Justice in London, England.
SUMMARY QF CASE

1. This case concems 2 series of frauds and conspiracies in which a rogue
employee of Casio, Osamu Sayo, conspired with Mitsuyuki [{asegawa and others to divert and
steal millions of dollars of Casio funds and the proceeds of securities investments. During the
course of these conspiracies, the various conspirators lied to, and cheated, Casio and each other,
generated fraudulent records to conceal the frauds, and engaged in an elaborate series of wire
transfers in an effort to launder the stolen funds and conceal their racketeering activities.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This is an action for damages and declaratory relief arising under the laws
of the United States. The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action, pursuant to
28 U.S.C. §1331 (federal question), because plaintiff Casio asserts claims under the Racketeer
Influenced Corrupt Organizations Act (“RICO™), 18 U.S.C. §§1961 et seq. and the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), 15 U.S.C. §§78a et seq.

3. The Court has jurisdiction over the state law claims under the principle of
supplemental jurisdiction. Supplemental jurisdiction over the state law claims exists pursuant to
28 U.S.C. §1367(a) because the state law claims are so related to the claims over which the Court

has original jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or controversy.
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4. Personal jurisdiction 1s derived from either 18 U.S.C. § 1965(b):0r (d) and
15 U.S.C. § 78aa for the domestic defendants under RICO and the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, respectively. With respect to the foreign defendants, this Court may exercise personal
jurisdiction under CPLR 302, New York’s long arm statute, and Restatements (Second) Conflicts
of Law §§ 35-37, 47, 49 and 50, for the RICO and Securities Exchange Act claims, respectively.
This Court has personal jurisdiction over the foreign-resident defendants named below because,
among other things, they are and were co-conspirators of the United States citizens, United
States residents and defendants in the commission of the federal law violations alleged herein;
they or their agents and/or representatives or control persons traveled to and from this District
and conducted business or transactions or communications relating to the Casio funds (the
$30,000,000, $2,000,000, and $64,000,000 entrusted by Casio to defendant Osamu Sayo
hereafter shall be referred to as “Casio Funds”) in this District; the Casio Funds were transferred
through banks and brokerage firms in the United States and within this District for the purpose of
paying to defendants unlawful sums and profits derived from the Casio Funds to the foreign-
resident defendants; the foreign-residents’ plans, activities, and schemes materially affected the
United States and commerce and persons in the United States; and foreign-residents conspired to
commit torts, commifted torts, and participated in the commission of torts by others, while they
or their agents or co-conspirator were in the United States.

5. Venue is proper in this District (a) under 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) aud (d)
because certain defendants are residents of, have an agent or agents in, or transact their affairs in
this District, and because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims
arose in the District, and because certain of the defendants are aliens and may be sued in any

district, (b) under the co-conspirator theory of venue applicable to RICO, 18 U.S.C. §1965(a),
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and Sccurities Exchange Act actions 15 U.S.C. 78aa, and (¢) because the ends ofjustiée require

that other parties residing in other districts be brought before the Court.

RELEVANT TIME PERIOD

6. The relevant time period to this Second Amended Complaint is from at
least Febrnary 1997 (depending on the date defendants or certain defendants conspired to
defraud Casio, the beginning of the relevant time period may be much earlier). Therefore, the
beginning date is the date when certain defendants conspired to create and embark on a
fraudulent scheme for the unlawful and dishonest intention and purpose of obtaining control of
approximately $100,000,000 of Casic Funds to convert to their own use and benefit. The
relevant time period is ongoing in that defendants are still concealing the whereabouts of the
Casio Funds and have so far refused to provide Casio with any explanation as to its whereabouts
or uses. ‘

THE PARTIES

7. Plaintiff Casio is a company registered under the laws of Japan and is
engaged in the business of manufacturing, developing, marketing and selling electronic and
computer goods of different types worldwide. Its President is Kashuo Kashio (“Kashio”) and
one of its four managing directors is Yoshiaki Suzuki (“Suzuki™). Isamu Matsushima
(“Matsushima”) is the Head of Casio's Legal Department.

8. Defendant Osamu Sayo (““Sayo™) was employed by Casio as Deputy
General Manager of its Finance and Treasury Division at Casio's main offices in Tokyo, Japan.

Sayo's employment was terminated on June 4, 1998 as a result of the conduct alleged against him
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herein. Sayo is a citizen of Japan and maintained a residence at 2-12-14 Naﬁta—higaslii,
Suginami, Tokyo, Japan.

9. Defendant Mitsuyuki Hasegawa (“Hasegawa™) is believed to be a citizen
of Japan with a residence in this District at 149 Fifth Avenue, Suite 711, New York, New York
10011.

10.  Defendant Theoddor Tsuru (“Tsuru”) is believed to be a citizen of Japan
with a residence in this District at 721 Fifth Avenue, 44% Floor, New York, New York 10022.
Defendant Cranest Intemational, Inc. (“Cranest”) is owned and/or controlied by Tsuru, who
purports to be its Chief Executive Officer.

11.  Defendant Cranest is believed o be a corporation organized under the
laws of the State of California with its principal place of business at 721 Fifth Avenue, 52™ Floor
R, New York, New York 10022. Cranest also purports to have a place of business at 8383
Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 360, Beverly Hills, California 90211. Cranest is managed, operated,
and controlled by Tsuru.

12. Defendant Joanne Marlowe (“Marlowe™) is a citizen of the United States
with a residence in Illinois at 2300 Berrington Road, Hoffman Estatés, IL 60195. Defendant
Charivari Capital Corporation (“Charivari”} is owned and/or controlled by Marlowe, who
purports to be its President and/or Director and/or Secretary.

13.  Defendant Charivari is a company registered under the laws of Barbados
with its principal place of business at Parker House, Wildley Business Park, Wildley Road, St.
Michael, Barbados. Charivar is managed, operated, and controlled by Marlowe.

14.  Defendant Joseph Robert Kelso (“Kelso”) is a citizen of the United States

who is currently residing under “house arrest” at the Sheraton Park Tower Hotel, Knightsbridge,
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London, England. Kelso is believed to be the Chairman, President and Chiet‘Execut{Ve Officer
of defendant Crane Limited (“Crane”) and owns and/or controls Crane.

15.  Defendant Crane is a company registered in the Isle of Man with an office
at 19 Mount Haverlock, Douglas, Isle of Man and a place of business at ESS Plant, Unit 2a, Start
Hill, Bishaps Stortford, Hertfordshire CM22 7DG. Crane is managed, operated, and controlled
by Kelso and Ashmita Patel.

16, Defendant Wayne Nishiyama (“Nishiyama”) is believed to be a citizen of
the United States with a residence in this District at 529 West 427 Street, New York, New York
10036.

17. Defendant Eugen Kaiser (“Kaiser”) is believed to be a citizen of Australia.
Kaiser is the Chief Executive Officer of Ocean View Marketing, Ltd.

18. Defendant Richard Wolpow (“Wolpow™) is the Managing Director of -
Ocean View Maiketing, Ltd.

19.  Defendant Ocean View Marketing, Ltd. (“OVM”) is a company registered
in the Isle of Man with an office at Derby House, Athol Street, Douglas, Isle of Man with a place
of business at Carretera General del Sur s/n, E-35120 Arguineguin, Gran Canaria. OVM is
managed, operated, and controlled by Kaiser and Wolpow, and upon information and belief,
Tsuru.

20.  Defendant Ashmita Patel (“Patel”) has a residence at Flat 75, Onslow
Court, Prince Albert Road, London, England NW8 7EW. Patel is a director of Crane or

otherwise controls its activities now that Kelso is under “house arrest.”
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THE CONSPIRACY AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD CASIO

21. While Sayo was employed as the Deputy General Manager of the Finance
and Treasury Division at Casio, he owed Casio fiduciary, contractual and duties of care (a) to
exercise the powers entrusted to him by Casio for the performance of his duties in Casio's best
interests and not for his own interests or the interests of other persons; (b) not to allow his
interests to conflict with those of Casio; and (c) not to make any personal or secret profits from
the use of his position or Casio's assets. Sayo breached each of these duties, with the knowing
participation of the other defendants, in furthermore of a conspiracy, by misappropriating funds
in the amounts of $30,000,000, $2,000,000, and $64,000,000 which were, over the relevant time
period, entrusted to him by Casio.

22.  Defendants’ fraudulent scheme and pattern of unlawful racketeering
activity began, at the latest, in or around February 1997. The defendants, including Hasegawas,
conspired with one another and others to use Sayo's position at Casio for the unlawful and
dishonest intention and purpose <;f obtaining control over substantial monies belonging to Casio
which they would then either “pocket” themselves or use to generate profits and income for their
own benetit and purpose, all the while concealing their fraudulent activities from Casio. All told,
the defendants repeatedly and continuously defrauded Casio on at least three separate occasions
in an amount not less than $96,000,000, by conspiring to defraud Casio out of $30,000,000,
$2,000,000 and $64,000,000 entrusted to Sayo by Casio for investment in the United States.

23.  Casio's investigation of each defendant’s continued role and participation
in this conspiracy continues, but with the limited information available to Casio at this time (not
having the benefits of discovery or an accounting from any defendant) the unlawful scheme

constitutes classic racketeering activity which apparently began as follows: Pursuant to
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defendants’ conspiracy and fraudulent scheme, and in breach of Sayo’s duties to Cask;, the
defendants embarked on a plan to steal as much as they could from Casio. All defendant’s knew
that their roles in the scheme were unlawful and dishonest because, among other reasons, they
intended to make profits for their own benefit and purposes from monies properly belonging to
Casio without Casio's prior knowledge or approval. Defendants obtained the ability to control
Casio’s monies by the use of Sayo's position. Sayo falsely represented to Casio the purpose for
which the Casio monies were intended to be, and were, used and omitted to'tell his superiors that
he intended to divert Casio’s monies and the proceeds of securities sales into personal and
business accounts of his co-conspirators and other unidentified persons.

A. THE $30.000.000 DEFALCATION.

24. On or about February 5, 1997, Sayo obtained from the relevant members
of Casio's board whe were empowered to give such authority, and in accordance with Casio’s
intemal procedures for obtaining the same, written authority to invest up to the yen equi;/alcnt of
$30,000,000 in securities, namely, foreign currency investment in mainly AAA class short term
bonds guaranteed by the US Government and foreign currency time deposits at three month
periods. The purpose was to pursue profits to offset the depreciation of the yen on foreign
exchange markets. Exhibit 1.

25. On or about February 18, 1997, Sayo and Hasegawa concocted a
document (the “forged PoA”) entitled “Special Limited Power of Attorney” which purported to
be an instrument whereby Casio, acting by Suzuki and Sayo, granted to Hascgawa and Tsuru all
rights, powers and authority to act on behalf of Casio, including to make all arrangements and
contracts necessary to “initiate and implement all Private Investment contracts which could allow

the realization of investment offering both high yields and full total, permanent security” on the
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terms and conditions therein set out. Exhibit2. The forged PoA stated that it was to i:e
assignable, not to expire before March 31, 1998 and thereafter to be terminable upon 30 days
written notice. Although signed by Sayo, a seal of Casio was affixed to it without Casio’s
authority, and Suzuki's signature thereon was forged by Hasegawa or one of his associates using
a copy of Suzuki's passport furnished to Hasegawa by Saya. Sayo later confessed to his role in
the forgery of Suzuki’s signature. Exhibit 3. Therefore, the forged PoA was 2 nullity and of no
legal effect;

26.  Shortly thereafier, Tsuru opened an account at the Marine Midland Bank,
140 Broadway, New York in the name of Casio (giving as its address in the United States
Tsuru's own address at 712 5 Avenue, New York, New York) and upon which Tsuru and Sayo
were joint signatories. Tsuru thereafter set down in writing the steps for the unlawful transfer of
the Casio Funds. Exhibits 4 and 3;

27. On or about March 13, 1997, in furtherance of the conspiracy, Sayo
procured the wire transfer of $10,000,000 belonging to Casio from Casio’s bank account at The
Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited Tokyo Branch to Tsuru’s account at
Marine Midland Bank New York (“the MMB account”). Exhibit 6. Further, on or about March
19, 1997 Sayo procured the wire transfer of an additional $20,000,000 belonging to Casio from
Casio’s bank accounts elsewhere to Casio’s account at Citibank NA, 153 53" Street, New York,
Exhibit 7, and thence to the account at Marine Midland Bank New York. Exhibit 8. The
expression “Casio monies” used herein refers, as the context requires, to this initial $30,000,000
or the proceeds or profits derived therefrom or from any part of them;

28. In late March 1997, Tsuru took steps to open a bank account no. 59568511

sort code 20-47-35 at Barclays Knightsbridge in London (“the First Knightsbridge account™) in
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Casio's name but controlled by himself and Sayo as signatories. To this end, Sayo fun;lishcd to
Barclays Knightsbridge the following documents prepared by him without the knowledge or
authority of the officers of Casio who were, in fact, authorized to provide the same:
(a) a letter addressed to Barclays Knightsbridge dated March 27, 1997 on
Casio letterhead signed by Sayo and to which Casio's seal, Exhibit 9, was

added without Casio’s authority, falsely representing that:

“1. [Tsuru] is authorized to open an account on behalf of [Casio] in
London;
2. [Tsuru] is authorized to invest substantial sums of money on

[Casio's] behalf including transfers to a personal account in his
name”’;

) a purported minute dated April 3, 1997 of a resolution of Casio's board at
a meeting taking place on that d;x(a in Tokyo resolving to issue in faver of
Barclays a facsimile indemnity in the form required by it and authorizing
Tsuru to execute the same on its behalf. Exhibit 10. In fact no such
meeting had taken place or resolutions adopted. Casio's seal had been
affixed to the purported minute by Sayo without Casio’s authority.
Because the minute was forged by Sayo or his co-conspirators, it is a
nullity being of no legal effect;

29. In about March 1997 Tsuru and Sayo apparently had wire transferred the

$30,000,000 million belonging to Casio from the MMB account to the First Knightsbridge

account opened in Casio's name at Barclays Knightsbridge.

-10-
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30. Thereafter, Tsuru procured the wire transfer of $25,000,000 mi'llion to an
account no. 83824866 sort code 20-47-33 (“the Second Knightsbridge Account”) at Barclays
Knightsbridge which was in his own name only and in respect of which he was sole signatory.

31. Onorabout May I, 1997, Tsuru entered into a purported Project
Management and Funding Agreement (the “Los Frailes Contract”) with OVM in furtherance of
the conspiracy for the investment of $25,000,000 providing for payments to Tsuru’s personal
account at Barclays Bank. Exhibit 11. As set forth in Exhibit A to the Agreement, the
$25,000,000 was to be transferred back to Tsuru at his personal account at Barclays Bank after
one year and additional payments to him over 49 weeks totaling another $22,500,000.

32.  Asaresult of the forged PoA and conversion of the Casio monies, Casio
was defrauded out of the initial $30,000,000 with, as sct forth below, the knowing participation
of the other defendants who thereafter embarked upon an elaborate fraudulent scheme to conceal

the same from Casio.

(i) Tsuru's Knowing and Substantial Participation in Defrauding Casio Out
of at Least $30,000,000

33.  Tsuruw’s participation in the conspiracy to defraud Casio out of the
$30,000,000 and into his control (as signatory on the MMB and First Knightsbridge accounts and
subsequently as sole signatory on the Second Knightsbridge account) warrants the imposition of
a constructive trust over at least $30,000,000 of his funds.

34. According to Tsuru, he lost control of the $25,000,000 when the funds
were transferred from OVM’s account at Alpha Credit Bank, to which he was a joint signatory,
to OVM’s account at Barclays Bank plc in the Isle of Man over which he claims to have no

signatory authority. Exhibit 12.

-11-
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35, Inbreach of his duties to Casio as a constructive trustee and in furtherance

of the conspiracy to defraud Casio, Tsuru acted as follows:

(2)

®)

()

Tsuru failed to take any adequate or proper steps to preserve the $30,000,000 for
the benefit of Casio or to prevent their being subject to a risk of dissipation or to
account to Casio in respect to them or to return them to Casio immediately or at
all;
Tsuru converted $5,000,000 of the Casio monies for his own benefit and/or
purposes in the First Knightsbridge account which constitutes an outright theft of
Casio monies. Exhibit 13;
Without the benefit of any proper or adequate prior investigation, research or duc
diligence in respect thereof, through the Los Frailes Contract, Tsuru conspired
with OVM to launder the $25,000,000 through the Second Knightsbridge account
in a purported project to construct a hotel and golf course on Gran Canaria (“the
Los Frailes Project”). The Los Frailes Contract provided, inter alia, that:
(1)  OVM would cause to be issued:
“an acceptable bank-issued one (1) year term Demand Guarantee covering
One Hundred Percent (100%) of the amount assigned for management to
[OVM]7;
(2) the $25,000,000 would be transferred by Tsuru into an account at Alpha
Credit Bank called “Harris Bank International Ltd New York . . .
Reference (OVM] . . . Account No. 60011" as a “Custodian/Trustee

Account” (“the Alpha account™);

-12-
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3) starting 15 banking days from receipt into that account 24 payments (by
way of profits) of $937,500 would be made fortnightly into Tsuru's
account no. 83824866 at Barclays Knightsbridge amounting to a total
return of $22,500,000 over 49 weeks;

&) the investment of $25,000,000 would in addition be returned after 1 year.

In light of these contract provisions, Tsuru knew or should have known, the wire

transfer of $25,000,000 to OVM was just another step in the fraudulent scheme to

defraud Casio. The Los Frailes Project was at best, a highly risky investment in
which to invest the $25,000,000 Casio monies and at worst a sham or fraud;

On or about May 5, 1997, Tsuru conspired with Kaiser and Wolpow to obtain an

additional secret profit from the purported Los Frailes Project by being allocated

an equity stake therein; ‘

On or about May 6, 1997, Tsuru caused Barclays Knightsbridge to wire transfer

$25,000,000 of Casio Funds from the Second Barclays account to the account at

Alpha referred to in sub-paragraph (b) above, which was an account upon which

he was joint signatory with Wolpow.

On or about May 23, 1997, Tsuru knowingly permitted and assisted in the wire

transfer of the $25,000,000 out of his control and out of England to an account in

the name and under the sole control of OVM at Barclays Bark in the Isle of Man;

On or about May 27, 1997, Tsuru knowingly permitted and assisted the purported

transfer of $25,000,000 from the account of OVM at Barclays Bank, Douglas, Isle

of Man, to OVM's account at Barclays Bank, New York. Exhibit 14;

-13-
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On or about June 6, 1997, Tsuru knowingly permitted and assisted the-further
wire transfer of the $25,000,000 from the account of OVM at Barclays Bank New
York to an account no. 5677025 at Northem Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois, in
the name of OVM and/or Charivari;

Tsuru failed to take any prompt or adequate legal steps, at that time, to recover or
regain control of the $25,000,000 unlawfully transferred by him to OVM and/or
Kaiser and/or Wolpow or later to Charivari and/or Marlowe and/or Crane and/or
Kelso and/or Patel;

Thereafter, Tsuru sought from OVM and/or Kaiser and/or Wolpow and/or
Charivari and/or Marlowe and/or Crane and/or Kelso (some or all of whom by
them controlled these funds) a further secret profit of $5,000,000 to be paid as a
fee for introducing and/or to be paid out of the $25,000,000 that had been
transferred and Jaundered through OVM. As set forth in the next Section, the
$25,000,000 was further laundered by defendants in an effort to further conceal
the canspiracy to defraud Casio.

On or about September 19, 1997, as further payments to Tsuru for his role in the
conspiracy to defraud Casio, Tsuru agreed with his co-conspirator to unlawfully
transfer at least an additional $3,500,000 of the $25,000,000 originally transferred
by him to OVM. This sum was wire transferred to an account no. 400025132
held at a branch of Chase Manhattan Bank in New York in the account name of
Yamaichi Bank Switzerland (the “CMB account”) after which it was further
disbursed or appropriated by Tsuru for his own benefit or purposes including

about $1,100,000 million thereof which was disbursed via wire transfer to

-14-~



3004

Hasegawa. Exhibit 15. The $3,500,000 million transfer instruction sﬁpplemented
an earlier $5,000,000 million transfer instruction. All told, it appears that Tsuru
stole at least $8,000,000 of the Casio Funds or appropriated them to his personal
benefit;

U} The co-conspirators have concocted different stories as to the whereabouts of the
Casio monies in an effort to further conceal the fraudulent scheme. Attached as
Exhibit 16 1is a “Brief History of Casio Funds Managed by Theoddor Tsuru” and
purportedly prepared by him, together with a rebuttal to the same purportedly
prepared by Marlowe, Exhibit 17, on behalf of Charivari and OVM. A “File Note
on Meeting with Joanne Marlowe” on November 19, 1997 prepared by counsel to
Tsuru is also attached as Exhibit 18. The co-conspirators are at odds as to the
truth and the whereabouts of the Casio monies;

(m) By the terms of a written agreement dated September 29, 1997 (“the Settlement
Agreement”) Tsuru conspired with OVM, Kaiser, Wolpow, Charivari and
Marlowe, inter alia, to participate in the generation and division between them of
further secret profits using Casio's monies in an apparent effort to resolve their
differences with respect to sharing the proceeds of the fraudulent scheme. Exhibit
19;

(i) OVM’s, Kaiser’s and Wolpow’s Kanowing and Substantial Participation
in Defrauding Casio Out of at Least $30,000,000

36. OVM, Kaiser, and Wolpow never intended at any stage to use the Casio
mounies towards investment ia this, or any, Les Frailes Project (which did not in fact exist). On

receipt of the Casio monies into their control by their transfer to the OVM account at Alpha, or at

~15~
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FCR
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CASIO COMPUTER CO., LID.

Plaintiff,
V.

OSAMU SAYO, MITSUYUKI
HASEGAWA, THEODDOR TSURU,
CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC.,
OCEAN VIEW MARKETING LIMITED,
EUGEN KAISER, RICHARD WOLPOW,
CHARIVARI CAPITAL CORPORATION
JOANNE M. MARLOWE, CRANE
LIMITED, JOSEPH ROBERT KELSO,
ASHMITA PATEL and WAYNE
NISHIYAMA,

Defendants.

Civil Action No. 98 Civ.

(WK)

'

3772

EXHIBITS TO SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT

McCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
One World Trade Center
Suite 2247

New York, NY
(212) 466-9018
[STT-€088)
Attorneys for Plaintiff

10048-0263
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7) : BRIEF HISTORY OF CASIQ FuNDS MANAGED BY
/ 3 THEODDOR TSURU
gh No.

heoddor Tsurn (TT) was given exclusive management of $30mil belonging’
1 o Casio Computer Corp Lid (Casio).

$5mil was paid on fees ffom the {nitisl swn, end $25mil was placed fn an
2} sccount with Barcley's Bank, Knightsbridge, London. Peveso ] Accaand Tsacu

In Mey 1997 TT placed the $25mil under the management of Ocean View
3} -Marketivg Ltd (CEO Eugen Kaiser, MD Richerd Wolpow) (‘OVM™), OVM

rzpresented that-they werz-find mansgers-who had subs@ntiai* fmds nder

managament in various high vield investment programs. { .5 Feailes

"he funds were moyed to Alpha Credit Bank, London o an acconnt where |
Richard Walpaw gad TT were joint signatories. The stated management
objective was to excaangs the funds for 100 + LIBOR one year motes.

Following numerous delays and extensions, on Thursdey 22 Mzy 2 letter
'§)  was issued to Alpha Credit Bank staticg that the funds were ‘o be held on
ovemight deposit.

On Friday 23 May Wolpow telephoned TT and said 1hat they hed an
#1 excellent opportmify in & tmdiag program if the funds were moved
immedistely to the [ile of Man. Wolpoi insisted that {acre was 1o lime for
TT to fly to Londoniand it had o bz done immediately. Walpow pramised
that the following Monday & bank guerantee would be issued and thus the
funds would never be &t risk. TT agreed to allow the funds to be-moved ©

1 IVM's zccount with Barclays, Iéle of Man,

‘ From this point on TT never hed effective contro! of the funds, No bank

;(7)  Euarantee was ever issued We kmow that for reasons unknown the funds
Were moved to Rothschilds, Northern Trust and back again. Noae of these
rmovements were ever discussed with TT and certamly did not have bis
petmission. At around this point Chariveri enters the picture. Northem Trust
had clased Charivariis accowt &t around this time for unspecified reasons
aad Rothschilds were concerned sbout roney laundering. We believe soms
rzport waa isgued to the FBI at this poiot.

Page 1 of 4 11709097 2:15 PM
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Having all elong stated that they were ﬁﬁr,cipals and they themselves were
the fund mansgers, ©VM now confracted for the mznagement of the 5230l
with Charjvari, No proper informsticn was provided on the fund

managerment agrecmm('(despire repeated reqaesis).

During Aungust OVM t0ld T7 thal the bank guacantee (promised twe acd o
half months previously) would not be issued for | year bul an
authenticatabic depasit receivt with s CUSIP number could be issued. If TT
agreed (o this then the profits could be increased by 10 times. TT agreed this
but subject to OVM and Charivari giving full disclosure as to (he locatian
and management of the funds AND the payment of the fees ($5mil) and
proflls efready promised. At this point Cherivar énd OVM agresd they
wauld srovide & strtement-showing capital-plus profits forCesio was §33mil
(ot & hard task if even a froction of what they had said previcusly was truc).
OVM and Charivari represented thet profitg alreadv made (in excess of
S{Z,Smilz would be disbursed by the end of the month. TT repeated this -«
intormation to Casio. None of it was done.

Thes: funds were:never produced and Cesio begen 1o gat warried. 10
placate them 7T personally borrewed $3.5mil which wes paid tc Cesie

“Throughout the foregoing period TT became increasingly werried that tee
et

funds had in fact béen stolen. At best it appeered that they were being tiscd
to generate profits in which TT aud Casio were not going 10 share.

After further defevs, non-performance elc QVM issued & leler on &7

September stating (inler alie): '

« The syadication-fes of. $5mil hed bsen wired to TT on ¢7
September. This was not twue.

+ A new sfructure would be put in place identifying the funds a:
oeing under TT's control .

+ The projécted profits of 360% p.z. would be clearly stated in 2
“revised mester agreement”

¢« Funds 10taling S33mil would be avaflable for eudit by Casio
between 25% Seotemnber and 10% October.

4

None of these werz ever done.

Poge o4 LLO9OT 2:15 PR
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In Septemiber TT signed a document (which was witnessed bv Crane)
whereby he accepted o payment of §3.5mil out of cavital. This was taken by,
T71 in order to repav the Joan he had takxen owt earber. TT sigued this’
decument under durass, 25 it seemed to bz the only method to repay the losn
(The costs of .this [oan have bzen documented to OVM and_they have
accepted that it is their responsibility to pay these costs but they lave nol
done s0.) ’ A

This payment of $3.5mil “reduced” the capitel under meofigement to
$21.5mil. However since by this time OV} and CCC had represented that
$12.5mil profits hadibesn made but it should never have beén necessary, .

On 21" September TT consulted Richard Poulden (“RP™). a iawver with
some cxpeniencs in these matters. RP cautioned that in reality after 3 months
T had nothing: most of the agreements with OVM had besn bresched by
e, the Jocation of the funds was unknown but purportedly was with vet
another group Crane Limited, Cherivari had (and siill doy refused to produce
a copy of their management sgrecment with Crane and TT had no conwol
over the funds. -

Over the period 27% to 29" September & “Settlement Agreement” was
16) pegotinied between TT, OVM and Charivar. Part of the objective of (his
wes to satisfy the plported demands of Crans Limited that the various
parties “sort themselves out” and establisk clearly to whom the funds
belonged.

The Settlenent Agreement sef out various tasks which had to be performed™

) by OVM end Charivasi relsted to establishing & clear audit tail of
I nagement agreemsnts ele relating to the funds, producing ststements fram
C.EDE a5 to what was held end where and establishing the bona fides of
themselves ard Crane. '

RISy 2 MR oUW S W A

about the whereabouts of their funds.

18

Cn 3.‘~d October Casic appointed Shigeo Hashimoto (*SH”) to investigate the
13) locatien of their finds and profite. SH sppoinied RP to act with him in this
process. :

Pige 3 of 4 13/09/97 2:15 BN
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Over the following svesks numerous promises wers made by Chariveri and
OVM sbout profit distibutions, eudits being prepered ctc. These included
warious statements of profits which had been made of $26mil (not including -
the original $12.5mil which is still “frozen™.in Micland). No docwments
have gver been prodiiced end no funds have been distiouted.

Finally, over one month after the Settlement Agreement had bzen signed and
with OVM snd Chanvar in breach-of multiple provisions of this agreement,
ot 317 October RP issued notices to Charivari and OVM setting out the
various breaches of ihe Settlement Agreemen{. Although both companies

" have acknowledged receipt of the notices they hsve ‘failed to o remedy the_
- breaches of make T 34UITECO 185PCnse. :

On 6" November Casio issued & new power of attormey to SH Sp"“iﬁcallv
rizing him to negotiste with QVM, Cbmvan &nd Crane Limifed for the

refurn of the capital and profits.

Page 4 of 4 1109197 2:15 PM
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CASIO COMPUTER COLTDL —_— . ~
) Eofaoa i,

1. Nichi-Stinusir 2<¢home
Sunukaku, Tohyo 1683-C2 Japun

Cxpe. CASIOKESANKL
Teler: CASI0 J28931

Mr. Shigeo Hashimeto

Mr. Mitsuyuki Hasegawa
149 Fifth Avenue, Suite 711
New York, NY 10011

U.S. A

October 3, 1997

Dezar Mr. Hehsimato and Mr. liasegawa,

As of October 3rd, 1557, USA Ecsiern Time, we officially withdraw autherization of our touai
operating funds, USS30,600,000.00 whick is currently in operation, from Mr. Theodore K.
Tsuru (Passport No. Japan MZ0030551KOSHI TSURY) due 10 breach of contract. Threrefore,
we wgently direct and deizgate the entire 2uthorzation in Tegard 10 the recovery of our capital
znd invesunent profits including manegerent of legal problems to Mr. Hashimoto and Mr.

Hasegawa.

Yours sincerely,

E

Osamu Seyo

Deputy General Manager
Finance and Tre:éury Division
Casio Computer Co.:Ltd.

6-1 Nishi-Shinjuku 2!;chomc
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-02
Jepan
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Third Affirmation

1.
2. Theoddor Tsuru
3. 3rd Defendant
4 January 1999
5 TT4
IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE CH 1998 - C No. 3241
CHANCERY DIVISION
BETWEEN:
CASIO COMPUTER LIMITED
Plaintiff

and

(1) OSAMU SAYO
(2) MITSUYUKI HASEGAWA
(3) THEODDOR TSURU
(4) CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC
(5) OCEAN VIEW MARKETING LIMITED
(6) EUGEN KAISER
(7} RICHARD WOLPOW
(8) CHARIVARI CAPITAL CORPORATION
(9) JOANNE MARLOW
(10) CRANE LIMITED
(11) JOSEPH ROBERT KELSO
(12) ASHMITA PATEL
(13) BARCLAYS BANK PLC
(14) ALPHA CREDIT BANK A.E.
Defendants

THIRD AFFIRMATION OF
THEODDOR TSURU

STATE OF NEW YORK]
ss:

COUNTY OF NEW YORK]

THEODDOR TSURU being duly affirmed deposes and says:

1. [ am the third Defendant in this action.

Doc No: 1290830
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contract”. It is not clear to me whether this referred to a breach of contract on my part
or on the part.of those with whom I was dealing. My view is that the ]:atter is the case
since I continued to be involved on the instructions of Casio. This was communicated
to me by letter of 3 Octcber 1997 a copy of which appears at Page 166. The letter

ends:-

“therefore we urgently direct and delegate the entire authorisation with regard to
the recovery of our capital and investment profits inciuding management of legal

problems to Mr Hashimoto and Mr Hasegawa”.

The letter was signed by Save. On 7 November 1997 Casio granted Hashimoto a
power of attorney to recover the funds (“the Hashimoto POA™) a copy of which
appears at pages 169 to 170. Following the revocation of my authority I would quite
happily have ceased my dealings with Casio, particularly in view of the threats against
me by Hashimoto but Hashimoto insisted that | assist him in recovering the funds and

I really did not have a choice in the matter.

In or around the end of September or the beginning of October 1997 1 engaged the
services of a Mr Richard O"Dell Poulden (“Poulden™) who had represented himself to
me as being a barrister. [ had been introduced to Polden by Wolpow. It subsequently
transpired that Poulden is non-practising. | did not know this at the time [ was dealing

with him.

On 27 October 1997 Poulden wrote a letter before action to Marlowe. a copy of which
is at pages 167 10168, The letter before action was based on breaches of the
Settlement Agrecment. If. as appears to be the contention of Casio. the Settlement

Agreement was an attempt to make a secret profit | would not have taken such steps.

At the beginning of November 1997 Poulden suggested that his contact, Mr Chris
Wilkes. might be able to assist in having Kelso confirm the whereabouts of the funds,
make them available for auditing or at least provide an audit wail for Casio’s

accounting purposes and to make payments of profit. Accordingly, Pouiden drafted

Doc No: 1290830 63
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1. Third Affirmation
2. Theoddor Tsuru

3. 3rd Defendant

4. January 1998
5. TT4

CH 1998 - C No. 3241

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

CHANCERY DIVISION
BETWEEN:
CASIO COMPUTER LIMITED
Plaintiff
and

(1) OSAMU SAYO
(2) MITSUYUKI HASEGAWA
(3) THEODDOR TSURU
(4) CRANEST INTERNATIONAL INC
(5) OCEAN VIEW MARKETING LIMITED
(6) EUGEN KAISER
(7) RICHARD WOLPOW
(8) CHARIVARI CAPITAL CORPORATION
(9) JOANNE MARLOW
(10) CRANE LIMITED
(11) JOSEPH ROBERT KELSO
(12) ASHMITA PATEL
(13) BARCLAYS BANK PLC
(14) ALPHA CREDIT BANK A.E.

Defendants

THIRD AFFIRMATION
OF
THEODDOR TSURU

Titmuss Sainer Dechert
2 Serjeant’s Inn
London

EC4Y ILT

Tel: 0171 583 5353
Fax: 0171 353 3683
Ref: CV412/T512001

Solicitors for the third Defendant

Doc No: 1290830 1
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Theoddor Tsuru

721 Fifth Avenue, Apt 44A
New York NY 10022
Tek: (212) 75342600
Fax (212) 753-3911
E-msil: cranest@men com

08 August, 1997

Barclays Bank plc, Knightsbridge
Atm: Mr. Marc Selis

Dear Mr. Marc Selis:

In relation to cur participation in a private syndication of funds in of a resort project in
the Canary Istands, we have elected to utilize the US$25,000,000.00 had been place under
my care and discretionary management by Casio Computer Co. Lid.

However, 25 you may know, 1 have fooked at a number of both traditiona) and untraditional in-

vestment vehicles over the past few months in order 10 identify the highest and best purpose for
the use of these funds which has created some pecessity for a clarification of origin now that we
bave found an acceptable and conventional bame for our investment funds.

To assist us in our endeavor, 1 would sincerely appreciate if you will confirm the following to us
via return corres 3

a) the date of deposit of those funds to my account with you;

b) the remitter of said funds to our account;

c) the means by which funds were deposited (i.c. bank draft, SWIFT, cashicr's check, etc)

d) the form of valid authorization of myself 10 manzge and invest these funds on behalf of
the remitter; and

¢} the date of withdmwal of said funds and the identity of the Compeny in whose favor said
funds were drawn.

If you can be 50 kind a5 1o draw this letter today for pickup by Mr. Kaiser of Ocean View Mar-
keting. it wokild be of great assistance in furthering the commencement of the resort i
Picase be adviscd that the letter will only be provided 10 the The Northern Trust Bank, SO

S. 1a Salle St, Chicago, 1L 60675, John Snyder/Bryan Beane, 312-444-7028 (facsimile) and the
applicable regulatory agent, Mr. Bryan Beane, both of which are respoasible for establishing the
providence of our funds. Mr. Bean my elect to conract you for the purpose of validating your po-
sitioa 50 please include your contact numbers.

Best Regards,

coddor Tsuru
c.c. Eugene Kaiser
(212) 753-3626
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PAGE
84/83/1998 B8:54 212-727-2747 THE HASHI GROLP

RESOLUTE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
(/o Hashi Research Consultants
149 Sth Averwe, Sutte 711

New York. NY 10011
Mr R, O'D. Pouiden
Clo 47 Park Streat
London W1 8" April 1993
Ve Facaimiie to 0171 451 72814
Daar Richard,

Reluctantly | sccept your sdvice that you should mest with the joumnalist who has besn
harassing everyone over the last few woeks. | suppose it is better o try and set the
record straight rather than have the wrong siory published.

In your meeting you may show him this letier and also my criginal power of attormay
from Casio. :

For the record:

¢ Caslo ere not Involved In sny investment or property deveicpmant as hes bean
sugoested. All rights have been assigned to Resolute investments.

¢ Although the shares are heid through nominees | am the benaficlal owner of
Resolute invesiments.

s The directors of Resciuts are Ted Tsuru gnd myself.

o Resolite wiil work with the new management of Crane Limited to recover fs
funds from Mr Keiso and eny cthers of his co-conspirators.

In your mesting piease amphesise that we have giraady had co-openstion from cther
members of the press In keeping this matter quist pending our legal action. In the event
that putication by Mr GRiard damsges our legal mction or hnders the police
Investigation we will hoid him and his newspapar responsible.

Sincecsly,

TELEFHONE (212) 777 0909 FACSIMILE (212) 727 2747
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Senate Permanent Subconr
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # 58g

Exhibit S58g.

FSA investigation documents
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htp:/www fsa.gov.uk/pubs/press/1998/050 html

Publications > Press Releases 1998 >
FSA/PNI050/1998

The FSA gains injunctions against Hanover FSA
Bank Limited, Winston Allen and Patrick
Makosso-Jouvam

FSA/PN/050/1998
24 July 1998 .

The Financtal Services Authority {the "FSA”) nas obtained interim
injunctions in the High Court in London from Mr Justice Laddie against
Hanover Bank Limited (a company incorporated in Antigua) and two
individuals, Winston Allen and Patrick Makosso-Jouvam, who promoted
Hanover Bank Limited's business from an office at 22A Ives Sireel, Londen
SW7 and via an accemmodation address — Suite 234, 28 Old Brompton
Road, London SW3. The injunctions, granted under section 93(1) of the
Banking Act ("the Act"), restrair the defendants from accepting deposits in
cantravention of the Act, from making fraudulent inducements to make a
deposit and from using the name Hanover Bank or any other banking name,
or describe themselves as a bank or bankers, in ihe United Kingdom. The
High Court also restrained the individual defendants from promoting or
assisting in any way any deposit-taking, lending or other financial or banking
activities of Hanover Bank Limited from any premises in the United
Kingdom.

There will be a further hearing at the High Court on Wednesday 28 Juy
1998.

The FSA is continuing its investigation in co-aperation with the Jersey
Financial Services Commission and is anxious to speak to any members of
the public who have placed money with Hanover Bank Limited or any
person claiming to represent it. Calls should be made to the FSA's Statutory
Investigations Department on 0171-601 5541 or 0171-601 4522.

Notes for editors

. Section 3 of the Act provides that no persan shall in the UK
accept a deposit in the course of carrying on a deposit-taking
business unless authorised ta do o by the FSA or unless
otherwise exempt under the Act. Any person who contravenes
this section is guilty of an offence.

N

. Section 35 of the Act creates the offence of fraudulent
inducement to make a deposit, where a person knowingly or
recklessly makes a misieading, false or deceptive statement or
conceals facts to induce anather to make, or refrain from
making, a deposit or to enter into an agreement for that
purpose.

54

Section 42 of the Act gives the FSA wide powers to require
infarmation and documents for the purpose of investigating
suspected contraventions of sections 3 and 35 of the Act.

»

Section 67 of the Act provides that no person sarrying on any
business in the United Kingdom may use any name which
indicates or may reasonably be understeod to indicate that he
is a bank or banker or is catrying on a hanking business
unless he is an authorised institution to which that section
relates. Under section 33(1) of the Act, the FSA may apply fo
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the Court for an injunction restraining a person suspected of
contravening section 3, 35 or 67 of the Act from furthé
contraventions. -

. Section 75 of the Act provides that an overseas institution (as

defined) shall not establish a representative office in the
United Kingdom, unless it has given at least two months notice
to the FSA. A contravention of section 75 of the Actis a
criminal offence.

Telephone 020 7676 1000

Peter Parker / Jackie Blyth 0171 676 3232 outside
office hours Mobile 046 874 2044 Pager 04325 197
939

FSA Public Enquiry Unit 0845 606 1234
FSA Publications 020 7676 3298
FSA Website http:/rwww fsa.gov.uk/
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Plunciff

P G B WILLSHER: 15t
23 July 1998

Exhibits : PGBW 1-7

IN THE INTENDED ACTION
IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE CH 1998 No
CHANCERY DIvisiON

BETWEEN

THE FINANCIAL SERVICES AUTHORITY
[nended Plaineiff
_and-
(1) THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
(a company incorporated in Antigua)
(2) TERRY WINGROVE
(3) WINSTON ALLEN
(4) PATRICK MAKQOSSO-JOUVAM
Intended Defendants

FIRST AFFIDAVIT OF
PETER GEOFFREY BRIAN WILLSHER

I, PETER GEQFFREY BRIAN WILLSHER, of Threadncedle Sureet,

London, EC2R BAH MAKE OATH AND SAY as follows:

1)982030.289 PMC/KAF
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Introduction

1. I am 2 Manager in the Statutory Investigutioss Depurmment of the
Financial Services Authority (the FSA) and am duly auchorised o make ¢his
Affidavit on behalf of the FSA. Save as otherwise appears, the information
deposed to hercin is based on information and documents provided to we by
officers of the FSA (who arc contnuing to investigate the nuteer) and, unless

stated ocherwise, [ believe that infonnation to be true.,

Bank of England Act 1998

2. Pursuant to the Bank of England Act 1998, on 1 Junc 1998 the FSA
assumed cerain of the Bank of England's powers and responsibilities under the
Banking Act 1987, including its enforcement role in relation to illegal deposit
taking.

The FSA’s Application

3. I make this Affidavit in support of the FSA's application:

) for an injuncrion 1o restain the Intended Defendant by its officers,
servants or zgents from soliciting or accepring deposits, within the
meardng of Section 5(1) of the Bauking Act 1987 (the Act), from any

third j):uvy in contravention of the Act;

1J382036.259 Page 2



3021

(i)  vadous other orders preventing the Defendaut by its servangs,
officers or agents making cemain statemenxs in relation to ics operations;

and

(i)  for an injuncuon to restrain the Defendant by ics officers, servaurs
or agents wsing the name “Hanover Bank Limited” in the United
Kingdom, or describe itself or hold itself out as to indicate or reasonably
be understood to indicate thac it is a bank or banker or is carrying on a

banking business.
Background

4. Hanover Bank Limited, the Intended Defendant (Hanover) is
incorporated in Antigua as a bauk and has an office at 22A Ives Swreer, London
SW3. Hanover slio has an accommodation address a¢ Suie 234, 28 Ol
Brompton Road, South Kensington, London. Now produced and shown to me
and marked “PGBW 1" is a true copy of what I belicve o be 1 Certificate of
Incorporation and good standing issued by The Govemment of Antigua and
Bermuda for The Hanover Bank Limited dated 10 January 1996. Now
produced and shown to me and marked “PGBW 2” is a true copy of an exwact
concerning Hafover from the January 1998 edition of the Banking Abmanac.
The ownershipiof Hanover is staced in thar extmact to be 100% in M.A.
Fitzpamck and the total assets are shown 1o be USD 1,202,252 as ac 31

December 1996,

L1982030.289 Dams 1
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5. Hanover has recenty been the subject of an investigation by the FSA
which commenced on 7 July 1998 when Mr Jeremy Onue of the FSA: wils
conucted by Mr Gordon Pollock of the Jensey Financial Scrvices C‘onunission
(the Jersey FSC). During their telephone conversation ou that dace and a
subsequent telephone conversation on 8 July 1998, Mr Pollock informed Mr
Orme (amongst other things), that the Jerscy FSC had recendy been contacred
by an individual asking whether Hanover was 2 Jersey registered bank. Mr
Pollock advised Mr Omue that the Jersey FSC had told thar individual that

Hanover was not in fact a Jersey registered bauk.

6. Mir Pollock also informed Mr Onne that Hanover held an accomne with
the Standard Bank, Jersey and that between April and June 1998, 1 toul of USD

17 million had passed through that account from various sources.
The FSA’s Investigations

7. On the basis of the infonnation provided to the FSA by the Jersey FSC,
the FSA obuined a wamnt under Section 43 of the Act o enter and search
Hanover’s Ives Street premises and the accommodation address at Old
Brompton Road and take possession of, and copy any documents relating to the
possible contravention of Section 3 or 35 of the Act. (The Warrant). The
Warrant was obtained on 20 July 1998 and execured on the moming of 21 July

1998.

1J982030.289 . Page 4
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8. Ay a result of the exccution of the Warrang, the FSA ok possession of a :
large number of documents, which it wished 0 review as parr of i
investigadaons into patential contraventions by Hanover of Section 3 and/or
Section 35 of the Act.

9. Amongst the matedal seized by the FSA, were a nuiber of brochures in
2 varicry of forms entided “che Hanover Bank™. Now produced aud showu to
me and marked “PGBW 37 is 2 true copy of one of those brochures (the
Brochure). Now produced and shown to me and unrked “PGBW 47 is 2

paginated bundle of some of the other documents thit were seized by the FSA

on 21 July 1958,
10.  The FSA also obuined two computer hurd drives and three diskertes
which have not yet been reduced to 2 documentary or readable fonu.
The Brochure
11.  Under the heading, “The Hanover Bank Ltd”, page 3 of the Brochure
provides,

... The Bank holds a license to condua intenational bunking business on the

Island of Jersey (Channel Islands)

... Operating ifn‘thin the securicy of Jersey's stringent banking laws wul a regulatory

”

system oriented to the intemational baking communitv

12 Under the heading, “Our Mission”, page 3 of the Brochure provides:

1J982030289 Page S
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“Owr mission &5 to:

Provide  guaranteed  scauity Sor our dlients’ deposits  angd

investments;

’ Ensure complete privacy and confidentiality of their Inistness
transactions;

. Offer a wide range of sences that our clicnts wunt and need.

To best fulfil theiy mission, the directions and officers of the bank selected

the Lland of fersey’s as the Hanover Bank’s hoine.

Beyond Hanguer's own stict regulations in Jerscy, Jersep’s banking law's
impose also stiff penallies for the violution of laws relating to the reporting

and protection of client assets.”

13, Further, on page 4, the Brochure sets out the services offered by the bauk

which include,

“Currernt Accounts Non-interest bearing deposit accounts from

which withdrawals cun be made on

demand,

Certificate of Deposit Accounts Interest bearing deposit accounts of fixed

13952030.259

surts fron ficed perods, upon which
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ntarket ratcs-of interest are puid. Subject
to mininun atosts and lergelss of

deposizs.

14, The Brochure also sets out the procedures for opening 2 “Personal
Hanover Bank Ltd High Interest Dollar Account”.  Steps 4 and 5 of the

prescribed pracedure is a3 follows,

Step 4: Fax the signed application along with « copy of u pussport_for cach account

holder to the bank at their London representative Office (44-171-591-

0170).
Step 5: If your [sic] making u ware transfer send the finds to:

Standard Bank Jersey Limiled
SWIFT Address: SBIC - JESH

SORT CODE#: 40-52-33

Berneficiary: The Hunover Bank Limited (Jersey), Acct # 56116027

15. I rcfer to page 2 of the bundle of documents ac exhibic PGWEB 4 hercto
which is a with compliments slip of Hanover Bank which gives the address of
the Represenmadve Office as Suite 234, 28 Old Brompeon Road, South
Keusington and one o{(hc telephone numbers a5 44 (01)171-391-0170. [ ako
refer to page 1 of that;bundlc of documents which is a fix cover sheet on W.

Allen & Co letter head. That fax cover sheer states the, addiess of 22A Ives

L}382030.289 Page 7
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Swect, South Kensington, London, the telephone nwuber as 44 (0) 171 591.

0169 and the fax number as 44 (0) 171 591-0170.

16.  On 16 July 1998, Mr Stcphen Baker, an investigator instructed by the
Jersey FSC to investigate Hanover, confinned to me thar Hanover is not
registered or licensed to carry out any form of business on the Iiland of Jersey. 1
understand from Mr Baker and believe that this means that under Jersey law

Hanover cannot accept deposits in Jersey nor carry on banking business these.

17.  On 21 July 1998, Stephen Kemp, an officer ciuployzd by the FSA, and 1
interviewed Mr Patrick Makosso-Jouvam (Makosso-Jonvam), the Intended
Fourth Defendane, at Hanover's Ives Street pretuises pursuane to Secdon 42 of
the Act. That interview was tape-recorded.  Now produced and shown to me
marked “PGBW 5” is 2 true copy of an unchecked draft of the tanseript of that
interview.

18, As is recorded in the manscript, during the luterview, Makosso-Jouvam

told me that:
(2) he was a financial consulant operating out of the offices of 22a Ives

Strect {pages 2-3);

()  he had knowsi Winston Allen (Allex), (the lutended Third Defendanc)

for a short while and Allen had informed hun of Hanover's operations

{page 4);

1J982030.289 Page 8
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since fune 1998, he has been helping Allen obuin new clients for
Hanover. He has held himself out as a represencacive of Hunover (pages
6-7) 1 also refer ta page 15 of the bundle of documens a PGBW 4
hereto which is a copy of a business card which deseribes Makosso-

Jouvam as a “Representadve Otficer” of Huover;

although he expected to receive 3 conunission 1 connection with the
incroducdon by him of new cliens to Hanover (page 15), he had not in
Bt seceived any such comissions as no-one he has introduced has yet

completed a deposit of funds to Hanover (page 16);

Mr Terry Wingrove (whom he believed to be the Chairmm of Hanover
{page 23)), (Wingrove), {the luwnded Second Defendant) and Allen had
told him that Hanover had approximately USD150 million in assers
{(pages 7-8); This appears to contrast sharply with the stted asets of

$1.2m in the 1996 accounts (see exhibit PGBW 1)
he is aware that Hanover is noc authorised in the United Kingdom (page
21);

Suite 234, 28 Old Brompton Read is an acconmunodacion address where
Allen receives all of his mail and documenss. Makosso-Jouvan believes

L B - -
Allen was the person responsible for choosing this address as 2 nuil

address for Hanover (page 24):

Page 9
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) he had met 2 Mr Consalandi in the Ives premises in councerign with Mc
Consolandi’s intendon to open an account with Fanover, Makusso.
Jouvam had provided a copy of the Brochure and .(CL‘U\H;I Opening
application forms to Mr Consolandi (pages 13-15). 1 also refer 1 pages
21 to 31 of the paginaced bundle 2t PGBW 4 which is o copy of the
various account opening application forms  cownter-signed by Mr

Consolandi;

(1) he had received 1 fax from1 Mr Fizpacrick which suggesred dhat certiy
persans had acted on behalf of Hanover withoue auchorsaion (page 23,
In this respect, [ refer o page 17 of the bundle of documents xt PGIW <

which is a copy of a facsimile from Fizpauick o Allen duted 17 July

1998.

19.  Now produced and show to me and marked “PGBW 67 and “PGBW

7% respectively, are true copies of the following leteers:

- a letter from Peter Le Brocq of Smndard Bank Jemey (0 Mr R, Poulden
dated 30 June 1998; and

an undated letter from Fitzpatrick to Peter Le Brocq ut Stndard Bank

Jersey in reply.
These twa letters were provided (o the FSA by che Jersey FSC.

Deposit Taking

22. I refer 1o page 43 of the bundle of documents ac PGBW 4 which is 2

table which I belicve lists fiew account names opened at Stndard Bank, Jersey's

1]982030.289 Page 10
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Hanover account. This table suggests that ather UK based depositors nay have
deposited funds with Hanover and may have received 1 form ot the Brochure or
other account opening materal in prior w the opcxiing of chose accomrs, At
present, the FSA has no evideace that Hanover hus accepted deposics in the
United Kingdom. No documents were obained by the FSA upon execucion of
the Warmant on 21 July 1998 that evidences deposit taking in the UK.
However, it is clear chat documeneation that could be used (o iuducc mnvestors
in the UK to deposit funds with Hanover were located ac its 22A [ves Screer

premuses.
Authorisation in the UK

23, Hanover has not been authonised under the Act, or heensed under che
Banking Act 1979, to sccept deposits. Hanover is not an exempt person wichin

Section 4 of the Act.

24.  Furthermore, Hanover has not given the FSA any notice of its intention

to establish a representative office in the United Kingdam under Secton 75(1)

of the Act.
Conclusion

25, Having regard 1o the information und nuterial ceferred to in chis
i

Affidavit, the FSA is of the view that there has been a contravention of Sections
1

35, 67(1), 69(1) and 75(1) of the Act by Hanover aud wnless the Orders soughe

1)942030.289 Page 11
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are made, Hanover will conirinue to contravene these Scctions in the unediate’

future.

26. I therefore respecthully submic chat the injuncrions and orders soughe by

the FSA arc appropriate in all the circunstances.

)
LAD~AN

SWORN a {-§ Bzmumi M)
Vondug (6hn gy )
on )34 Tkk\,] 199§)

Before me
fite L

A Solicitor

1]982030.259 Page 12
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P GB WILLSHER: 2nd
28 July 1998

Exhibit : PGBW 8-9

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE CH 1998 No F4107
CHANCERY DIvisION

BETWERN

THE FINANCIAL SERVICES AUTHORITY

Plainaf
~and-
(1) THE HANOVER BANK LIMITED
(a company incorporated in Antigua)
(2) TERRY WINGROVE
(3) WINSTON ALLEN
(4) PATRICK MAKOSSO-JOUVAM
Defendanes

SECOND AFFIDAVIT OF
PETER GEOFFREY BRIAN WILLSHER

I, PETER GECFFREY BRIAN WILLSHER, of Threadneedle Street,

London, EC2R 8AH MAKE OATH AND SAY as follows:

1. I refec to my First Affidavit in this ratter sworn on 23 July 1998 together

with the exhibits thereto.
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2 ['am duly authorised to make this Affidavit on behalf of the FSA. Save as
othenwise appears, the information deposed 1o herein in based on information
and documents provided to me by Officers of the FSA (who are continuing o
investigate the matter) and, unless stated otherwise, | believe chat informacdion to

be true.
The FSA’s Application
3. I make chis Afhdavit in support of the FSA's application:

(1) for a continuation of the Order made by Mr Justice Laddie in this
matter made on 23 July 1998, until the date of judgment or further order

of the Court;

i)  an injunction to restrain the Second Defendant from soliciting or
accepting deposits, within the meaning of Secuon 5(1) of the Banking

Act 1987 (the Act), from any third party in contravention of the Act;

(i)  varous other Orders preventing the Second Defendant from
making certain misleading, false ot deccptive statements in contravention
of Section 35 of the Banking Act, in relation to the operadons of the

First Defendant; and

{iv) for an injunction to restrain the Second Defendant vsing the name
Hanover Bank Limited in the United Kingdom or describing the First

Defendant or holding it out as to indicate or reasonably be understood to

1}982080.087 Page 2
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indicate that the First Defendant is a bank or banker or is carrying on a .

banking business.

4. On 27 July I relephoned Miss Mingle of the Governmenr of Andgua and
Barbuda, International Business Corporations (the IBC) in Andgua, |
understand  that the IBC regulates the Financidl Industry in Auntigua.
Miss Mingle informed me that Hanover Bank Limited (Hanover) is licensed as a

bank by the Government of Antigua and Barbuda to carry on banking business.
Application Against the Second Defendant

5. On the basis of the FSA's review of the documents seized on 21 July
1998 pursuant 1o a scarch warrant executed under Section 43 of the Act (the
Warrant), further documentation obtained by the FSA from the Jersey Financial
Services Commission (the Jersey FSC), and the interview with the Fourth
Defendant which Stephen Kemp and I conducted on 21 July 1998, the FSA
believes that Mr Wingrove (the Second Defendant) is acting or purporting to act
on behalf of Hanover in connection with its operations in the UK and cherefore
the orders sought in the Notice of Motion against the Second Defendant are

appropriate.

6. [ refer to and repeat paragraph 18(c) of my Fimst Affidavic and the
reference therein page 23 of to Mr Makosso-Jouvam's transcript of interview.
In additon o the reference made o Terry Wingrove on that page of the

transcript, Makosso-Jouvam made a number of other references to Wingrove's

1J982080.087 Page 3
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apparent connecrion with Hanover and his involvement in its operations in the
UK. T refer, in particular, 1o pages 7, 8, 9, 10, 19 and 20 of the mranscript of

interview which is at exbubit PGBW 5 to my First Affidavit,

7. Now produced and shown to me and marked “PGBWSE” 15 2 true copy
of a paginated bundle of some of the documents which werc scized by the FSA
on 21 July 1998 pursuant o the Wamant, These documents indicate the
involvement of Wingrove in Hanover's UK operations, which extends to him
acting in accordance with instructions fram clients of Hanover, in effecting

transfers ouc of Hanover's account ar Standard Bank, Jersey.

8. There is now produced and shown to me and marked “PGBW9” 2 true
copy of a paginated bundle of some of the documents that have been provided
to the FSA by the Jersey FSC. The documents at exhibit PGBWS indicate that
Mr Tony Fitzpamick, the Managing Dicector of Hanover, acted in accordance
with instructions from Mr Wingrove in effecting wransfers out of Hanover's
account with Sundard Bank, Jemsey. 1 refer o page 2 of the bundle of
documents at PGBWY which is a letter, apparently signed by Mr Wingrove, 10
Tony Fitzpatrick dated 16 April 1998 requesting the mansfer of US§125,000 and
US§80,000 respectively, out of Hanover's account at Standard Bank, jersey to
two branches of Lloyd’s Bank. [ tcfer to page 1 of exhibit PG:BWB which is a
Promissory Note which is counter-signed by Mr Wingrove. The signature on
that Promissory Note appears to be the same as the signature on the leteer o

Tony Fuuzpauick of 16 April 1998.

1)982030.087 Paged
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9. { refer also (o page 1 of PGBWY which is a facsimile from Mr Firzpatrick
10 Miss Lorrame Clark at Standard Bank, Jersey dated 16 April 1998, requesting
the wransfer of the sums of US§125,000 and US$80,000 respectively as deuiled

in the leter from Mr Wingrove to Mr Ficzpatrick of the same date.

10.  Furher, pages 3 and 4 of exhibic PGBWY are what | belicve w0 be
internal banking documents of Standard Bank, Jersey which demonstrate that
the teansfers were camied out by Standard Bank, in accordance with the

instructions from Mr Fitzpatrick set out in the facsimile of 16 April 1958.

1. The remaining documents at exhibit PGBW9 are furcher cxamples of
requests for wransfers out of Hanover's Standard Bank, Jersey account made by
My Wingrove 1o Mr Fitpurick and the subsequent instructions from M
Fitzpatrick to Loraine Clark at Standard Bank, Jersey to effect the movement

on Hanover's account.
Other Documentation

12. 1 refer to paragraph 10 of my First Afidavit. The two computer hard
drives and three diskerzes have not yet been reduced to 2 readable form. The

FSA expects 10 access this material on 30 July 1998.
Conclusion

13, Having regard to the information and matexial referced to in this and my

First Affidavit, the FSA is of the view that there has been 2 countravention of

LJ982680.087 Page §
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Sections 35, 67(1), 69(1) and 75(1) of the Act by the Defendants and unless the
Ordess sought are made, the Defendants will continue to contravene these

Sccrons in the immediate fucure.

14, 1 therefore respecifully submit that the Injuncrions and Orders sought by

the FSA are appropriate in all the circumstances.

SWORN a1t )
)
on ,Qg@" w/&\ 1984
Before me ")/\' . m\”{ws[
[/ e
A}
UMW
A Solicitor

T1agnen aon
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Isaued from Dublin, July 25,1998, Vi fax

Mr Richard O'Dell Poulden,
Tibbiwell House, Painswick,
Glos.

Dear Richard,
Re: The Hanover Baok Limited.

1 write to advise you that the bank has been accused of some serious offences and will
inevitably become involved in litigation before the courts in London.

The problem arose with the issue of & marketing brochure which, unfortunatsly, bed the
eppearance of being issuzd by The Hanover Bank Limited. The brochure claimed that
Hanover was licensed to conduct banking business in Jersey —untrae— and that it
operated from g “representative office” in London—again, untrue. Needless to say, the
bank never issued such a document, nor did it authorise anyone else to do so.

Someone who received a copy. of this brochure notified the banking authorities in Jersey
who, in turn, advised the Financial Services Authority (FSA) in London. As a result, the
FSA initiated 2 civil cowrt action in London during the week and obtained an injunction
to restrain the bank and certain individuals from soliciting deposits in the UK.

Ounly one of thesc individuals is known to the bank, as a customer of the bank. The two
other men appear to be brokers who are known to our customer. They have openly
admitted, in the course of several telephone conversations with a bank officer, that it was
they who issued the brochure and they admit that they did so without prior reference to
any officer of the bank. They say, naively, that they assumed Hauover was licensed in
Jersey because we had an account there (with Standard Bank Jersey). They also say that
the reference in the brocure to ¢heir London office being Hanover's representative office
was also done innocently without realising the implications of making such a statement.
From what we can gather, our custormer had told them that, through Hanover, he could
arrange offshore bank accounts for their clients and that the bank would pay a
commission on any business introduced. Aggin, the bank had absolutely no knowledge of

tis.
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Page?2

In their stupidity, these people have placed the bank In & very difftcult position.
Fortunatcly, there is no evidence so far that they actuaily took any money from anyone on
the basis of the brochure taey issucd. However, we are now having to prove to the
authorities in London and Jersey that we had no hand, act, or part in what these people
were doing. They are providing us with statements which will clearly show that they
acted independently and without our knowledge or approval.

The bank has notified the Jersey Banking Commission and Standard Bank Jersey of the
situation, and the FSA has been copied with relevant correspordence. The matter has
been referred to the bank's London solicitors who will teke appropriate action in the
matter. We intend to sue the people concamed for gross misrepresentation . [ will, of
course, keep you appraised of further developments.

Yours sincerely,
~
A o~

M.AFITZPATRICK
Managing Director

~3
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The Pinancial Services Authority {the 'F$A’) has obtainad {atexim
injunctiors in the High Court In Lenden from Xr Justice LaZdle against
HANUVER BANK Limited (a company incorporated in Antigual azd two
individuals, Winston Allen and Pabrick Makosso-Jouvam, whe promoted HANOVER
BANK Limited's businesa from an office at 22k lvas Street, Lenden sw7 and
via an accommedation addraess - suite 234, 28 Cld 3rompton Road, Lopdon §W3,
Tha injunctions, granted under ssctior $3(1) of the Banking Act {'the Act').
rezstrain the dafendants from accepiiang depesits i comtravanticn of the Ack,
from making rraudulent lncucensnts o make 2 deposit axt Srom Using the name
MAYOVER BANK or amy other banking rame, or describe themselves as a BaNX or
bankers, in tha United Kingdow. The High Court also restraineéd tha
individual defendants from prameoting or assisting in any way any
depoait-taking, lexmding or other firencial cr bamking activities of HANCVER
BANK Limited from anmy premisas in tha United Xingdom.

There will be a further hearing xt the High Court on Wednesday 23 July 1598.
The FSA is continuing ita investigaticp in co-operation with the Jorsey
Financial Services Camniszion and is anxicus to speak to any mampars of the
public who have placed money with HANOVER BANK Limited or any gersox
claiming to represent it. Calla should be made ta tke F5A's Statutory
Investigatioos Department og 0171-601 5541 or 0171-601 4522.

NO1ES TO EDITORS

L. Sectionm 3 of the Act providas that mo person shall in the UK accept a
dapceit in the coursa of carrying on a depesit-taking business unlees
authorised to do 80 by the PSA or unlast othorwise exempt urnder the Act. Any
parson who contravenes is section is guilty of an afiance.

2. Hection 35 of the Act crmates rhe affence af fraudaulent indncamart to
maxka a daposit, where a person Ynowicgly or racklassly wakes a misleading,
false or deceptive stavament or conceals facts to Induca another o make; or
refrain from making, & z-zvosi: or te enter inte an agraement for that
purposa. 4

3. Section 42 of the Act gives the PEA wide powers to reguire information
and documants Lor the purpose of lavestlgating suspacted coptravertions of
sections I acd 33 of the act.

4. Saction 67 of tha Act providas that no person Carrying om ary businass in
the United Xingdom may use any name which iindicates or zay reasanably be
understood to Indicats thaf ke is a 3ANZ or hanker or is carryizg en a
banking buelpess unless he.is an autborised institutlon to which that
section ralates. Under section 53(1) of the Act, the FSA may apply to the
Court Lor an injunchion reatraining a persan suspacted of coazravening
saction 3, 35 or 67 of tha Act from further contraventicrs.

Page 3
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5. Section 75 of thae Act provides that an overzeas ingtitution (as deflinad)
shall not establish m representative ofificae in the Usited Xingdem, unless it
has given abt least tLwo months potice te tha FSA. A contravaation of cactlion
75 ¢f the Act is a criminal offence.

ENQUIRIES

Presa: Petar Parker / Jackis Biyth 9171 876 3232 Outside office houvs:
Mobile 046 874 2044 Pager 04315 137 939 Public: Enquiry unit G843 606 1234
arA Publicaczlons 0171 676 3288/94 Wabsite: htrp://www. fsa. gov. ux.

Crown Copyright 192338,

Hermas ~ UK Govermmant Prass Rolgases, 24/C7/38.
TKSPR 24/D7798
TL Country: UK United Kincdem
UXZ WEURZ FURZ E2TA AUREAZ OXCDZ NATOZ COMWAHZ UNZ CFIVEZ

CSEVENZ

Reuter Textline
Copyright (C) Reutars Linited 1980-1997

T L T T S T S e N LA d s

Townload Summpary: S item(s] downloadsa 14:03:47 18 pec 1938
Seurce(s) : TLALL

Pate rauge Laat 12 monlhs

Seaxch : (HANOVER BaNX)

Search retrieved 7 itewm(s]

B T e R e R R AR L

Download —~coplete: Turn data capturs ofZ and press RETTRN

zage 4
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31-JUL-20@8 19:S5 FROM  FSA-FICLU TO 99912022241972 P.@2/02

Hanover Bank Limited S

On 26 Novemnber 1998, pursuant to the Order of Mr Justice Lloyd,
and upon Hanover Bank giving permancnt undertakings to the Court
not to contravene sections 3, 35, 67 and 75 of the Banking Act 1987,
the Financial Services Authority discharged the injunctions obtained
against Hanover Bank Limited on 29 July 1998 and stayed the
proceedings with no order as to costs.

{ 1998 Prcss Releascs 1 { Press Releases ] { ESA Intornct Home Page ]

31/07/2000
TOTAL F.82
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PRESS RELEASE

Issued by The Hanover Bagk Limited. November 26,1998,

The Hanover Bank Limited has been released from a High Court injunction obtained by
the Financial Services Autharity (FSA) which restrained it and three named individuals
from taking deposits in the UK. '

The release was granicd by Mr Justice Lloyd today with the copsent of the FSA. Under
the termas of the order, the bank gave an undertaking not to cawry on baaking business in
the UK.

The injunction was granted in July following a report that the bank_ which is licensed in
Antigua, West Indics, was atternpting to rasse funds in Britain without Bank of England

approval.

The Hanover Bank told the FSA that it was unaware of any activitics carried out in the
UK purportedly in its name, and insisted that nonc of the individuals named by the FSA
was authorised to act on behalf of the bank. These individuals are still the subject of the
original restraining order.

Mr Tony Fitzpatrick, Hanover’s managing director, said today: “The bank has co-
operated fully with the FSA’s inquiries. [am defighted the FSA has accepted that the
bank was not involved in any wrongdoing. The bank i3 fully aware of the UK banking
regulations and in accepting the terms of the consent order we made 1t clear that at no
time bave we breached them.”

He added: “T understand the FSA's inquiries into the activities of the people nemed in the
onginal {njunction are continuing, While these people may have used the bank’s name I
am not aware that they managed to convince anyone to part with their mouey.”

Ends

For further informatign plesse exll Mr Fitrpatrick on 00-353-1-2959433 or
00-353-872449186 {mébile).

w
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # 58h

Exhibit 58h.

Unanswered information request to
Richard O’Dell Poulden
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FRED THOMPSON, TENNESSEE. CHARMAN

SUSAN M. COLLINS, MAINE DANIEL K. AKAKA, HAWAIL

GEORGE ¥ VOINOVICH, OHIO AICHARD J. DURBIN, ILLINOIS

PETE v. DOMENICI, NEW MEXICO AOBERT G. TORRICELU. NEW JERSEY o .

TAD COCARAN MHESISSI NAX CLELAND, GEORGIA AMmed Dlates oSenate
ARLEN SPECTER, PENNSYLVANIA JOMN EDWARDS, NORTH CAROLINA

JUDO GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE

HANNAM S. SISTARE, STAFF DIRECTOR AND COUNSEL COMMITTEE ON
JOYLE A B HTSCHAFFEN, MINORITY STARF DIRECTOR AND COUNSEL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6250

September 22, 2000

Mr. L. Braunstein

Braunstein & Co.

6 Leeward House

Plantation Wharf, London, SW11 3TX

England Sent By Fax to 011-44-207-495-3949

Dear Mr. Braunstein:

In respoase to your letter dated August 22, 2000, in which you indicate that your client,
Mr. Richard Q"Dell Poulden, is unwilling to participate in an informal interview about Hanover
Bank by staff members of the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, but would
respond to written questions, please find attached a list of questions about the bank. As indicated
earlier, we are also interested in receiving any documentation in Mr. Poulden’s possession or
contro! that you feel the Subcommittee should have to ensure an accurate and complete
understanding of these matters. Please send Mr. Poulden’s answers and any documents to my
attention at the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, 193 Russell Senate
Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510, or fax them to my attention at (202) 224-1972.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. We would appreciate receiving the
requested information by October 6, 2000. I can also be reached by telephone at (202) 224-9505;
or by email at elise_bean@govt-aff.senate.gov.

Sincerely,

Eliseff. Bean
Deputy Chief Counsel to the Minority
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

Attachment
cc: Rena Johnson, Acting Subcommittee Staff Director and Chief Counsel



3045

9/22/00
QUESTIONS TO RICHARD O’DELL POULDEN

REGARDING HANOVER BANK

(1) Please describe your role in obtaining a 1992 banking license for Hanover Bank from the
Government of Antigua and Barbuda, and serving as an initial director and shareholder of
Hanover Bank Ltd. and as an initial director of Hanover Nominees Ltd. Please describe the role
of Michael Anthony (“Tony”) Fitzpatrick in these matters.

(2) Please identify all of Hanover Bank’s shareholders at the time you were a shareholder in
1992, and approximately how many shares were held by each shareholder.

(3) Please indicate the total amount of startup capital obtained for Hanover Bank in 1992, and
identify the amounts contributed by you, Mr. Fitzpatrick, or other persons.

(4) Pleasc describe your efforts in 1993 to open comrespondent accounts and conduct banking
activities on behalf of Hanover Bank and conduct activities on behalf of Hanover Nominees Ltd.

(5) Please describe the events related to Clerical Medical International and the transfer of £20
million to 2 Hanover Bank correspondent account at Lombard National Westminster Bank in
Cyprus, including subsequent inquiries into this matter in the United Kingdom and Cyprus.

(6) Please explain your decision in 1993 to disassociate yourself from Hanover Bank and
Hanover Nominees Ltd. Please provide copies of any resignation letters.

(7) Please describe how you disposed of your shares in Hanover Bank, including to whom you
transferred them, the compensation you received if any, and how and when 100% of Hanover
Bank’s shares came into the possession of Mr. Fitzpatrick. Please describe your interactions with
the Government of Antigua and Barbuda in this matter, including whether you obtained prior
government approval for the transfer of your bank shares. Please provide copies of relevant
documentation.

(8) Please describe your efforts in 1998 to negotiate the purchase of Hanover Bank, including the
persons on behalf of whom you were negotiating and the role of Theoddore Tsuru. Please
provide copies of relevant documentation.

(9) Please describe any steps you took in 1998 to hecome a part owner of Hanover Bank,
including any ownership interest you had in Societe Suisse S.A. which made a $20,000 payment
in April 1998 in connection with the proposed purchase of Hanover Bank.

(10) Please describe why you sought and were initially appointed in 1998 as a director and
Chairman of the Board of Hanover Bank.

(11) Please describe why you sought and obtained an initial appointment in 1998 of Mr. Tsuru as
a director of Hanover Bank.
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Questions to Richard O’Delf Poulden
Regarding Hanover Bank
Page Two

(12) Please describe your efforts in 1998 to open a correspondent account for Hanover Bank at
Standard Bank in Jersey, including whom you spoke with at Standard Bank and what discussion,
if any, took place regarding the 1993 Clerical Medical Intemational incident.

(13) Please describe any interactions you have had with Harris Bank International in New York
which maintains correspondent accounts for Standard Bank in Jersey. Please provide copies of
any communications with Harris Bank.

(14) Please describe your impressions of Hanover Bank’s operations in 1998, including its client
base, operating systems, management and staff.

(15) Please describe your actions in 1998 to open Hanover Bank accounts for new clients,
including specifying how many accounts you opened and for whom. Please describe what due
diligence you performed regarding prospective clients prior to opening an account for them.
Please respond to the statement that you opened new accounts at Hanover Bark without
completing any account opening documentation and without obtaining written documentation
establishing who had signatory authority over a specific account. Please provide copies of any
account opening documentation for accounts you opened at Hanover Bank.

(16) Please describe your role in 1998 in authorizing the wire transfer of funds from Hanover
Bank’s correspondent accounts at Standard Bank. Please respond to the statement that you
initiated all wire transfer instructions withdrawing funds from Hanover Bank’s corespondent
accounts involving transfers associated with Mr. Tsuru, Yoshiki Doi, Takuma Abe, Morgan
Steepleton Investment & Securities S.A., and Braunstein & Co.

(17) Please describe your actions in 1998 o conduct other banking activities involving Hanover
Barik, including preparing account statements for Mr. Dol and Terrence Wingrove, and prepanng
a letter for Mr. Doi indicating his Hanover account balance was $16.5 million. Pleasc explain
the basis for the Dot letter. Please provide a copy of the Doi account statement.

(18) Please describe any loan, letter of credit, mortgage or other type of credit extended by
Hanover Bank in 1998, including identifying the type of credit involved, to whom the credit was
extended, the amount of credit extended, and the Hanover Bank official who authorized it.

{19) Piease describe your relationship to and interactions with Mr. Wingrove and Mr. Doj, gach
of whom deposited substantial sums and conducted a number of transactions through their
accounts at Hanover Bank in 1998.

(20) Please describe your understanding, if any, of how allegedly illegal funds, which are the
subject of criminal proceedings in United States v. Koop, United States v. Cabe and United
States v. Wingrove and civil proceedings in the United States and elsewhere, came to be
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Questions to Richard O’Dell Poulden
Regarding Hanover Bank
Page Three

deposited into Hanover Bank's correspondent accounts at Standard Bank; how Hanover Bank
became aware of suspicious activity involving these funds; and what actions it has taken in these
matters. Please provide copies of any relevant documentation.

{21) Please describe your understanding, if any, of how allegedly illegal funds, which are the
subject of civil and criminal proceedings in Casio Computer Co. v. Sayo in the United States,
United Kingdom, Japan and elsewhere and several of which name Mr. Tsuru as a key defendant,
came to be deposited into Hanover Bank's correspondent accounts at Standard Bank; how
Hanover Bank became aware of suspicious activity involving these funds; and what actions it has
taken in these matters. Please provide copies of any relevant documentation.

(22) Please explain the circumstances under which:

(a) $2.475 million was deposited in April 1998 into Hanover Bank's correspondent
account at Standard Bank in Jersey (“Hanover account”) and credited to the Doi account
at Hanover Bank;

(b) $150,000 was withdrawn in April 1998 from the Hanover account and sent to a Doi
account at Sakura Bank in Japan,

(¢) $190,000 was deposited in April 1998 into the Hanover account, to benefit a joint
account at Hanover Bank for Mr. Tsuru and Mr. Abe;

(d) $400,000 was withdrawn in May 1998 from the Hanover account and sent to a Bank
of New York account for CIBA Oppenheimer & Co. to benefit Mr. Tsuru and Mr. Abe;

(e) $100,000 was withdrawn in June 1998 from the Hanover account and send to a Dot
account at Credit Lyonnais bank in New York; and

(f) $10 million was deposited in June 1998 into the Hanover account by Tatsuya Omura
and withdrawn about 2 weeks later at the direction of Morgan Steepleton Investment and
Securities S.A. and sent to a Morgan Steepleton account at Credit Lyonnais bank in New
York.

For each transaction, please include an identification of the parties involved in depositing or
withdrawing the funds; a description of the affected account, including who had signatory
authority over the account; your understanding of the transaction and source of the funds; your
role in authorizing or facilitating the transaction; and whether any concerns arose regarding
suspicious activity. Please provide copies of any relevant documentation.



3048

Questions to Richard O’Dell Poulden
Regarding Hanover Bank
Page Four

(23) Please describe any Hanover Bank interactions with British Trade and Commerce Bank
(BTCB) of Dominica, and your understanding, if any, of how an account for "Hanover B Ltd."
was opened at BTCB by Mr. Koop and characterized by him as a BTCB correspondent account
for Hanover Bank.

(24) Please describe your understanding, if any, of how individuals who were not Hanover Bank
officials or employees purported to open Hanover Bank accounts in 1998, including how
Hanover Bank learned of these activities and what actions Hanover Bank took in response.

(25) Please explain the circurnstances under which:

(a) $300,000 was tansferred in April 1998 from Hanover Bank's correspondent account
at Standard Bank into an account for Anglo Gulf Energy Inc. at Texas Commerce Bank in
the United States, and describe your relationship to Anglo Gulf Energy Inc.; and

(b) £135,000 was transferred in April 1998 from Hanover Bank’s correspondent account
at Standard Bank into an account for Braunstein & Co. in the United Kingdom.

(26) Please describe why Standard Bank closed the Hanover Bank correspondent account in late
1998 or early 1999. Please indicate whether you engaged in a dispute with Mr. Fitzpatrick over
the transfer of the funds, how that dispute was resolved, and what happened to the funds. Please
provide copies of relevant documentation.

(27) Please provide any other information that you feel the Subcommittee should have to ensure
an accurate and complete understanding of these matters.
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EXHIBIT NO. 59
Documents related to
BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA
(Case Study No. 6):

British Bank of Latin America general documents

Bank of New York documents

1999 and 2000 National Money Laundering Strategy excerpts
Opcration Casablanca and Operation Juno documents

SEALED EXHIBIT: Proprietary information from British Bank of Latin

America
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Senate Permanent Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT # S9a

Exhibit 59a.

British Bank of Latin America general documents
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Search - 1 Result - British Bank of Latin America http:/iwww. lexis.comy/researchiretr...5—c8e72¢9cedaf16124¢c2e89db3cScad 1d

Source: All Sources : Company & Financial : Company Profiles & Directories : The Bankers' Almanac
Terms: british bank of latin america (Edit Search)

The Bankers' Almanac British Bank of Latin America
Previous Step + Exit

Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers' Almanac

British Bank of Latin America
PO Box N-1262, Nassau, Bahamas
Tel: +1 242 3228719 Fax: +1 242 3228719
LENGTH: 11 words
LOAD-DATE: February 23, 2000
Source: All Sources : Company & Financial - Company Profiles & Directories : The Bankers' Almanac
Terms: british bank of latin america (Edit Search)

View: KWIC
Date/Time: Friday, March 3, 2000 - 3:18 PM EST

About LEXIS-NEXIS | Terms and Conditions

Copyright ® 2000 LEXIS-NEXIS Group. All rights reserved.

loll 3372000 3:19 PM
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COMMONWEALTH OF THE BAHAMAS

MINISTER OF FINANCE

PO 30X N-20t]
QuoTe Tris Nuseer TFLFX 20255

FAx 322-1474
NASSAU, BAHAMAS

No . o
In RePLYING PLEASE

LICENCE

BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA LIMITED

Pursuant to Section 4 of The Banks and Trust Companies
Regulation Act, Chapter 287, British Bank of Latin America
Limited is hereby granted a licence to carry on banking
business from within the Commonwealth of The Bahamas subject
to +the terms and conditions specified in that Act and in The

Banks Act, Chapter 285.

This licence replaces that issued to Banco Anglo
colombiano (Nassau) Limited on 9th November, 1981 and takes

effect from 14th March, 1994.

a
GRANTED this 23 day of I/J'Lté'xu'jf A.D. 1994

AN

INISTER OF FINANCE
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British Bank of
Latin America Limited URGENT
Associated with Lloyds Bank Plc

FACSIMILE MESSAGE
FROM: British Bank of Latin America Limited
TO: Mr. Scott Donald
Room 379
DATE: March 30/00
SUBJECT: LICENCIA DE FUNCIONAMIENTO B.B,lLA. POR

SUPERINTENDENCIA BANCARIA

PAGES: 2 )

Dear Mr. Donald:
According to your requirement, we are sending a copy of the subject.

Trustly yours,

ANA MARIA FORERO

Secretary
BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA LIMITED
Head Office: Representative Office
Bolarm House P.O. Box 12065
Kirrg & George Streets Carrera 7 N° 71-21 5 Ficor
Nassau, Bahamas Santa Fe de Bogots 0.C., Cokimbia

Teb: (571) 3173607
Fax: (571) 3173823
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SUPERINTENDENCIA BANCARIA
SANTA FE DE BOGOTA, D. C.

EL SUSCRITO SECRETARIO GENERAL

Fn uso de las facultades que le confiere el articulo 326,

6, literal a) del Estatuto Organico del Sistema Financiero,

CERTIFICA:

PRIMERO: Que el BANCO ANGLO COLOMBIANO NASSAU LIMITED hoy

[numeral

BRITISH

BANK OF LATIN AMERICA LIMITED (B.B.L.A.) con domicilio principal

en la ciudad de NASSAU-BAHAMAS, tiene una oficina de Representacifn

en Colombia; SEGUNDO: Que mediant‘e resolucién No.839 del 6 de

marzo de 1987, esta Superintendencia renové con término indefinido

el permiso de funcionamiento a la citada oficina, resolucfén que

se encuentra vigente a la fecha; TERCERO: Que los doctoreg MARTHA

CECILIA PATINO JIMENEZ con nimero de identificacidn 4156955 y JUAN

CARLOS HOYOS MARTINEZ con nimero de identificacién 79312568,

ejercen

los cargos de REPRESENTANTE y REPRESENTANTE SUPLENTE para (olombia

de la citada EFEntidad, cargos para los cuales tomaron posesibén el

5 de agosto de 1994, respectivamente.

Santa Fe de Bogotd D.C. Enero 12 de 1995

UIS ANDO LOPEZ GARAVITO
SECRETARTO GENERAL




FRANKFURT  Muscar

3055

CURTIS, MALLET-PREVOST, COLT & MOSLE LLP

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT Law
1O 1 PaRK AVERUE

HousTor NEWARK New YORK, New YORK 10Q178-00Q6 1
Lovnon PARIS
MEXICO CITY  STAMFORD

PMizan

WASHINGTON

March 9, 2000

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

The Honorable Carl Levin

Ranking Minority Member

United States Senate

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Committee on Governmental Affairs

193 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  British Bank of Latin America

Dear Senator Levin:

TELEPHONE 2| 2-688-6Q00
FacsiMiLe 21 2-687-1559
VoicE MAIL 21 2-695-6028
E-MaiL nFo@CMP.coM
INTERNET Wivw. CMeP, COM

WRITER'S DIRECT:
TELEPHONE 2 | 2:605-6 | 96
E-Mait uPizzurRO@cM-F. coM
FacsiMiLE 2 12-696-8820

Pursuant to your letter dated February 24, 2000, the following responses are

submitted on behalf of British Bank of Latin America (‘BBLA”).

Question:
1. Please provide any brochures, annual reports, or similar material providing
general descriptive information about BBLA.
Response:

We attach the most recent audited financial statements as of
December 31, 1998 prepared by KPMG. BBLA does not produce

brochures or any kind of publicity material.

WD97: NY 2918551
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Senator Carl Levin

CURTIS, MALLET-PREVOST, COLT & MOSLE LLFP

ATToRHEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT Law Page 2 March 9, 2000

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

2. Please provide as of 12/31/99, using approximate numbers, BBLA’s total
assets, total number of employees, total number of clients, and total number

of accounts.
Total assets US$ 26 million
Employees 8
Clients 85
Accounts 90

3. In each country in which BBLA has an office, please provide the street
address and telephone number for BBLA’s primary office.

Bahamas Head Office:

King & George Streets
Nassau

Bahamas

(1242) 356-6726

Colombia Representative Office:

Carrera 7 71-21 Torre B Oficina 605
Bogota

Colombia

(57 1) 317-3607

WD97: NY 291855.1
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT Law Page 3

Question:

Response:

Senator Carl Levin

March 9, 2000

4. Please provide a detailed description of BBLA’s ownership history,
including identifying the original and subsequent nominal and beneficial
owners of the bank from its date of inception to the present, and the total
number of shares held by each owner over time. Please include a description

of BBLA's relationship to Lloyds TSB, Lloyd’s of London, or

any related

entity (hereinafter “Lloyds™), including when, why and from whom Lloyds
acquired an ownership interest in BBLA, how many BBLA shares Lloyds
holds currently, and how Lloyds” ownership interest has changed over time.

Banco Anglo Colombiano S.A. (today denominated Banco Anglo
S.A.) was the sole owner and shareholder in Banco Anglo
Colombiano (Nassau) Ltd. from October 1,1981 until June 29,
1993, On that date, Banco Anglo Colombiano sold its entire
shareholding in the Bahamas bank to the Sociedad Inversionista
Anglo Colombiano S.A. (SIAC), a Colombia-based holding
company. As a result of this transaction, Banco Anglo
Colombiano (Nassau) Ltd. changed its name to British Bank of
Latin America Ltd. (BBLA) and since then has been 99.99%
owned by SIAC. The remaining interest in BBLA is held by four
individuals, each owning one nominal share. They are Delores C.
Munnings, Victoria P. Gonzalez, Samuel P. Haven and Graham
Dykes.

SIAC is owned 94.3% by Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd. which is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Lloyds TSB Bank plc of the United
Kingdom. (Lloyds TSB Bank plc also directly owns a small equity
stake in SIAC). Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd. originally held a 49.3%
interest in SIAC, but this interest increased to 57.6% as of
December 31, 1998, and increased again to its present level as of
December 31, 1999.

WD97: NY 291855.1
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CURTIS, MALLET-PREVOST, COLT & MOSLE LLP Senator Carl Levin

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT Law Page 4 March 9, 2000

Therefore, the ownership in BBLA is as follows:

[ Lloyds TSB Bank pic |

100%

|

[ Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Lid.

94.3%

|
- ]
99.'9%

|

[ BBLA ]

Question:
5. Please identify BBLA’s current directors and chief executive officer, and
any association each of these persons may have with Lloyds.
Response:

BBLA’s current directors are as follows:

David G. Nicoll
Abraham Butler
Peter Bridgewater

Mr. Nicoll is the Managing Director.

Mr. Nicoll is an international executive with the Lloyds TSB
Group and Messrs. Butler and Bridgewater are executives of
Lloyds TSB Bank International (Bahamas) Ltd.

WD97: NY 291855.1
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CURTIS, MALLET-PREVOST, COLT & MOSLE LLP Senator Carl Levin

ATTORNEYS ANO COUNSELLORS AT LaW Page 5 March 9, 2000

Question:

6. Please identify each country which has issued a license to BBLA to conduct
business as a bank, provide a copy of the license, and for each license
describe any restriction placed on BBLA. activities or deposits within the
licensing jurisdiction such as a requirement to operate offshore.

Response:

BBLA was originally authorized to carry on banking business from
within the Commonwealth of The Bahamas by way of license
issued by the Minister of Finance on August 23, 1994, taking
effect from March 14, 1994. A copy is attached. This license
replaced that issued to Banco Anglo Colombiano (Nassau) Ltd. on
November 9, 1981.

Additionally, Banco Anglo Colombiano (Nassau) Ltd. had been
authorized to open a Representative Office in Colombia by way of
Resolution 0250 dated January 21, 1983 issued by the Banking
Superintendency of that country. Under Resolution 0839 of March
6, 1987, issued by the same regulatory body, that authorization was
renewed without expiry.

This means that BBLA does not operate in Colombia as a bank and
therefore may not undertake in that jurisdiction those operations
which may be classified as normal banking business.

Question:

7. Please describe BBLA’s major lines of business, including whether BBLA
considers itself a private bank, and whether acceptance of U.S. dollar
deposits from residents of Colombia constitutes its primary line of business.
Pleass describe any ongoing business interactions between BBLA and
Lloyds, aside from Lloyds’ ongoing ownership interest in BBLA.

WD97: NY 291855.1
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Response:

BBLA’s principal line of business has always been the provision of
various types of foreign currency financing to major corporate
customers, including multinationals, of the Lloyds TSB and Banco
Anglo group in Colombia. Particular product lines included:

. Direct payment finance for imports

. Post-availment finance of imports under letters of
credit

. Discount of export bills

. Pre-finance of coffee exports

. Working capital finance

. International leasing

The majority of the funding required for BBLA’s corporate
Iending activities listed above was obtained by way of credit lines
from branches of the Lloyds TSB Group and from various
correspondent banks. Several years ago, the law in Colombia was
changed to allow Colombian citizens to deposit funds abroad. At
that time BBLA extended its source of funding by taking deposits
from Colombian nationals. Those deposits are maintained in the
Bahamas. However, those deposits never came to represent the
bank’s principal source of funds.

In late 1999, Lloyds TSB Group began to wind down the
operational activity of BBLA. All loan assets were transferred to
other Lloyds TSB branches while depositing customers were
offered the option to transfer their accounts to other Lloyds TSB
branches or to close their accounts.  Credit lines from
correspondent banks were repaid.

Currently, the only ongoing business interaction between BBLA
and Lloyds TSB consists of some short-term piacement of funds by

WD97: NY 291855.1

Senator Carl Levin

March 9, 2000
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BBLA with Lioyds in Miami and Panama until such time as all
customer accounts still held by BBLA have been closed. This is
expected to take place by the end of March 2000.

Question:

8.  Please indicate the date on which BBLA opened a correspondent account
with the Bank of New York (BONY) and the key BONY employees with
whom BBLA dealt. Please identify all other correspondent banks with
which BBLA has had a correspondent account during the pertod January 1,
1995 to December 31, 1999, and the current status of those accounts.

Response:

The account with the Bank of New York was established on

Qctober 25, 1985. The account officers who handle the BBLA

account at BONY are Elsa Torres and Ines Bernal. During the

period from January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1999, BBLA held

accounts at Bankers Trust, Citibank, Barclays Bank and Bank of

America, all of which are closed.

Question:

9.  Please describe BBLA’s anti-money laundering efforts, including how it
screens new clients and monitors client transactions, and provide copies of
any written anti-money laundering procedures, guidelines or policies.

Response:

We attach a copy of BBLA’s guidelines and procedures to counter

money laundering and to screen clients (“Know your Customer”

practices).

Question:

10. Please describe BBLA’s understanding, if any, of how $1.5 million in
alleged drug proceeds were deposited into its correspondent account,
whether it is aware of any suspicious activity involving these funds, and why
it is contesting the forfeiture action.

WD97: NY 291855.1
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Response:

The $1.5 miHion presently subject to seizure in the action pending
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia was
deposited with BBLA by five different account holders at various
different times. One deposit was made in or about December
1993, five deposits were made in December of 1997, and one was
made in March 1998. Each deposit at issue was a dollar deposit.
At the time, Colombian law permitted Colombian nationals to
make deposits abroad in foreign currency. In addition, the law
permitted Colombian nationals to make those investments with
foreign currency that had not been obtained through the country’s
foreign exchange markets.

The source of the dollars deposited was an account at Bank of
America in San Francisco, a major U.S. banking institution. Prior
to the time the deposits were made BBLA had adhered to its
existing procedures applied to clients relating to their source(s) of
funds, and the anticipated scope of their banking activities with
BBLA. Because BBLA does not engage in any foreign currency
exchange transactions, the dollars were transferred directly from
Bank of America to BBLA’s correspondent account at the Bank of
New York. BBLA assumed that the U.S. institutions transferring
the dollars would have conducted adequate investigations to ensure
the legitimacy of the source of the funds that they held and
transferred to BBLA. Thus, the deposits did not raise any
suspicions at the time they were made. When the funds were
received, BBLA made accounting entries on its books in the
Bahamas, crediting its clients’ accounts with the appropriate
amount of each deposit.

BBLA is contesting the forfeiture of the funds in its correspondent
account for several reasons. Initially it should be noted that the
same funds have already been seized by the authorities in the
Bahamas.  Each of the client accounts at issue in the US.
proceeding has been frozen in the Bahamas by the Bahamian
authorities, at the behest of the U.S. Government, and is subject to
ongoing forfeiture proceedings under Bahamian law. As a
Bahamian bank, BBLA will be obliged to pay over the funds to its
account holders if ordered to do so by a Bahamian Court at the
conclusion of those proceedings. Despite the pendency of those
proceedings, the same dollar amount ($1.5 million) was
subsequently seized in BBLA’s correspondent account at Bank of

WD97: NY 291855.1
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New York by the Department of Justice and is now the subject of
the U.S. forfeiture proceedings. As a result, BBLA could be
subject to déuble liability, being ordered to pay the funds to its
account holders in the Bahamas and also having those funds
subject to forfeiture in the United States.

In addition, the forfeiture action instituted by the Department of
Justice violates applicable law. BBLA has and will continue to
contest the forfeiture proceedings in the District Court and pursue
its statutory defenses, including but not limited to the fact that the
U.S. proceedings are time barred.

Respectfu]

Jdseph D. Pigzifro

WD97: NY 291855.1
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Chartered Accountants

P.O. Box N. 123 Telephone (242) 322-8551
Centreville House Fax {242) 326-5622
Collins Avenue

Nassau, Bahamas

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDER

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of British Bank of Latin America
Limited ("the Bank") as of December 31, 1998, and the related statements of operations
and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Bank's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the financia! statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements present tairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Bank as of December 31, 1998 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Accounting
Standards.

kOM&

Chartered Accountants

Nassau, Bahamas
March 20, 1999

£ G. P. Cleare D. £ Harmilton T E Crowes
A Member Firm of KPMG Intermanonal L. D. Lorgley J M Lopez A J Teco
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Balance Sheet

December 31, 1998, with comparative figures for 1997
(Expressed in United States dollars)

1998 1997
Assets
Cash and due from banks: (notes 2 and 6)
Demand $ 787,952 576,213
Time - 1,850,000 5,050,000
2,637,952 5,626,213
Loans and advances to customers (note 3) 121,460,660 117,369,819
Accrued interest receivable 1,213,265 1,620,334
Customers' liabilties under acceptances 945,980 307,394
Investments (note 4) 10,127,842 1,457,086
Other assets 155,491 119,750
$ 136,541,190 126,500,586
Liabilities and Sharehoider's Equity
Liabilities:
Due to banks (notes 5 and 6) $ 639,694,339 59,064,390
Customers' deposits (note 5)
Call 10,751,632 19,254,731
Time 40,661,348 34,933,974
51,412,978 54,188,705
Accrued interast payabie (note 6) 1,633,047 1,298,092
Dividends payable 650,000 -
Acceptances and advances 945,980 307,394
Accounts payable and other liabilities 58,062 21,325
124,395,406 114,879,906
Shareholder's equity:
Share capital (nota 7) 6,730,000 6,730,000
Retained earnings 5,415,784 4,890,690
12,145,784 11,620,690
Commitments and contingencies (note 8)
$ 136,541,190 126.500,596

S a}c’éb nying notes to financial statements.

Approved on behatf of the Bo

2
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Statement of Operations and Retained Earnings

Year ended December 31, 1998, with comparative figures for 1997
(Expressed in United States dollars)

1998 1997
Income
Interest: B
Loans and advances to customers $ 9,795,606 9,576,941
Investments 615,405 116,281
Cash and due from banks 145,425 129,958
10,556,436 9,823,180
Other:
Fees and commissions 273,173 289,316
Other 4,832 10,212
Net realised gain on sale of investments - 15,970
278,005 315,498
10,834,441 10,138,678
Expenses
Interest:
Due to banks {note 8} 4,099,448 3,682,594
Customers' deposits 3,468,460 3,265,041
Investments 2,195 1,877
7,570,103 6,949,512
Other:
Professional, general and administrative (note 6) 1,104,965 546,081
Provision for loan losses, net of recoveries 588,000 575,084
Fees and commissions 396,275 88,298
9,659,347 8,158,975
Net income 1,175,054 1,879,703
Retained earnings, beginning of year 4,890,690 2,910,987
Dividends (650,000} -
Retained earnings, end of year $ 5,415,784 4,890,690

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 1998, with comparative figures for 1997
(Expressed in United States dollars}

1998 1997
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 1,175,094 1,979,703
Provision for loan losses 588,000 575,084
Cash provided by operating activities before 1,763,094 2,554,787
changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Accrued interest receivable 407,068 (958,242)
Other assets (85,741) (23,804)
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accrued interest payable 334,955 (613,933}
Accounts payable and other liabilities 37,737 28
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,507,114 952,836
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investments (8,670,756} (249,915)
Increase in loans and advances to customers (4.678,841) (17,684,801)
Net cash used by investing activities (13,349,597) (17,934,716}
Cash flows from financing aclivities:
Increase in due to banks 10,629,949 6,789,227
{Decrease)/increase in customers’ deposits (2,775,727) 11,247,733
Net cash provided by financing activities 7.854,222 18,036,960
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,988,261) 1,055,080
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5,626,213 4,571,133
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,637,952 5,626,213

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 1998
(Expressed in United States dollars)

1.

General information and summary of significant accounting policies

British Bank of Latin America Limited (“the Bank") was incorporated under the laws of
The Commoanaith of the Bahamas on January 1, 1981 and is licensed to carry on
banking and trust business from within the Bahamas.

The Bank is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sociedad Inversionista Anglo Colembiano
S. A. (“the parent company”), which is incorporated under the laws of the Republic of
Colombia.

The Bank conducts offshore banking operations. Financing of its activities is through
customers' deposits, borrowings from related banks and from its own capital.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standards and the significant accounting policies are as follows:

{a

{b)

(¢}

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers include purchased (factored) receivables
and receivables from leasing contracts.

Factored receivables are carried at the principal amount of the receivables less
the purchased discounts. The discounts are amortised to income using the
constant yield method over the life of the receivables and are included in
“interest income on loans and advances to customers” in the statement of
operations.

Receivables from leasing contracts represent finance leases and are carried at
the gross lease investment net of the uneamed finance income. Unearned
finance income is amortised to income using the constant yield method and is
included in “interest income on loans and advances to customers” in the
statement of operations.

Investments

Investments are held for long-term investment purposes and are carried at
cost. The carrying values are reduced only when in the opinion of the directors,
a permanent diminution in value has occurred.

Currency and interest rate swap agreements

The Bank accounts for foreign currency and interest rate swap agreements as
off-balance sheet tems. Cross currency interest rate swap agreements involve
the exchange of amounts based on fixed interest rates for amounts based on
variable interest rates over the life of the agreement with an exchange at
maturity of the notional amounts upon which payments are based. The
differential to be paid or received as interest rates change is accounted for on
the accrual method of accounting and included in interest income. Cross
currency interest rate swaps are carried at fair value. Fair value is calculated
based on the termination of the agreement.

5



3071

British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Year ended December 31, 1998
{Expressed in United States dollars)

1.

General information and summary of significant accounting policies, continued
{d)  Statement of cash flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash and due frorn banks.

(e} Use of estimates

Management of the Bank has made a number of estimates and assumptions
relating to certain assets and fiabilities and the disciosure of commitments and
contingencies to prepare these financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and due from banks

The geographical distribution of cash and due from banks is as follows:

1998 1997
United States of America $ 2,592,800 5,625,736
The Bahamas 45,152 477
$ 2,637,952 5,626,213

The maturity of cash and due from banks is as follows:
1998 1997
Within one month $ 2,637,952 5,626,213

Loans and advances to customers

Included in loans and advances fo customers are the following:

1998 1997
Loans to third parties $ 100,493,878 97,792,901
Leasing contracts 10,725,039 7,807,009
Factored receivables 8,476,074 8,944.776
Syndicated loans 2,347 669 2,825,133
122,048,660 117,369,819

Less provision for possible loan losses {588,000) -
$ 121,460,660 117,369,819
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Year ended December 31, 1998
{Expressed in United States dolfars}

3. Loans and advances to customers, continued

All loans and advances to customers are due from customers geographically located
in South America. The movement in the provision for possible loan losses is a

follows:
1998 1997
Loan loss provisions at beginning of year $ - 32,036
Loan loss provisions 588,000 607,120
Recoveries - (32,036)
Loans written off — (607,120}
$ 588,000 -

The maturity of loans and advances to customers is as follows:

1998 1997
Short-term loans (one year or less):
L.oans to third parties $ 66,480,653 48,010,996
Factored receivables 8,681,481 9,185,115
Leasing contracts 1,495,278 752,478
Long-term loans {from one to five years):
Loans to third parties 34,019,225 51,781,804
Syndicated loans 589,323 1,150,791
Leasing contracts 10,695,567 8,239,025
Long-term loans (more than five years) 1,758,346 1,674,342
123,719,873 118,794,651
Less:
Unamortised purchase discount on
factored receivables (205,407) {240,339)
Unearned finance income on leasing contracts (1,465,806} 1,184,493}
(1,671,213) {1,424,832)
$ 122,048,660 117,369,819
4. Investments
Included in investments are the following:
1998 1997
Bonds of the Republic of Colombia $ 10,127,842 1,457,086

Bonds with a carrying value of $1,730,842 mature in September 1999 and the
remainder matures in November 2008.
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Year ended December 31, 19588
(Expressed in United States dollars)

5. Due to banks and customers’ deposits

The geographicat distribution of due to banks is as follows:

. 1998 1997
United States of America $ 50,581,132 27,757,445
The Bahamas 9,000,000 9,000,000
United Kingdom 5,785,250 13,800,000
Panama 1,000,000 2,223,285
Canada 2,000,000 2,111,920
Europe 667,818 1,500,000
Japan 660,139 1,038,800
Germany - 1,632,940
$ 69,694,339 59,064,390
Due to banks matures as follows:

1998 1997
Within one month 3 - 5,271,390
Within one to three months 20,000,000 24,505,000
Within three to six months 49,694,339 29,288,000
$ 69,694,339 59,064,390

The maturity of customers’ deposits is as follows:
1998 1997
Within one month $ 9,607,272 20,247,768
Within one to three months 6,769,879 2,923,650
Within three to six months 16,597,637 11,812,405
Within six to twelve months 18,438,190 19,204,882
$ 51,412,978 54,188,705

Due to banks and customers' deposits are due to entties and individuals
geographically located in South America and bear interest at rates ranging from 3.00

10 6.75% (1997: 2.5 to 18.00%) per annum.
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Year ended December 31, 1998
(Expressed in United States dollars)

6.

7.

10.

Related party transactions

The financial statements include the following related party amounts:

1998 1997
Assels
Cash and due from banks:
Demand $ 45152 477
45,152 477
Liabilities
Due to banks 35,945,389 23,838,800
Accrued interest payable 285712 226,210
36,241,101 24,065,010
Expenses
Interest 743,445 1,579,202
Professional, general and administrative 793.680 341,121
$ 1,537,125 1,920,323

Share capital

The Bank's share capital comprises 673,000 shares of $10 par value, all of which
have been issued and fully paid.

Commitments and contingencies

As of December 31, 1998, the Bank had outstanding standby letters of credit
amounting to $6,749,699 (1997: $7,257,538). The Bank does not expect to incur any
losses as a result of these commitments.

Currency and interest rate swap contracts

The Bank has entered into a cross-currency interest rate swap agreement with a
related party to exchange pounds sterfing (£5,000,000) for United States dollars
(1JS$8,392,000). The Bank is required to make pounds sterling payments at a fixed
rate of 9.75% per annum in exchange for United States dollar payments at a variable
rate of United States dollar 6 month Libor plus 273 basis points. Interest payments
are calculated and settled every 6 months and the agreement matures in February
2008.

Fair value disclosure of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market
information and information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not
reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one time the
Bank's entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. These estimates are
subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and,
therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.
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British Bank of Latin America Limited

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Year ended December 31, 1998
(Expressed in United States dollars)

10.

11.

12.

13.

Fair value disclosure of financial instruments, continued

The carrying amount for the Bank's financial instruments approximates fair value
because of one or all of the following reasons:

a) Immediate or s'hori-term maturity,

b} Interest rates approximate market rates,

¢) Carrying values approximate market values.
Year 2000 issue

The Year 2000 issue arises because tmany computerised systems use two digits
rather than four to identify a year. Date sensitive systems may recognise the year
2000 as 1900 or some other date, resulting in errors when information using year
2000 dates is processed. In addttion, similar problems may arise in some systems
which use certain dates in 1999 to represent something other than a date. The
effects of the Year 2000 issue may be experienced before, on, or after January 1,
2000, and, if not addressed, the impact on operations and financial reporting may
range from minor errors to significant systems failure which could affect an entity's
ability to conduct normal business operations. However, it is possible that certain
aspects of the Year 2000 issue affecting the entities, such as those related to efforts
of customers, suppliers, or other third parties, may not be fully resolved.

Assets under management

At December 31, 1998, the Bank had assets under management on behalf of
customers which do not appear as assets or liabilities in the financial statements.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures for 1997 have been reclassified o conform with 1998
presentation.



ERED THOMPION, TENRESSEE, CHARMAN

WILLIAM v ROTH. J3 . DELAWARE
TED $TEVENS, ALATKA

LD GREGG, NEW HAMPSHIRE

JOSEPK L _IEBERMAN. CONNECTICUT
CARL LEVIN, MICHIGAN

DAMEL K, AXAKA, HAWAI
RICKAD J. DUREIN, JLLINOIS
ROBRAT G TORRICELLL, NEW JERSEY
A CLELAND, GEERGIA

JOMN SDWARDS. NORTH CAROUNA

HANNAM 5. SISTARE STAFF DIREGTOR AND COUNSEL
JDYVCE A RECHTSCRAFFEN, WINORITY STAFF SIRECTOR ANG COUNSEL

3076

Wnited States Senate

COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6250

April 6, 2001

Mr. Joseph D. Pizzurro, Esquire
Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle
101 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10178

Dear Mr. Pizzurro:

As you know, earlier this month, the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcormittee on
Investigations held hearings examining how U.S. correspondent accounts with foreign banks are
being used to launder money. These hearings followed release of "Comespondent Banking: A
Gateway for Money Laundering,” a Subcommittee minority staff report which, among other
matters, included a case history examining the correspondent relationship between your client,
British Bank of Latin America {(BBLA}, and the Bank of New York. The report’s description of
BBLA was based, in part, on information in 2 March 9, 2000 letter provided by your firm on
behalf of BBLA and in a lengthy interview conducted with bank personnel from BBLA, Banco
Anglo and Lloyds TSB Bank (“Lloyds”) on March 29, 2000.

After the hearings, my staff received the enclosed English transiation of a news article
which allegedly appeared in Spanish, on Junc 3, 1999, in El Espectador, in Bogota, Colombia.
The purpose of this letter is to iry to determine whether certain allegations in the article are true
and, if so, why this information was not disclosed by your client during the Subcommittee
investigation. Accordingly, please provide answers to the following questions by April 20, 2001.

(1) Is it ‘rue that the enclosed article was published on June 3, 1999, in El Espectador, in
Bogota, Colombia? Ifso and if there is 2 more accurate English translation of this article
than the enclosed version, please provide a copy of that translation.

(2) Is it true that Patricia Arango de Corredor wrote letters allegedly offering BBLA
services to buy U.S. dollars from the black market in Colombia? If so, please provide
copies of these letters and any English translations of them.

(3) Is it true that BBLA terminated Mrs. Arango’s position with the bank in 19987

(4) Is it true that Mrs. Arango wrote a letter tc BBLA, Banco Anglo or Lioyds defending
her actions? If so, please provide a copy of the letter and any English translation of it.

(5) Is it rue that Banco Anglo filed legal pleadings against Mrs. Arango for defamation
or other injury? If so, please provide a copy of the complaint or equivalent legal pleading

and any Fnglish translation of it, and describe the current status of this matter.
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Joseph D. Pizzurro, Esquire
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(6) Is it true that in 1999, Colombian bank regulators imposed a substantial fine against
BBLA or Banco Anglo? If so, was the fine for 44 million pesos or another amount?
Please provide a copy of any document imposing such fine and any English franslation.

(7) Is it true that in 1999, Colombian bank regulators identified a number of deficiencies
in BBLA or Banco Anglo operations, including in the area of anti-money laundering
controls? If so, please provide a copy of the documents identifying such deficiencies by
the Colombian bank regulators and any English translation of them.

(8) Is it true that in 1999, Colombian bank regutators ordered removal of Marta Patino
Jimenez from her position as a BBLA representative? If so, please provide a copy of the
order and any English translation of it.

{9) Is it true that BBLA, Banco Anglo or Lioyds has appealed decisions made by
Colombian bank regulators to impose sanctions on one or more of the banks? If so,
please provide a copy of each such appeal and any English translation of it.

(10) If any of the above allegations is true, please explain why BBLA failed to disclose
the relevant information in its March 9, 2000 written response to a question asking about
BBLA’s understanding of how $1.5 million in alleged drug proceeds were deposited into
its U.S. correspondent account and whether it was aware of any suspicious activity
invelving these funds.

{11) If any of the above allegations is true, please explain why BBLA, Banco Anglo or
Lloyds failed to disclose the relevant information during the March 29, 2000 interview in
which, among other questions, the bank representatives were asked if they were aware of
any regulatory problems that BBLA or Banco Anglo had experienced in the Bahamas or
Colombia.

(12) The Bahamas recently revoked BBLA’s banking license. Please provide copies of
any documents from the Bahamian government explaining the reason for this action.
Please describe the current status of Banco Anglo in Colombia.
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Please provide this information by mail to 193 Russell Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C. 20510, or by fax to (202) 224-1972; and direct any questions to Elise Bean of
my staff at (202) 224-9505.

Sincerely,

Carl Levin
Ranking Democrat
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

CL/ejb
Enclosure

¢cc: The Honorable Susan M. Collins, Subcommittee Chairman
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[TRANSLATION]

Articlie published in”El Espectador,”

35313.7 Million, Frozen
“Laundering in Troubled Waters

A Lloyds bank of Nesszu sold Mexican narcodollars
10 Colombiae clieats who were wying wo get their money
out of the country ar the beginning of the crisis

~The paralle] exchange market should be appealed t0,” Pawicia Arango/privaie-bank secier

Looking for wmoney launcered by the laic drug dealer Amado Canillo Fusmies, e
Colomtbian authorities found evidenve {ndicaring thet the Britsh Bank of Latin America Limited
(BBLA), purchased dollars frormn the “parallel market ™ from the offices of Banco Angle Colombians
in the distrier of E} Chico de Bogora, and sold them to those who, in the Jast smges of the
government of Ernesto Samper, were stxious to get their money our of the counmy.

ATleast 42 Colomhian individirals and jutidica! parsons were affected when 1S$13.7 miltion
were: frozen and therefore perseccted by the American Customs during the operadon known. as
“Operacion Casablanca” in search of the money of Amade Camills Fuentes, 3 Mexican caps
knawn when he lived as “Sefior de los cielos” [Lord of the heavens). USS$1.5 million were deposited
on behalf of the Colombian clients of the BBLA, and are now frozén it the Bahamas.

Fifieen Colombian banks and the office representing the British Bark of Nassau in Bogor
received deposits made by members of the organizarion hesded by the Mexican Vieror Manuel
Alcala and the Colombian (scar Ammando Saavedra (fugitive), as it was learned during the
investigation thet led e the biggest money confiscadon ever made, known as “Operacion

Casablanca.”

The Colombian anthorides have filed proceedings for the rerminaton of awacrship with
regard to the USS1.S million of the BBLA, and another US§11.9 million deposited in other nagonal

Sorne of the swongest peints of the investigation are the leters wrinen by Pawicia Arango
de Carredor offering the services of the BRLA of Bahamas from th= offices of the Banrco Anglo
Colombiano er ¢l Chico, whereln she affirmed thar the bank was nsed 1o buying doliars from the
black rmarket
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According (o the bauker, who was fired from the British Bank last year in Novazrber five
mepths after the Anomey General of the Nazion examined the bank's papers, e group of banks
(Anglo-Bridsh-Lioyds) tnswucted their agents jo parchase dollars From the black marker on behalf
of their cliexs, and %o obrain not only a good prics, but also “confidenzialicy™ in order 1o evade
paymen of taxes.

In a lewer to the legal represemarives of thess thes banks, sopy of which was forwarded 10
the GovernmentAtioraey General and the Superimendancy of Banks, Mrs. Arango affinms thar the
directars of the Anglo Bank and the insmuetors of Lloyds explained that “Yhe parallel exchange
market should be appealed w take care of the requirements of their clients-iovestors. . . and it such
alrernative would copstmie an sddivonal sales enrcement, since under the appearance of
instirutionality the clients would be guaranteed discretion and fiscal bepefirg.”

Although the Banco Anglo Colombiara filed a formal accusation against Mrs. Amngo de
Corxredor for defamation and Injury, last apnl 30 the Superinrendency of Banks conduded the
investigenon cencerming the operstans of the Brirish Bank in Celombia and fmpesed a fiuc of $4¢
million for, arpoag another cleven counts, ~omission of conwols and proccdunes in the prevension
of money laundering,” offering unsuthordzed middleman services, failing w0 provide the
Superimendency of Banks with informedon, and oter charges. A week later, the fmmediae
removal of the representative of the Rritish Bank in Colombia, Mart Patific Jimenez, was ordersd.

Seon Donald, she presidens of Banco Anglo Colombiano, explaiced that the Brinsh Bask of
Latin Ameries is 2 bapk domiciled ba tha oity of Nassay, thar it is 2 mernber of the Anglo Group, and
chat 1t zeceives and [oans money o Colombiz, but he emphagically denied the allegations whick were
the basis for the sanctions imposed by the Superintendency, and the claims of Mrs. Arango de
Corredor,

According 1o the Brivsh banker, said sametions were appealed, znd for said reason, they are
not proven facs, legally speaking.

The Troubled Warers

When the Samper administation was coming o #n end, the demand for dollars indicated an
tnueual increase; the Banco de la Republica’s explananion was thay, wying o prevens an aggravasion
of the erisis, “many economic agenrs who kad substinred debts in pesos for debrs in dollars unn!
mid-1997, syarted w do the opposiie af that Hme, conwactng debts in pesos in order To cancel debis
n foreign cnmencies.”

The efficial explanstion nopwithstapding, investors were encouraged 7o believe thar s
continussion of the Ermesyo Samper regime would aggravate the cconomic siuartion of the country.
According to Daneld, thes change in behavior a7 said time was determined by the wisis of the Srock
Exthange in Brazil, the regional uncermainry, and she raise of interest.

™
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Consequendy, banks designed financial products for Colombizns who wished to get their
capital our of the country.

In February and March 1998, Horacio Serpa was ahead of Andres Pastranz in the politicat
nolls for the presidental elections of Jume 21, According 1o zhe evidence wbtained by U
Superiniendency of Banks concerning she British Bank, other Colersbian banks had opened “secrer”
2ccauns in dollars 1o seli them w their clients, ths evading the payment of 1xes.

The daughrer of a canservarive leader (his idemdty is prowerzd by the Superinendency) soid
three old houses she owned in Call aip Decembier 4, 1997, and wrote 12 checks our of her ehecking
account that were paid by the British Bank (BBILA) in Bogem, 28 they had been imstrucred 10 do by
Parricia Arango de Corredor gf the affices of Banco Anglo.

Later on they gave her documents showing that she owned a COT for US$150,000 in Nassay,
sarzing 4.25% interest.

At the thoe, she was noy informed thay the dollars used for the COT hasd been wansfisred o
the Bridsh Bank in Nassau by Income Properdes, a firm thar used the wwo money-leunderers, Alcale
and Saavedre, w clean the money of Amado Casrilio Fucowes, and that said firm was been warched
by the United States Customs in Los Angeles.

The Supevimtendency of Banks documenred, detected and analyzed thres other cases of direst
wransters frore e account that handled the dellar-laundering ar Bank of America of Los Angeles,
which was cepnecied 10 the purchase of dollars used for businesses made by the Brinsh Bank of
Larin America a2 the E} Chico branch of Bazco Anglo Colombiano. .

Of the USS87 million intercepred by the Americans, USS13.7 million were laundered
throvgh and by Colombian bank aczousats, but this does not include e USS1 S million of the four
clients of the Britsh Bank in Bl Chico.

Lsundering by 16 Banks

According 10 the documents provided 1o the Government Awomey's Office by the
Deparuncnt of Justice of the United States, the wial is connectad o an investigaton undertaken by
Anne Lirtteron and Sweve Perino, special agents of the Customs Servics who infilpared the Carilio
Fuenmes net.

The Coveramen Anorney’s Office of Colombia afftrros thar documents in their possession
reflect 52 differeqt charges, “but framed within the mendoned illicir pararnerers, 2ad led by the same
individuals menrioned ahave (the Mexican Victor M. Aleels and the Colombian Oscar Armanda
Saavedra) and thelr assoclates, and safd dociumens indicare that after the mengy was picked up n
cash, it was deposited in 2 benk accotnt In order 1o subsequently perform the electronic mamsactons,
always in accordance with the instrucrions received fom the two accused ™

3



3082

In addirion 1o the order of confiscatian against the USS1.S million of Colombiax clients in
Nassau, the filing of an order of extinetion of ownership by the Government Anomey’s Office of
Colombia concerning the US$11.3 million is sl pending, since thar money derives from the

[neome Properties” accounts.
=B %

Amado Carrilla’s Inberitsnce

. When Pahlo Escobar died, his associates, Miguel Felix Gallardo and Fmesto Fonseca, had
been for a long tme in conwol of the biggesr shipmens of cocainz to the United Stares, through the
so-called “cartel del Golfo™ [carte! of the Gulf].

Amado Carrillo Fuemmes, who had started his career as e drug peddler when he was 17 yeer
old, as & "mula”, inherited the two orgamizatons before he was 30 years old and conwolled them
from the ciry where he wag born in the stpe of Culiacan.

In February 1997, the Mexican police capnged General Jesus Ghmierrez Rebollo, and-dugs
zar of Mexico, and swried the search for Carrillo and his fornme (esumared in mars than US$15,000

million).

Carrillo wied w change his facial characieristcs in order to evede persecuton, bur died
during surgery on July 4, 1997,

PE SR E RN KR
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April 20, 2001

VIA FACSIMILE & FEDERAL EXPRESS

The Honorable Carl Levin

Ranking Minority Member

United States Senate

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Committee on Governmental Affairs

193 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  British Bank of Latin America

Dear Senator Levin:

We are in receipt of your letter of April 6, 2001 requesting additional information
from British Bank of Latin America (“‘BBLA™). Unfortunately, due to various vacation
schedules, we will not be able to provide full response to your request by April 20. However we
would like to make the following points at this time.

First, any implication that BBLA has withheld information from the
Subcommittee staff is not correct. BBLA had discussed the matters concerning Patricia Arango
de Corredor in detail with United States government officials on two occasions prior to the time
that we were initially contacted by the Subcommittee staff. The first of these discussions took
place with United States embassy officials in Bogota, Colombia in November, 1998. The second
occasion was a meeting between bank representatives and U.S. law enforcement agents and
assistant United States attorneys in California later that month. We point out that BBLA
engaged in these discussions on a voluntary basis and without the assistance of U.S. counsel.
Furthermore the article to which vour letter refers appeared in the Colombian newspaper with the
second highest circulation in the country almost a year prior to the meeting with the staff. Based
upon the open and notorious disclosures of these matters, and BBLA’s prior cooperation and
disclosures to the United States government, it was our natural and indeed the only reasonable
conclusion that the staff was fully aware of these matters. If the staff had any additional

WD97: NY 291855.2
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questions for BBLA on this issue, we assumed those questions would have been asked. They
were not.

We also point out that at the conclusion of the meetings with the Subcommittee
staff on March 31, 2000, BBLA did undertake to provide additional information concerning
certain Colombian bank reguiatory issues. However, before that information was collected and
provided I received a telephone call from Elise Bean of your staff informing me that BBLA was
no longer a concem of the Subcommittee investigation but that certain additional information
would be appreciated. We provided that information in a subsequent letter dated July 26, 2000,
Thereafter we received no further requests.

Finally, we point out that from the outset the Subcommittee staff was made aware
that BBLA was actively engaged in civil litigation in the United States which could bear directly
on some of the questions which had been raised. We muade very clear that any respanses would
have to be weighed to give due consideration to BBLA’s position in that litigation. Indeed there
were questions put to BBLA’s representatives by the staff which we declined to answer on just
that basis and the staff expressed a clear understanding of that position and made no objection.

In this respect, BBLA’s position has not changed. While BBLA wishes to
cooperate with the Subcommittee staff and provide what information it can, it must continue to
consider the impact on the litigation of any communications with, or disclosures to, the
Subcommittee staff. We will provide a more detailed response to the information requests in
your letter of April 6 in the near future.

Respectfully submitted,
RNy
v // / j - L.

» S [, T
Joseph D. Pizzuf Q//
gy
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May 24, 2001

VIA FACSIMILE & FEDERAL EXPRESS

The Honorable Carl Levin

Ranking Minority Member

United States Senate

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Committee on Governmental Affairs

193 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  British Bank of Latin America

Dear Senator Levin:

We write in further response to your letter of April 6, 2001, requesting additional
information from British Bank of Latin America Lid. (“BBLA™). Due to issues relating to the
ongoing civil forfeiture litigation, which are more fully set forth below, we do not believe that
BBLA is in a position to provide any further documentation in connection with these responses.

In response to vour specific questions we answer as follows:

Question 1

The article in question was published almost two years ago in Bogota, Colombia.
While BBILA does not accept the complete accuracy of the translation attached to your letter,
more particularly BBLA does not accept the complete accuracy of the statements contained in
that article. In particular BBLA was not, and has never been found to be, involved in any money
laundering activities in Colombia or elsewhere.

Questions 2 through 5

It is true that Patricia Arango de Corredor was under contract to BBLA to develop
its private banking business by introducing wealthy Colombian nationals to BBLA in order to

WDYT:NY 2918556
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5]
o
o

open U.S. dollar accounts with BBLA in The Bahamas. Ms. de Corredor was not an employee
of'the Bank and was paid on a commission basis. She had no authority to transact any business
by or on behalf of the Bank. Specifically she had no authority to offer any foreign exchange
services on behalf of BBLA, not only because she was not authorized to provide any banking
services but also because BBLA did not engage in any foreign exchange fransactions. All of
BBLA’s business was done in U.S. dollars. When it came to BBLAs attention that Ms. de
Corredor may have facilitated foreign exchange transactions for certain BBLA customers,
activity which she conducted without the knowledge or authorization of BBLA, her contract was
terminated. Thereafter Ms. de Corredor embarked on a letter writing campaign in which she
falsely claimed that her actions were authorized by both BBLA and Banco Anglo. These letters
were an attempt on her part to avoid criminal responsibility for her actions by claiming that she
was simply acting under the instructions of her superiors.

Since that time criminal charges have in fact been referred against Ms. de
Corredor by the Colombian authorities. In addition, BBLA and Banco Anglo brought a civil
action against Ms. de Corredor alleging defamation and related claims based on the false letter
writing campaign referred to above. Both actions are still pending.

Question 6

In 1999 the Superintendency of Banking in Colombia did impose a fine
equivalent to §25,000 U.S. on BBLA for certain regulatory infractions. Banco Anglo was not
involved in the Superintendency’s report or decision. That fine was not imposed for any money
laundering activity, nor has the Superintendency ever found or even alleged that BBLA engaged
in any money laundering activity.

Question 7

In 1999 the Superintendency of Banking also commented on the adequacy of
BBLA’s internal anti-money laundering controls. Banco Anglo was not part of the
Superintendency’s report.

Question 8

Yes. in 1999 Martha Patifio was placed on administrative leave from BBLA as a
result of the Superintendency’s report. She is still employed by BBLA.

Question 9

BBLA has appealed the Superintendency’s determinations. As part of that
process, the Constitutional Court has now ruled that the Superintendency was without power to
penalize the operations of a representative office in Colombia of a foreign bank based on
purported regulatory violations. In addition, the Consejo de Estado (Counsel of State) has ruled

WD9T:NY 291855.6
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that portions of the Regulations upon which the Superintendency based its decisions were null
and void. BBLA is continuing with its direct appeal of the Superintendency’s actions,

Questions 10 and 11

Wi believe that the responses to these questions are set forth in my earlier letter
of April 20, 2001 The questions which had been put to BBLA last year involved the
circumstances of the deposits of dollars into BBLA s interbank account at BoNY, and were
answered in BBLA"s written response of March 29, 2000. BBLA is not at liberty to discuss any
further details regarding issues which are the subject of ongoing litigation before two United
States District Courts. We do wish to point out however that BBLA did not engage in any
conduct constituting or relating to money laundering. Indeed, in the two pending civil forfeiture
proceedings, the United States has never even alleged that BBLA itself was engaged in money
laundering or was anything more than an unknowing and unwitting conduit for what may have
been faundered dollars. The United States has volumarily dismissed with prejudice a third action
in the Southern District of Florida and has returned all of BBLA’s funds, with interest,

Question 12

By the end of 1999, BBLA had substantially discortinued its operations and
became inactive during the first half of 2000. At the end of 2000 it therefore surrendered its
banking license to the Bahamian authorities and requested that the license be put on inactive
status. After the publication of the Senate Subcommitice’s Report, the Bahamian Central Bank
contacted BBLA to state its intention 1o revoke BBL.A's license. BBLA thereafter requested that
its prior surrender of the license simply be treated as BBLA’s request that its license be
cancelled. The Superintendent of Banking then suspended BBLAs license for 90 days. A
revocation of the license was issued on March 12, 2001.

Banco Anglo’s status in Colombia is unchanged. It has not been involved in the
matters as discussed above. Bance Anglo’s name has now been changed to Lloyds TSB Bank
SA

In closing, we want to point out once again that BBLA has consistently
cooperated voluntarily with all United States autharitics in the inquiries related to the possible
use of the Bank by money launderers. When Operation Casablanca was first bougat to BBLA's
attention, the Bank provided U.S. diplomatic and law enforcement personnet with the full
information it had regarding the activities of Patricia de Correcor, who had by that time been
dismissed by the Bank. That good faith effort resulied in the U.S. Government's seizure of $1.27
million of BBLA’s property despite the fact that none of the property was invalved in or can be
traced to any money laundering activity and despite the fact that the seizure was effected long
after the statute of limitations had expired.

WDYT:NY 2918356



3088

CURDS, MALLET-PREVOST, COLT & MOSLE LLF Senator Carl Levin

AFFORNETS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAN Pﬂg\l 4 Mé} 24,2001
>

BBLA voluntarily cooperated with your Subcommittee, providing written
responses to questions along with documentation, and voluntarily submitted to a day-long
interview session of its personnel. That cooperation resulted in the Subcommittee’s Report
which is now being relied upon by the United States in one of the two pending forfeiture cases as
eviderce to establish probable cause that BBLA was knowingly engaged in the money
laundering activities giving rise to the seizure. While we believe it is clear that the
Government’s contention is without merit and BBLA will prevail, it is clear that BBLA’s
cooperation to date has unfairly been used against the Bank.

The Subcommittee staff has always been most sympathetic to BBLA’s need to
protect its legitimate interests in the on-going civil litigation. BBLA’s further ccoperation must
be tempered by the fact that it cannot provide responses or documentation which may be further
misused and misconstrued in the forfeiture proceedings. Any further relevant information will
be provided in the context of the on-going litigation, where BBLA is entitled to certain
procedural safeguards which, unfortunately, are not available in communications with the
Subcommittee,

Recpeuiu iy sub*mtted
s
)

] seph D PILZUT/(E
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Lioyds TSB Bank & Trust {Bahamas}) Limited
PO Box N-1262, Bolam Mouse, King & George Streets, Nassau, Bahamas
Telr +1 242 3023000 Fax: +1 242 3228719
Tix: NS 20107 Hoyds; Tgms: Jloyds; Swift: LOYD BS NS
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Company Info
Executives
Correspondents
Subsidiaries
Balance Sheet (US$ )
***X*:&********WCOMPANYINFORMATION***k********x*
RANKINGS: World: 2,392

SHAREHOLDERS: Lioyds Bank {Bahamas} Finance Co Ltd, Nassau {100%)

AUDITOR: PricewaterhouseCoopers

DESCRIPTION:

Joint Stock Bank

Activity: Private Banking

Ultimate Parent Company: Lloyds TSB Group ple

Services: Trusts & Managed Cos., Investment Management, Custodial & Security, Private Banking
Shares: US$ 1,000

Branches: 1

HISTORY!
Established 1977 as Lloyds Bank Intarnational (Bahamas) Lid. On June 28, 1999 merged with
TSB Bank pic and name changed as above.

**'P:**)k*********Q*EXECU‘(‘IVES***X*‘K**x*****x*k
David G Nicoll, Principal Manager & Director

Abraham L Butler, Deputy Principal Manager & Director
Peter + Snelf, Deputy Principal Manager & Director

FoE R R K Rk K Kk K Kk X K CORIESPONDENTS * 5 # % % % % % % K & & K K %

Frankfurt am Main: Schroeder Muenchmeyer Hengst AG
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London: Lloyds TSB Bank plc (EURQO account)
Madrid: Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd

Montreal: Bank of Montreal

New York City: Bank of America NA

New York City: The Bank of New York

Sydney: Westpac Banking Corporation

STANDARD SETTLEMENT INSTRUCTIONS:

AUD: Westpac Banking Corporation Sydney. SWIFT: WPAC AU 25. Acct No: LIB0O0O01975.
CAD: Bank of Montreal Montreal. SWIFT: BOFM CA M2. Acct No: 3169-1053-786.

DEM: Schroeder Muenchmeyer Hengst AG Frankfurt am Main. SWIFT: SMHB DE FF. Acct No:
0035-1924-00.

ESP: Lioyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd Madrid. SWIFT: LOYD ES MM. Acct No: 451-657.

EUR: Lloyds TSB Bank plc London. SWIFT: LOYD GB 2L. Acct No: 59032238.

GBP: Lloyds TSB Bank plc London. SWIFT: LOYD GB 2L. Acct No: 1131940.

USD: Bank of America NA New York City. SWIFT: BOFA US 3N. Acct No: 6550819487. ABA:
026009593,

USD: The Bank of New York New York City. SWIFT: IRVT US 3N. Acct No: 83000-46155,
89000-46171.

Kk kR R R Kk Kk ok % ok x ok GUBSIDIARIES * % % K K kK ok kK ok ok kK Kk

Wholly-owned Subsidiaries:
Equus Limited (100%)

Llayds IPB (BVI) Limited (100%)
Uloydtru (100%)

® k% kK ¥k % x k% CONSOLIDATED PERFORMANCE RATIOS * * * % ok % X % % % %

Dec.31 1998 1997

Net Profit/Equity Capital 18.72% 16.73%
Net Profit/Total Assets 1.11% 0.85%
Equity Capital/Total Assets 5.91% 5.07%

K H %k %k K %k % % CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (US$ ) * * * * * ¥ % x = % %

CURRENCY: Dollar, US$, U.S.$, USD

ASSETS: Dec.31 1998 1997
uss$ uss .
Cash & Banks 298,724,701 338,688,053
Loans, &c 21,063,485 11,734,344
Fixed Assets 5,271,111 5,160,305
Other Assets 4,069,550 5,115,436
Total 329,128,847 360,698,138
LIABILITIES: Dec.31 1998 1997
Us$ Uss$
Capital 15,000,000 15,000,000
Reserves 292,836 292,836
Deposits, &c 305,056,202 334,953,746
Other Liabilities 4,630,222 7,441,316
Profit Balance 4,149,587 3,010,240
Total 329,128,847 360,698,138

* % % k% %k ¥ ¥ CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT (US$ ) * > * * * % x %=
Dec.31 1998 1997
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3091

Scarch - 14 Results - lloyds tsb and bahamas htip:/fwwiw.lexis.com/research/retr... 5=886a96ebf26bc33ed69b55e6c7ba7lb
us$ uss
Net Interest Inc. 4,845,819 5,057,588
Other Income 5,793,276 6,481,628
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LANGUAGE: English
PUB-TYPE: Company Profile

LOAD-DATE: February 23, 2000

Source: All Sources : /. ../ : The Bankers' Almanac
Terms: lloyds tsb and bahamas (Edit Search)
View: Full
Date/Time: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 - 12:20 PM EST

About LEXIS-NEXIS | Terms and Conditions

Capyright © 2000 LEXIS-NEXIS Group. All rights reserved.

3of3 03/28/2000 12:19 M



3092

Search - 19 Results - lloyds and bahamas http://www . lexis.com/research/retr...5=db48b7860a5846 1b811eble7e6de8964

Source: All Sources : /. ../ : The Bankers' Almanac
Terms: lloyds and bahamas (Edit Search)

The Bankers' Almanac Lioyds Bank International (Cayman) Ltd
Previous Step + Exit

Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers' Almanac

Lloyds Bank International (Cayman) Ltd
PO Box N 1262, Nassau, Bahamas
LENGTH: 20 words
DESCRIPTION: March 25, 1998 banking licence revoked
LANGUAGE: English
PUB-TYPE: Company Profile

LOAD-DATE: February 23, 2000

Source: All Sources :/. ../ : The Bankers’ Almanac
Terms: lloyds and bahamas (Edit Search)
View: Full
Date/Time: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 - 10:15 AM EST

bout LEXIS-NEXIS | Terms and Gonditions

Copyright © 2000 LEXIS-NEXIS Group. All rights reserved.

lofl 03/28/2000 10:15 AM



3093

WOH e,

*é"N ':144,
- CAYMAN ISLANDS

e «o*‘ MONETARY AUTHORITY :
Ref: KA/MAE Licence #72005

17 April, 2000

Ms. Elise J. Bean

Deputy Chief Counsel to the Minority
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
United States Senate

193 Russell Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Ms. Bean,

Re: Lloyds TSB Bank & Trust (Cayman) Limited

The above bank was issued a Category “B” Banking Licence on the 1™ September 1995,
having surrendered its Category “A” Banking Licence for cancellation. The Bank also
holds a Trust Licence. The Category “A” Banking Licence was surrendered as the bank
no longer required a physical presence. resulting from a corporate decision to move
administration of the Cayman operations to the Bahamas.

We have also attached an extract from the bank’s 1999 Audited Financial Statements for
your information.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Authority. should you require any additional
information.

Yours faithfully,

//gc/)\)} S

Karlis Adamsons
Deputy Head — Banking and Trust

E-mail: Banking@cimoney.com ky

B
ToRey.com Ky

Tlizabethan Square, FQO. Box 10052 APO, Grand Cayman, Cayman isiands
45-949-7089 » Fax: 345.9492632 « E-ma'l. CIMA@cimoney.com ky « Web: w
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Lloyds TSB Bank & Trust (Cayman) Limited
Notes to Counsolidated Financial Statements
31 December 1959

1. Incorporation and actvity

Lloyds TSB Bank & Trust (Cayman) Limited (formerly Lloyds Bank International {Cayman)
Limited) (the Bank) is incorporated in the Cayman [slands and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Lioyds TSB Group Ple, 2 company meorporated in Great Britain, The Bank operates under a
category 'B’ combined banking and trust license issued by the Cayman Islands Government.
Following the signing in 1995 of a Management Agreement between the Bank and an affliated
bank, Lioyds TSB Bank & Trust (Bahamas) Limited (formerly Lloyds Bank International
(Bahamas) Lirnited), (“LTSB”Y under which the latter assumed respoustbility for administering
the Bank's operations, the Bank's Cayman office was closed on 31 August 1995, The registered
office of the Bank is located at BOLAM House, King and George Streets, Nassau, The
Bahamas.

The Bank's principal activities consist of the provision of trust, corporate, administative,
banking and financial services. All term deposit funds received from customers are placed with
the affiliated bank for the same periods and at the same Interest rates as the related customer
deposits.
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The Bankers’ Almanac Lioyds TS8 Bank pic
Previous Step + Exit.

Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers' Almanac

Lloyds TSB Bank plc
71 Lombard Street, London, EC3P 3BS, UK
Tel: +44 20 76261500

Tix: 888301; Tgms: branchage fondon ec3, coiforioyd london ecd; Swift: LOYD GB 20; Reuters:
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BUSINESS~ADDRESS:

International Division: St George's House, 6-8 Eastcheap, London, EC3M 1AE, UK; Tel: +44 20
72831000;

Financial Institutions: Tel: +44 20 72831000; Fax: +44 20 76614730; : P ] Brunsden; Chief
Manager: R S Betchiey; Regional Chief Manager: D ] Curtis; Regional Chief Manager: C Paton;
Senior Manager: M 8 Smith; Regional Chief Manager: G A Vaughn; Regional Chief Manager, UK
Institusions: ; Roberts; Senior Manager, Southsrn Europe: A Swanson; Senior Manager, Northern
Furope: M C Thatcher; Senior Manager: K W Stockbridge; Senior Manager: T S Bailley; Head: TF
Ainsworth;

International Division: PO Box 63, Two Brindleyplace, Birmingham, W Mids B1 2A8, UK; Tel: +44
121 6439840; Fax: +44 121 6430508; TIx: 888301 loyd In g; Head: R W Long; Senior Manager: A
1 Buli; Senior Manager: I K Nield; Manager; P W Walker

CREDIT-RATING: Moody's: Aal; P-1 S&P: AA; A-1+ TBW: AA+ ; TBW-1
RANKINGS: World: 31; Country: 4

AUDITOR: PricewaterhouseCoopers

EMPLOYEES: 77,000

DESCRIPTION:

Member of: British Bankers' Association
Branches: 1800

[IIRIOO0 11T AN
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Wholly-owned Subsidiaries:

Agricultural Mortgage Corp Plc, Andover {100%)
Anglo-South American Bank Limited (100%}

Barrow Platt & Company Limited, London (100%)

BAX Bank NV, Amsterdam {100%)

Black Horse Property Services Limited, London (100%)
British Bank of South America Limited {100%)
Cashpoint Limited, London {100%)

Cox & Co, London (100%)

Zox's & King's Financial Services Limited (100%)

East Island Shipping Company Limited, Limasso! (100%)
Etabiissement Pro Fide (100%)

Zxclusive Finance No 1 Pic, London (100%)

High Street Marketing Services SA {100%)

Hill Samuel Bank Limited, London {100%)

Hill Samuel Investments Lirnited, London (100%)

=il Samuel Leasing Co Limited, London {100%)
Lamoran Participations Inc {100%)

LBI Finanz Anstalt (100%)

LBI Holdings GrmbH {100%)

LBI Holdings Limited, London {100%)

LBI Insurance Limited (100%)

Lloydesa Correduria de Seguros {Grupo Lloyds Bank) Sociedad (100%)
Lioyds America Securities Corparation {100%)

Lloyds Asia Limited (100%)

Lloyds Bank {Bahamas) Finance Co Ltd, Nassau (100%)
Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd, London (100%)

Ltoyds Bank Charitable Trust Limited (100%)

Lioyds Bank Debt Conversion Fund {100%)

Lioyds Bank Export Finance Limited, London {100%)
Lloyds Bank Factoss Ltd, Banbury (100%)

Lloyds Bank Financial Services (Holdings) Ltd {100%)
Lioyds Bank Futures Limited, London (100%}

Lloyds Bank (Gibraltar Management) Limited (100%)
Lloyds Bank International Ltd, London {100%)

Lioyds Bank Marketing Services Limited {100%)
Lioyds Bank Pension Trust Corporaticn Limited (100%)
Lloyds Bank Stockbrokers Limited, London (100%)

95 el 96 03/28/2000 10:17 AM
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Lioyds Bank Subsidiartes Lkd, London (100%)

Lioyds, Cox's & King's Limited, London {100%)

Lioyds Investment Managers Sociedad Gerente de Fondos Comune (100%)
Lloyds Leasing Ld, London (100%)

Lioyds Premises Investments Limited, London (100%)
Lioyds Private Banking Ltd, Richmond-upon-Thames {100%)
Lioyds {SEA) Ltd, Singapore (100%)

Lioyds Trade & Project Finance Limited, Londor {100%)
Lioyds TSB Bank & Trust (Cayman) Lid, George Town (100%)
Lioyds TSB Financial Servicas Holdings Ple, London {100%)
Lioyds TSB Merchant Bank Ltd, Singapore (100%)

Lloyds TSE Scotlard pic, Edinburgh (100%)

LMB Services Limited (100%)

Lombard Street Insurance Brokers SA {100%)

London & Brazilian Bank Limited [100%)

London & River Plate Bank Limited {100%)

tondoncard SA Comercial Inmobiliaria y Financiera (100%)
Martgage Express Holdings Ltd {100%)

Multiplic SA, Saa Paulo (100%)

N Aitchisons Limited, Hatfield {100%)

Morth Island Shipping Company Limited, Limasso! (100%)
Primaway SA (100%) -

RF Spancer and Company Limitec, Kingston-upon-Thames {100%)
Salutatre Developments Limited, Londan (100%)

Sharedeal Limited, London {100%})

Sharefine Limited, tondon (100%)

South Island Shipping Company Umited, Limassol {100%:}
Target Holdings Limited, London (100%)

TPN Collections Limited {100%)

Trustcard Limited, London (100%).

158 Bank Properties Limited, London (100%)

TSB Channel Istands Holdings {Guernsey) Limited (100%)
TSB Commerciat Finance Limited (100%)

TSB Computer Services (Wythenshawe) Limited {100%)
TSB Direct Holdings Limited, Brighton (100%)

TSB England & Wales Uimited, London {100%)

TSB Homlozns Limited {100%)

TSB Printing & Design Services Limited (100%)

TSB Property Services Limited (100%:)

West Island Shipping Company Limited, Limassoi (1009}

C Winther & Co Limited (100%;)

Affiliated Companies:

The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd, Port Louis (10%)
Nordlandshankan ASA, Bode {£.24%)
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Copyright 2000 Reed Business Information Ltd
The Bankers’ Almanac

Banco Anglo Colombiane
Oficina 1601, piso 16, Torre &, Carrera 7 71-21, Bogota, Colombia

Tel: +57 1 2863155, 1 2863155 Fax: +57 1 2813648, 3419144, 1 3413811

Tix: 44884 angl ¢o; Email: anglomer@impsat.n , bangle@impsat.net.co, bac@impsat.net.co;

Swift: ANGL CO BB; Reuters: BANG; Web

LENGTH: 2017 words
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Company Info
Executives
Correspondents
Domestic Branches
Subsidiaries
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SHAREHOLDERS: Uloyds TS8 Group ple, Sdinburgh (62%)
Local investors, 38%

AUDITOR: KPMG Peat Marwick
EMPLOYEES: 1,100

DESCRIPTION:

Private Stock Bank

Activity: Commercial Banking
Shares: Col$ 10

Meetings: March

Meetings: September
Branches: Colombia 52

HISTORY:

Established in 19192 as a branch of Bank of London and South America Ltd. On December 31, 1978
transformed into a Colombian bank and name changed as above. Associatad with Lioyds TSB
Group Plc.

*»«k**Wkk/}:k***»«*.«xExECU"IVES**&*&xa:**t-&&xx«»k*
David J Hutchinson, President
Nicholas J Bruee, Vice-President [nternational & Credit

Francisco Moreno, International Trade & Foreign Correspondents
Libia Herpandez, Decumentary Credits

Peft 03/2872000 9:47 &AM
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Amsterdam: Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Brussels: Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Buenos Ajres: Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd
Frankfurt am Main: Commerzbank AG
Frankfurt am Main: Dresdner Bank AG
Frankfurt am Main: Schroeder Muenchmeyer Hengst AG
Hamburg: Dresdner Bank Lateinamerika AG
Hong Kong: The Bank of New York

Hong Kong: Chase Manhattan Asia Ltd

Hong Kong: First Union National Bank
London: Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Madrid: Lloyds Bank (BLSA) Ltd

Miami: Bank of America NA

Milan: Banco Ambrosiano Veneto SpA

Munich: Bayerische Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG
New York City: The Bank of New York

New York City: The Chase Manhattan Bank
New York City: Citibank NA

New York City: First Union National Bank
Paris: Lloyds Bank SA

Sao Paule: Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Stockholm: Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB (Publ)
Stockholm: Svenska Handelsbanken AB (publ}
Tokyo: Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Toronto: Bank of Montreal

Toronto: The Bank of Nova Scotia

Toronto: Royal Bank of Canada

Toronto: The Toronto-Dominion Bank

Vienna: SKWB Schoellerbank AG

Zuerich: UBS AG
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Senate Permancnt Subcommittee
On Investigations

EXHIBIT#___ 59b

Exhibit S9b.

Bank of New York documents
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BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA MONTHLY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
AT BANK OF NEW YORK :
January 1998- December 1999

DATE OPENING DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS CLOSING
BALANCE BALANCE

January 1998 $213,454 $40,133,745 $43,583,173 $283,057
February 1998 $283,057 $78,285,586 $81,851,437 $223,083
March 1998 $223,083 $67,867,385 $69,162,634 $330,289
April 1998 $330,289 $87,244,132 $85,318,591 $263,158
May 1998 $263,158 $59,968,296 $62,207,011 $428,085
June 1998 $428,085 $61,986,395 $57,747,511 $467,901
July 1998 $467,901 $24,912,043 $25,147,687 $636,206
August 1998 $636,206 $57,963,111 $56,101,057 $501,208
September 1998 $501,208 $109,213,034 $115,092,113 $222,904
October 1998 $222,904 $93,251,230 $91,634,632 $340,490
November 1998 $340,490 366,367,458 367,654,369 $355,848
December 1998 $355,848 §52,557,413 $51,912,424 5201,892
January 1999 $201,892 $25,841,407 $26,426,143 $417,358
February 1999 $417,358 $21,556,062 $22,400,269 $783,988
March 1999 $783,988 $77,097,833 $83,362,990 $270,128
April 1999 $270,128 $48,230,657 $47,260,612 $243,138
May 1999 $243,138 $42,193,127 $42,107,758 $128,750
June 1999 $128,750 $101,889,005 $104,288,218 $234,941
July 1999 $234,941 $48,646,448 $53,890,943 $190,446
August 1999 $190,446 $20,524,495 $18,958,590 $356,352
Septerber 1999 $356,352 $71,930,300 $70,778,186 $209,060
October 1999 $209,060 $61,404,775 $65,395,808 $219,542
November 1999 $219,542 $151,528,274 $150,150,064 $204,778
December 1999 $204,778 $41,043,494 $42,785,700 $265,607

TOTAL

$1,511,635,705

$1,535,217,920

Prepared by the U.S. Scnate Penmanent Subcommittee on Investigations, January 2001,
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United States Sepate
Committee on Governmental Affairs
Correspondent Banking Survey

(1) Please provide your institution’s name and address, the name and job title of a person
who can answer questions about your survey responses, and his or her telephone number.

The Bank of New York
Onc Wall Street
New York, NY 10286
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(10) Would your institution as a policy matter, establish a correspondent relationship with
a bank --

(2) that does not have & fixed physical presence in any location, such as a shell
bank?
Yes No

X___ Sometimes (please explain):

Some of our correspondent relationships may have off-shore booking locations which
maintain accounts with The Bank of New York. However, all these relationships have
head office or branches with physical locations,

() whose only license requires the bank to operate outside the licensing
jurisdiction?
Yes X . _No

Sometimes (please explain):
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THE BANK OF NEW YORK

NEW YORK'S FIRST BANK - FOUNDED 17846 BY ALEXANOER HMAMILTON

DOROTHY A, KMETZ QNE WALL STREET, NEW YORX 10283

BENIOR WICE PRESIOENT

October 13, 2000

Robert L. Roach, Esq.

Counsel to the Minotity

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
Cormmittee on Governmental Affairs
United States Senate

193 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  The Bank of New York

Dear Mr. Roach:

This letter responds to your fax of September 6, 2000 posing follow-up questions
and requesting additional documents arising from our meeting on August 30, 2000.

These responses and attached documents contain confidential information
regarding the customers of The Bank of New York (“BNY” or the “Bank™) and confidential
activities and internal procedures of the Bank in connection with banking services provided to its
customers. The Bank requests that the Subcomumnittee trear this information as confidential.

Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files
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THE BANK OF NEW YORX

QUESTION 7:

With respect 1o BoNY's response tv the PSI's Correspondent Banking Survey, question
10(b). Is this an accurate response? Please elaborate.

RESPONSE:

The Bank's response to question 10(b) was accurate based upon our initial interpretation
of the question. As a policy matter, the Bank does not establish correspondent relationships with
banks that are only licensed to operate outside their licensing jurisdiction. Given our discussion
on August 30th and the manner in which we now understand the Subcommittee interprets the
question, our answer to question 10 (b) is revised as follows.

Sometimes. The Bark has relationships with banks licensed as Offshore Banking Units
(OBUs). These banks may not conduct business with entities legaily resident in the licensing
jurisdiction. Examples include OBUs licensed in Bahrain, Bahamas, Cyprus and Panama.
OBUs licensed by the regulater in those countries typically conduct business with commercial
customers in the region. In some, but not all, cases these customers will also be licensed m that
same country, but are “offshore” for tax purposes.

In some cases, OBUs are branches or subsidiaries of banks headquartered in other
countries. In other cases, the parent bank is headquartered in the offshore market.

It is the Bank’s policy to apply its KYC standards and evaluate the ownership,
management, anc reputation of the bank in question, as well as the regulatory environment of the
licensing country.

Redacted information
in Subcommittee Files
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THE BAXNK OF NEW YORK

QUESTION 9:

How does British Bank of Latin America (BBLA) fit into the BoNY policy of not
establishing a correspondence account with a bank whose only license requires the bank 1o
operate outside the licensing jurisdiction?

RESPONSE:

Please see our response to Question 7 and Question 12. The Bank viewed BBLA as part
of its overall relationship with the Lioyds Bank group.

QUESTION 10:

When did BoNY receive the complaint reference BBLA and the $1.57 million forfeiture
(June 19992)

RESPONSE:

The Bank’s Legal Process Unit first received the Amended Warrant of Arrest in Rem and
Second Amended Complaint for Forfeiiure in the BBLA matter on June 25, 1999. The Legal
Process Unit ther informed the Bank’s Latin American Division of the BBLA matter later that

same day.
QUESTION 11:

What is the interest rate being earned for the above mentioned $1.57 miilion being held
at BoNY?

RESPONSE:

The$1.57 million deposit at the Bank earns interest at a floating rate. The floating rate
for this call account investment is calculated each day and equals the Bank’s base rate (the target
federal fund rate) less 0.375%. From Jely 12, 1999 to the present, the floating rate for this
account has ranged between 3.75% and 5.25%.

QUESTION 12:

How often did BoNY visit BBLA (Bahamas)? Were there “Call Memos” generated and if
so please provide copies of the documentation to the PSI.

RESPONSE:

Prior to October 1998, BBLA maintained a physical presence in Bogota, Colombia.
Regular visits were paid to the BBLA, Bogota office and the office of Banco Arglo Colombiano,
in Bogota (now known as Lloyds TSB Bank, S.A.). Joint visits were often neld. This is
reflected in the 23 call reports we have located during the period 1994 to the present. (See
Exhibit D.)
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THE BANK OF NEW YORK

QUESTION 13:

Please explain BoNY's interpretation of the degree of oversight by the Bank of England
reference Lloyds Colombia (BBLA}.

RESPONSE:

The Financial Services Authority ("ESA™), the UK regulatory body, has broad
supervisory powers. The background of the FSA’s current regulatory approach for the
supervision of a bank’s foreign subsidiaries is derived from the Basle Committes on Banking
Regulations and Supervisory Practices. Based on the principles set forth by the Basle
Comumittee, the FSA oversees the activities of foreign subsidiaries of UK banks (including those
subsidiaries that are only partially owned). The FSA views the supervision of such subsidiaries’
solvency as the'joint responsibility of both the subsidiaries” host and the parent’s regulatory
authorities. While the FSA assumes that host authorities supervise the solvency of foreign
Subsidiaries operating in their territories, the FSA also exercises regulatory powers over such
entities. The ISA makes assessments as to whether the operations of foreizn subsidiaries affect
the parent institution’s solvency. In that assessment, the FSA reviews the liquidity and foreign
exchange operations and positions of a bank’s foreign subsidiaries.

Redacied information
in Subcommittee Files
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§incerely,

AW L

(Attachments)

cc: Mr. Ross (Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
Mr. Seymour (Sullivan & Cromwell)



SRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA LIMITED
Agsociated with Lloyds Bank Plc
Incorporacad in Nassau, Commonwealth of the Bahamas.

Board of Directors. Anthony B.RHowells, President

at 30th June 1385 Gerald P.W.Chishick,Vice President
Samuel P.Haven, Treasurer
Denald C.Campbell, Assistant Treasurer
Graham P.Dykes, Secretary
Sheila Ann Simms, Assistant Secretary
Authorized and paid up capital USD $.630.000.-

Constituted in 1981 as a subsidiary of Banco Anglo Colombiano,
Bogota, a 49% associate of Lloyds Bank Plc, under Colombian
banking law. Banco Anglo Colombiano was founded in 1919 and
wholly owned by capital from London until Colombian Law 55 of
1975, when 51% of the shares were listed on the Bogota stock
exchange. The President of Bancoe Anglo Colombiano is David
J.Hutchinson. 99% of the shares of British Bank of Latin
America arg held by SIAC~Sociedad Inversionista Anglo
Colombianc, incorporated in Colombia in 1994 and owned 49% by
Lloyds Bank Plc and 51% by a number of the shareholders of
Banco Anglo Colombiano.

As at 3lst March 1995 the leading balance sheet'figures were;

Customer deposits UsSD 28.963.103
Borrowing from banks 25.798.214
Accounts payable 2.441.320
Capital 5.630.000
Profits retained 1.190.874
Liguid assets 4.048.125
Loans and leases 57.562.171
Interest and instalments accrued 2.413.216

We also attach for information only the combined figures
of Banco Anglo Colambiano and British Bank of Latin America as
required by the Superintendencia Bancaria de Colombia under
Resolucion 55 of 1995 for supervisory purposes. British Bank
of Latin America 1is supervised by the Central Bank of the
Bahamas. Lloyds Bank Plc has substantial investments in both
BBLA and BAC. All directors of BBLA are employees of Lloyds
Bank International (Bahamas) Limited or of Lloyds Bank Plc.The
auditors of BELA are KPMG-Peat Marwick.
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Fax No.235.

Tar Rsherto Brigard
Vice Presidente
parciays Bank Plc
Bogota

Date.4 July 1963

¥rom: ©David Hutchinson
President
Ranco Anglo Colombiano
Apartado AereoQ 3532
Bogota, Colombia Fax No:57.1.2818648
or 2839142

SUBJECT:British Bank of Latin America
Your letter of 15th June 1995.

We cannot issue the Comfort Letter that you designed-

one-~ the facts of the ownership are not corract. They are
better. s BBLA is not subject to +the control of a Colembian
bank, BAC, but is a parallel and complementary bank managed by
Lloyds and its Colombian partners under Bahamian law and with
a Lloyds board of directors.

o~ the business directed to BBLA is quality controlled
by BAC but legally independently checked by the BBLA board, as
well as being inspected by the Lloyds Bank inspectors. BBLA
cannot cause problems to BAC, nor is BBLA a mere appendage of
a Colombian bank.

Not only is the quality of the shareholders of BELA -
which reflect the long term satisfaction of Lloyds with its
banking business in Colombia- excellent, but BBLA is subject
to the supeérvision in varying degrees of Bahamas, Colombia and

the Bank of England.

J7 C
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THE LATIN AMERICA DIVISION

CALL REPORT
BNY: CLIENT:
John Trum, VP David Hutchinson, President
Nancy S. Goodwin, VE, Francisco Moreno, Gerente de Com. Ext. y Corresp.
Barbara Bennett, VP Natalia Camargo, Deputy Representative - BBLA
Juan Carlos Hoyos, Cash Manager - BBLA
BANCO ANGLO COLOMBIANO /
BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA July 6, 1995 - Meeting
BOGOTA, COLOMBIA July 11, 1995 - Breakfast
TOPICS OF DISCUSSION

Marta Patifio was off getting married and Juan Carlos is leaving in two weeks for ING Bank.

David gave us a long dissertation on why Banco Anglo can no longer give any comfort letter for BBLA, and why
one is no longer necessary. The Superintendencia considers BBLA a totally separate entity and as so, will not let
people from Anglo even sit on the board. The idea is that the Superintendencia is frying to prevent an entity over
which it cannat exert direct control from negatively affecting a Colombian bank. Nonetheless, the board is alf
Lloyds Bank people, BBLA is reviewed by the Bahamian authorities, and the Superintendencia requires that Anglo
provide information on BBLA's portfolio, asset mix etc. anyway to get the complete picture of Anglo's total
activities. In addition, the new Basle rules of 1/1/96 require the Bank of Engfand to review any British bank
holding of 20% or more for worid-wide corporate risk, market risk, and capital adequacy in order to set Lloyds'
capital requirements. Therefore, in David's estimation, BBLA s really being reviewed by the Bahamian
authorities, the Bank of England, the board members from Lloyds and the Colombian Super which along with its
capital increase to about $6.8MM should allow us to increase the line. Also, BBLA should make $2MM during ‘95
and the capital will grow to $7.5MM by year end. We said we still could do nothing without the statements for
12/94. He gave us some March 31, 1995 figures and said the 12/34 audited statements were being reviewed
now. {Francisco told us fater that David was arguing with Peat Marwick in the Bahamas over some fine paints, but
the statements should be out next week.)

99%of the shares of BBLA are held by Scciedad Inversionista Anglo Colombiana, incorporated in 1934 and owned
49% by Banco Anglo, 51% by the Colombian shareholders of Banco Anglo.

Since the new rules require Lioyds to set aside risk capital for Anglo/BBLA when it was not previcusly required, it
would behoove them to purchase 100% and simply run the bank as Lloyds. However, since they would have to
pay an extremely high price (calculated by David at 4x book), they are unlikely to do so until the price falls.

Nassau is really only in deposit taking and booking loans. A year ago they only had $10MM in deposits; now they
have $28MM. Anglo does all the credit studies, and they have never had a write-off. Because of their size, alt the
large deals for multinationals or the biggest Colombians are done via Lloyds directly, but again the analysis is
provided by Banco Anglo.

Natalia and Juan Carlos compiained that they had been waiting since May 30 for their new ARP check books, and
they could think of no excuse why it was taking so long. They also complained that when they request information
on checks paid the previous day, they receive, instead, a summary of checks paid the previous month. We
promised to investigate these two problems.

Natalia asked that only she, Marta, and Odila be allowed to give us payment instructions or request depesits. We
asked that they update their signature book and give us written instructions about payments.

anglobbl
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Francisco pushed for L + 3/8 for operations (as most top banks are doing). We said we could do this if it is large
enough, and we are getting the L/C. He also gave us a copy of a proposal sent by the Bank of Montreal/Harris
that offers them straight throughs at $2.50 and books at $1.25. We said that they should batance good service
with price and consider that BNY is a leader in this business while Bank of Montreal is an unknown as well as the
fact that we have a much wider corespondent network. We agreed, however, to review the pricing for F/T and to
match Bank of Montreal’s price of $40 per reimbursement.

Francisco told us Banco Anglo made P 3.5MM in the first half of the year and that as of 3/31/95 the net worth was
at $35MM (including reserves, retained eamings and paid-in capital). He pushed for a line increase that would
also include an O/D (not DOL) of $2MM because traditionally Colombian companies are 2-3 days late paying. We
said with this capital and our lang-standing refaticnship, we would ask for a $6MM line and a $2MM additional O/D
line. He also mentioned that they are active in FX with the major New York banks like Swiss and could use an FX
line mostly for spot but with some forward availability. He wanted the names of the people to contact. Jesus
Orujueta left the bank and now Luz Mireya Bretel is running FOREX.

. Francisco pushed again for a line increase for BBLA during our breakfast and we said once we got the statements

we would review them for a $1.5 - 2MM line. However, they would make our job considerably easier if they
started using us for L/C's which they have not done at all in the past.

. The strategic plan for Anglo/BBLA is to develop a certain market niche, especially in the private banking area, i.e.

like Citi, they will do more than just take deposits. They will analyze customers' asset and liability positions, their
tax positions, their properties, give L/C's, lease financing, etc. (They claim to be #1 in this latter area). Before we
could even discuss BNY's decision to get out of the Payable Through business, David faunched into a long
discussion calling this product key to the future of Banco Anglo. With this product, they can demand higher
yielding operations from clients like leasing, capital goods imports (they are getting 3 year financing from varicus
Europeans and Toronto Dominicn), and fee income producing services, as well as longer term deposits in
Nassau. Since the Superintendencia requires a long laundry list of information on each client to which they offer
this product, it will be no problem for them to give us whatever we require, but they were quite insistent that they
need us to continue to offer ARP and plan to have 200 customers eventually. They promised to send us the
requirement of the Superintendencia in this regard.

ACTION

A

cc:

Determine if we can make an exception and continue to offer Payable Through for Lloyds.
(Request denied. D.A. Kmetz spoke to D. Hutchinston.)

Get BBLA's 12/94 statements and review for line increasei (Predicated on getting L/C business, too).

Review Anglo for $6MM line, $2MM O/D facility, $3MM FXS, and $2MM forward.

D. Kmetz

B. Bennett

J. Trum

D. Gilmore/M. Sehnert/J. Koch
F. Macia/Fite

anglobbl
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THE LATIN AMERICA DIVISION

CALL REPORT
BNY: CLEENT:
Dorothy A. Kmetz, SVP David Hutchinson, Presidente
Nancy S. Goodwin, V}}'y Francisco Moreno, Gerente Comercio Exir.
John Trum, VP
BANCO ANGLO COLOMBIANO
BOGOTA, COLOMBIA January 30, 1996

TOPICS QF DISCUSSION

1. Dinner at Cuatro Estaciones.
2. General political, economic discussion.

3. Nassau's results were excellent (a $2.3MM profit on $8.7 million in capital) as were Anglo’s. This year,
David expects the group to generate $20-$22 miltion.

4, All the Latin subs have been battling for years for better treatment from the parent i.e. the ability to offer
their customers a wider range of investments and products at better pricing. Because of the excellent
retuns over the last few years, they have won the battle and are able to offer their clients accounts in
Miami (e.g. payable through) and attentive service.

5. We reaffimed our excellent relations.

ACTION

A. None.

oo D. Kmetz J. Trum
B. Bennett . File

D. Gimore/Md. Sehnert/J. Koch

anglobbl
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THE LATIN AMERICA DIVISION

CALL REPORT
ENY: CLIENT:
Nancy S. Goodwin, VP 2:/)7 Marta Patifio, Representative
BRITISH BANK OF LATIN AMERICA
BOGOTA, COLOMBIA February 6, 1896
TOPICS OF DISCUSSION

1. Marta had asked Amarilis Perez to give a demo of our microcash capabilities to numerous people from
Banco Anglo. The idea is to use MCR for treasury business while keeping swift for L/C's and
commercial pays. Alba Rojas is the VP Financiero that is in charge of the international treasury area
as well. Unfortunately, there was a problem with the diskette.

2. Marta gave me the signed contract to pass on to Electronic Banking.

3. They need MCR because they do not have a good operating system for treasury. As we heard, Lioyds
hates to spend a dime (preferming to take in dividends), and Anglo must, therefore, develop its own
systems in house which takes three times as long. Lloyds is promising to be better now, but there is
some skepticism even though the market, in general, has been emphasizing systems for the last year
and a half and Anglo could lose business if it cannot offer comparable products.

4. According to Marta, Lloyds has not yet agreed to offer Payable Through services and they are
reviewing the product of other banks, including Bankers Trust (which is really trying hard to re-enter the
relationship field). So far, Lioyds has only promised to supply current accounts directly to Anglo’s
selected clients as well as the ability to give Anglo information on their positions.

5. BBLA’s return was excellent this year, as we heard with net profits of almost $2.3MM on capital of
$6.7MM.

ACTION
A, Amarilis to find out the proper requirements for the diskette and foliow up for demo.

B. NSG to give Electronic Banking the contract. (Given to S. Petricek who passed it on.}

cc: D. Kmetz A Trum-.
B. Bennett R. Loop

D. Giimore/M. Sehnert/J. Koch File

britbkia
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LATIN AMERICA DIVISION

CALL REPORT
BNY: CLIENT:
Barbara Bennett, VP Martha Patifio, Representante.
John Trum, VP §w
British Bank for Latin America April 17, 1996

Bogota, Colombia

TOPICS OF DISCUSSION

Together with their parent, Banco Anglo Colombiano. this is our most important
account in Colombia. Our line is presently USD 500.000 but they would like us to
increase it since they ofien have interesting transactions that they would like to send to
us but can't because of the size of the fine. The line shows an underutilization for two
reasons: They like to keep it freed up so they can send interesting transactions and
often BBLA transactions are re-labled so that they can be processed through the larger
Banco Anglo line. We also discovered that Martha was under the mistaken impression
that the line was only available for L/C's.

Since they capitalize all earnings (USD 2 million in 1995), BBLA's capital now stands
at USD 8 million. The German banks give them lines of between USD 2 and 3 million,
Swiss Bank USD 3 million. Many banks give them larger group lines which can be
used interchangeably by BBLA and Banco Anglo. This is especially true now that the
Colombian banking faw requires their results to be consolidated.

On housekeeping matters, they claim that they are still being charged for their payable
through account. We promised to look into this. It turns out that Lloyds Bank — that
they contacted since it is their parent — has decided that they do not want to handle
small accounts. Therefore BBLA transferred this account to Bankers Trust, Martha,
and others at other banks, noted that Bankers was trying to break into the commercial
banking market again,

With regards to BBLA's aperations, Martha explained that they did not have any past
due loans. The reason being is that Banco Anglo only selects the best clients for
BBLA. This is not to say that they never had past dues. In 1994 they made some
poor investments that caused them to make provisions. Their loan porifolio stands at
USD 60 million or 30% of total assets.
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Toward the end of the meeting we asked to meet with some of their back office
people. They have only 12 employees since they share services with Banco Anglo.
. In operation we met Irma Londofio who asked when Amarilis Pérez (from the Caracas
office) would have the new Micro CASH Register to finish the installation of their new
version of this program. She had tried to do this on February 2 but was unsuccessful.
At this time we only promised to be on top of the matter. [On further investigation we
found out that the latest version, 3.1 had a defect where it locks up the installation
process of the Spanish version. It has been recommended to wait for a newer version,
3.2